



Comodo KoruMail

Software Version 6.0

Admin Guide

Guide Version 6.4.020317

Comodo Security Solutions 1255 Broad Street Clifton, NJ 07013

Table of Contents

1 Introduction to KoruMail Messaging Gateway	5
2 Installing the Appliance	7
2.1 Prerequisites	7
2.2 Deployment in Data Centers	7
3 Accessing the Appliance	8
3.1 Accessing via CLI Console	8
3.2 Accessing via Web Console	11
3.3 The Main Interface	12
4 The Dashboard	13
4.1 System Usage Graphics	15
4.2 About Software	18
4.3 Changing your Password	25
5 User Management	26
5.1 Managing Administrative and End Users	26
5.1.1 Managing Administrative Users	28
5.1.2 Managing End Users	33
5.2 Managing Groups	35
6 System Configurations	39
6.1 Network Configuration	41
6.1.1 Interfaces	42
6.1.2 Network Settings	45
6.1.3 Network Time Protocol (NTP)	46
6.1.4 Timezone	46
6.1.5 Static Routes	49
6.1.6 Simple Network Management Protocol (SNMP)	52
6.2 Services	53
6.3 License	55
6.4 Configuring System Settings	61
6.4.1 System General Settings	62
6.4.2 Cache Settings	62
6.4.3 Session Settings	65
6.4.4 GUI Customization	66
6.4.5 System Backup	67
6.4.6 System Restore	70
6.4.7 Log Upload Settings	72
6.4.8 Postmaster Settings	73
6.4.9 SMTP TLS Settings	73
6.4.10 Update Database	74
6.4.11 Syslog Server	76
6.5 Logs	76
6.5.1 Log Files	77

6.5.2 Purge Files	
6.5.3 Tools	
6.5.4 Check Connectivity	
6.5.5 Clear SMTP Queue	
6.6 System Usage Statistics	
7 SMTP Configuration	
7.1 SMTP (Send E-Mail Protocol) Settings	
7.1.1 General Settings	104
7.1.2 Advanced Settings	105
7.1.3 Outbound Delivery Queue	
7.2 Manage Domains	110
7.2.1 Managing Domain Names	111
7.2.2 Managing Domain Routes	119
7.2.3 Managing Smart Hosts	125
7.2.4 Default Domain Routing	129
7.3 KoruMail SMTP AUTH Connector	
7.3.1 SMTP Authentication Settings	
7.3.2 Block Users	
7.3.3 Anomaly Detection	
7.4 LDAP/Local DB/My SQL User Database	
7.4.1 LDAP Profile	
7.4.2 Local DB Users	
7.4.3 My SQL User Database	
7.5 Greylist	
7.5.1 Greylist Ignored IP Addresses/Domains	
7.6 Managing RBL Servers	157
7.7 Disclaimer	
7.8 SMPT Relay	
7.9 DomainKeys Identified Mail (DKIM)	
7.10 Outgoing SMTP Limits	
7.11 Incoming SMTP Limits	
8 Modules	
8.1 Anti-spam	
8.1.1 Anti-spam General Settings	
8.1.2 Authorized Trainers	
8.1.3 Advanced Anti-spam Settings	
8.1.4 Bayesian Training	
8.1.5 Content Filter	
8.1.6 Signature Whitelist	
8.2 Anti-Virus	
8.2.1 Anti-Virus General Settings	
8.2.2 Advanced Anti-Virus Settings.	
8.3 KoruMail Reputation Network (KRN)	

8.4 Anti-Spoofing	192
8.5 SMTP IPS/FW	197
8.5.1 SMTP IPS General Settings	
8.5.2 Whitelist IP Addresses	
8.5.3 Blocked IP Addresses	
8.5.4 Rate Control	
8.6 Auto Whitelist	
8.7 Data Leak Prevention (DLP)	
8.8 Promotional	209
8.9 Attachment Verdict System	
9 Profile Management	
9.1 Adding and Configuring a New Profile	213
9.2 Editing a Profile	
9.3 Deleting a Profile	
10 Reports	238
10.1 Mail Logs Report	
10.2 SMTP Queue Report	
10.3 Delivery Logs Report	
10.4 SMTP-AUTH Logs Report	
10.5 Summary Reports	
10.6 Domain Reports	
10.7 Attachment Verdict Reports	
11 Quarantine & Archive	
11.1 Quarantine & Archive Settings	
11.1.1 Quarantine & Archive General Settings	
11.1.2 Email Reports Settings	
11.2 Quarantine Logs	270
11.3 Archived Mails	279
About Comodo	



1 Introduction to KoruMail Messaging Gateway

With unsolicited emails increasing with each passing day, employee mail boxes are flooded with spam messages that contain viruses, phishing links and more. Productivity can decline as individuals waste valuable time sorting genuine mails from junk. If a user opens a malicious attachment or visits a fraudulent website then organizations may find their network compromised or infected.

Comodo's KoruMail Messaging Gateway is an antispam and threat prevention appliance that uses advanced filtering technologies, antivirus scanners and content analysis engines to quietly and effectively prevent unsolicited mail from entering your network.

Key Features

- LDAP control
- RBL (Realtime Blocking Lists)
- MX
- Reverse DNS
- · White / grey / black lists, add titles which are industrially proven filtering techniques
- SRN Reputation Network
- Active Directory Integration
- Quarantine Reporting, Quarantine Webmail
- Reporting

Guide Structure

This guide is intended to take the user through the installation, configuration and use of Comodo KoruMail.

- Introduction to KoruMail Messaging Gateway
- Installing the Appliance
- Accessing the Appliance
 - Accessing via CLI Console
 - Accessing via Web Console
 - The Main Interface
- The Dashboard
 - System Usage Graphics
 - About Software
 - Changing your Password
- User Management
 - Managing Administrative and End Users
 - Managing Groups
- System Configurations
 - Network Configuration
 - Services
 - License
 - Configuring System Settings

COMODO Creating Trust Online

- Logs
- Tools
- System Usage Statistics
- SMTP Configuration
 - SMTP (Send E-Mail Protocol) Settings
 - Manage Domains
 - Surgate SMTP AUTH Connector
 - LDAP/Local DB/My SQL User Database
 - Greylist
 - Managing RBL Servers
 - Disclaimer
 - SMPT Relay
 - DomainKeys Identified Mail (DKIM)
 - Outgoing SMTP Limits
 - Incoming SMTP Limits
- Modules
 - Anti-spam
 - Anti-Virus
 - KoruMail Reputation Network (KRN)
 - Anti-Spoofing
 - SMTP IPS/FW
 - Auto Whitelist
 - Data Leak Prevention (DLP)
 - Anti-Phishing
 - Promotional
- Profile Management
 - Adding and Configuring a New Profile
 - Editing a Profile
 - Deleting a Profile
- Reports
 - Mail Logs Report
 - SMTP Queue Report
 - Delivery Logs Report
 - SMTP-AUTH Logs Report
 - Summary Reports
 - Domain Reports
 - Attachment Verdict Reports
- Quarantine & Archive
 - Quarantine & Archive Settings
 - Quarantine Logs
 - Archived Mails

2 Installing the Appliance

- Prerequisites
- Deployment in Data Centers

2.1 Prerequisites

Please ensure the following conditions are met before installing the KoruMail appliance:

- 1. The source IP of incoming mail traffic should not be changed by other devices. If the incoming emails are routed via a load balancer to KoruMail then make sure the balancer's settings are configured not to change the source IP. Else IP based filtering will not work properly.
- 2. An A and MX records should be entered for korumail.domain.com
- 3. For the protected domains, only one MX Reverse DNS record should exist and it must point to KoruMail. Otherwise, spam and viruses will pass from other servers in MX records without being filtered via KoruMail. Also, if possible SMTP port 25 should not be accessible from outside for the emails to be protected by KoruMail. Spammers can keep MX records in their memories before KoruMail installation and they can send spam/virus directly to actual mail server by-passing KoruMail.
- 4. Firewall should be permitted as follows:

Traffic to KoruMail:

- 1. Port 8080 and port 8443 (GUI interface and quarantine reports) must be open from outside to KoruMail
- 2. Port 25 must be open from outside to KoruMail
- 3. Port 22 should be open for KoruMail Support Center (78,186,198,152) to remote access

Traffic from KoruMail:

1. All connections to the outside must be accessible

2.2 Deployment in Data Centers

Note the following points before starting:

- 1. Switch off the appliance then unplug the AC power cable
- 2. Remove all the cables and communication tools plugged into the device
- 3. Empty static electric on your body

You must place the appliance into rack cabinet with the rail-kit.

Before starting to use KoruMail appliance, check the following:

- 1. Power and network cables have been plugged in
- 2. Device's network settings have been done properly as explained in the section Accessing via CLI Console

After completing the above steps you can do all other configurations in detail explained in the section **System Configuration**.

3 Accessing the Appliance

KoruMail's default IP address is 10.0.0.123 and you can use this to access the appliance for initial configuration. Default username is 'admin'. For password please contact Comodo sales representative.

There are two ways to access the appliance:

- 1. Text menu-based CLI (Command Line Interface) console
- 2. Graphic-based web management console

3.1 Accessing via CLI Console

If it is not accessible from your network, then the easiest way to access the console is by using the command line interface. You can perform basic operations from this interface. The remaining network settings on the appliance can be done remotely via a web browser.

The CLI username is 'shell' and the password is 'surgateshell'. You will be asked to change the password after first login.

```
login as: shell
Using keyboard-interactive authentication.
Password:
You are using default password for the user shell
You must change it now
You will be logged out automatically after changing password
Null passwords are not ok
Changing local password for shell
Old Password:
```

After logging-in in with your new password, the following menu will be displayed.





All the functions of the appliance cannot be configured via the CLI and only limited important tasks can be performed in the following order:

- 1. Network configuration
- 2. Reboot
- 3. Halt
- 4. Pinging a host to check whether the network access is exist
- 5. Restarting the web management console
- 6. Changing CLI password
- 7. Changing the password for web management console
- 8. Displaying the network configuration
- 9. Displaying the network interface

As an example, the following screenshot shows how to make network configuration.

COMODO Creating Trust Online

Enter an option: 1

Infinition of the system intervent in the infinition of the system intervent in the infinition of the system: 10.0.0.52 Enter the IP address of the system: 10.0.0.52 Enter the netmask of the system: 10.0.0.1 Enter the default gateway of the system: 10.0.0.1 Enter the first nameserver of the system: 10.0.0.254 The following changes will be made to network configuration IP Address: 10.0.0.52 Netmask : 255.255.255.0 Gateway : 10.0.0.1 Nameserver: 10.0.0.1, 10.0.0.254



3.2 Accessing via Web Console

- 1. Enter KoruMail Messaging Gateway's IP or host name together with port 8080 (Example: http://korumail.comodo.net:8080) in the address bar of a browser
- 2. Enter your username and password. Default user name is 'admin'. For password please contact Comodo's sales representative
- 3. Choose one of the language options (English/Turkish)
- 4. Click the login button

	Login
KoruMail	Username Password Language English Login Forqot Password Quarantine Webmail
KoruMail name and logo are t All righ	2016 Comodo Group, Inc. trademarks of Comodo Group, Inc. hts reserved.

- · To connect via secure HTTPS connection, click the 'SSL' icon and enter the credentials
- In case you have forgotten the password, click the 'Forgot Password' link, enter your email address and click the 'Send' button to receive a new password.
- Users can view their quarantined mails by clicking the 'Quarantine Webmail' link and providing their credentials in the KoruMail Quarantine Webmail interface. Refer to the 'Managing End Users' section for more details.

Note: The credentials are case sensitive, and so should be entered as configured.

If there is no activity by the admin for a specified time (30 minutes by default) in KoruMail's control window then the session will time out. You should login again to access the KoruMail's control panel.

3.3 The Main Interface

The administrative console provides easy access to all modules, statistics and configuration screens in KoruMail Messaging Gateway.



Configuration Tabs

The tabs on the left pane allows administrators to add new users, groups, configure various settings such as domains, SMTP, view and generate reports and more.

- User Management: Allows to add/edit groups and admin users with different privileges. Refer to the section 'User Management' for more details.
- System: Allows administrators to configure network settings, add NTP servers, enable or disable services such as anti-spam engine, Snmpd, KoruMail delivery agent, view and update license and more. Refer to the section 'System Configuration' for more details.
- SMTP: Allows administrators to configure SMTP settings, add domains, add new LDAP profile, create greylist of domians, IP or network address, set outgoing limits and more. Refer to the section 'SMTP Configuration' for more details.
- **Modules:** Enable or disable anti-spam, anti-virus, anti-spoofing, anti-phishing and configure settings for antispam training and content filter. Refer to the section **Modules** for more details.
- **Profile Management:** Configure various settings such as anti-virus, anti-spam, blacklist and more for default incoming and outgoing profile. Refer to the section '**Profile Management**' for more details.
- **Reports:** View and generate log reports for incoming and outgoing mails and a summary of mails categorized as spam, RBL, phishing and more. Refer to the section '**Reports**' for more details.
- Quarantine & Archive: Enables to configure Quarantine and Archive settings, view quarantined mail logs and archived mails. Refer to the section 'Quarantine & Archive' for more details.

Dashboard

After logging-in to the console, the first screen displayed is the 'Dashboard'. It provides at-a-glance view of system usage such as SMTP, Queue mails, network utilization rate, CPU and memory utilization.

- System Messages: Displays error messages or important notifications that might affect the performance of the messaging gateway.
- System Usage Graphics: Provides a graphical representation of the system usage such as SMTP

connection rate in hourly, daily, weekly, monthly or yearly basis, utilization of network, CPU, disk and memory. Refer to the section 'System Usage Graphic' for more details.

- About: The 'About' area in the dashboard allows administrators to change the current password, view details of the appliance and software and manage the license. Refer to the section 'About Software' and 'Changing your Password' for more details.
- Run the Setup Wizard: Enables administrators to quickly configure the Korumail appliance.

4 The Dashboard

The Comodo KoruMail Dashboard provides at-a-glance statistical summary of the current running status, system messages and allows administrators to change the password and update license.

The Dashboard is displayed by default whenever you login to the administrative interface. To switch to 'Dashboard' from a different configuration screen, click on the 'KoruMail Messaging Gateway' logo at the top left.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

System Net	sage							
rstern Usa	ge Graphics						About	
SMTP	Queue	Network	Network2	CPU	Disk	Memory	System Date	07/11/2016 01:06 EST
							Uptime	4 days 20 hours 11 minutes
Hourt	Daily	Weekly	Monthly	Yearly			Online Users	1
•							Usemane	admin (admin) Change Password
		SMIP	Connection			1220	Engine Version	Korumail SMTP Filter Engine Korumail 6.
			1			/ J00	User Interface Version	Release 6.4.3 - Build 04cf1ea
	.0				1 8	7001	KoruMail Patch Level	6403
	.4				1.14	17707	Spam Signature Last Update Time	Mon Nov 7 00:30:01 EST 2016
e	.2				4	107	Spam Signature Count	245612
c		00:20	00: 40		1:00		Virus Signature Last Update Time	Sun Nov 6 22:30:34 EST 2016
	Conns Max		Avg: 1	Our :	1		Virus Signature Count	5058931
								Run The Setup Wizar
								Detail

The 'System Messages' displays error messages or important notifications that might affect the performance of the messaging gateway.

Click the following links for more details about other areas in the dashboard:

- System Usage Graphics
- About Software
- Changing your Password

4.1 System Usage Graphics

The 'System Usage Graphics' area in the 'Dashboard' displays a graphical summary of SMTP connections, number of queued mails, network utilization rate, CPU utilization rate, disk usage ratio and system memory utilization rate. The tabs in the second row allow you to view summaries on an hourly, daily, weekly, monthly and yearly basis.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

COMODO Creating Trust Online*



- **SMTP:** Displays the maximum, average and current SMTP connections to KoruMail for the selected period.
- Queue: Displays the maximum, average and current emails in queue for the selected period.
- Network: Displays the network utilization rate of the system for the selected period.
- CPU: The maximum, average and current CPU utilization rate for the selected period.
- Disk: Displays the system's disk usage ratio for the selected period.
- Memory: Displays the system's memory utilization rate for the selected period.

Refer to the System Usage Statistics section for more details about each of the item.

4.2 About Software

The 'About' section in the 'Dashboard' area displays hardware, software and virus update details and also allows you to change the web console access password.



About	
System Date	07/11/2016 01:06 EST
Uptime	4 days 20 hours 11 minutes
Online Users	1
Username	admin (admin) Change Password
Engine Version	Korumail SMTP Filter Engine Korumail 6.4
User Interface Version	Release 6.4.3 - Build 04cf1ea
KoruMail Patch Level	6403
Spam Signature Last Update Time	Mon Nov 7 00:30:01 EST 2016
Spam Signature Count	245612
Virus Signature Last Update Time	Sun Nov 6 22:30:34 EST 2016
Virus Signature Count	5056931
	Run The Setup Wizard
	Details

Clicking the 'Details' link at the bottom opens another 'About' screen that provides more details:

About KoruMail	System Admi	n
	Engine Version	Korumail SMTP Filter Engine Korumail 6.4
User	Interface Version	Release 6.4.3 - Build 04cf1ea
Koru	Mail Patch Level	6403
Spam Signa	ture Last Update Time	Mon Nov 7 02:07:12 EST 2016
Spam	Signature Count	245578
Virus Signa	ture Last Update Time	Sun Nov 6 22:30:34 EST 2016
Virus	Signature Count	5056931
	Support	Comodo Group, Inc., korumailsupport@comodo.com
	Sales	Comodo Group, Inc., korumailsales@comodo.com
	Telephone	+90 530 016 99 03

By default, the 'About KoruMail' will be displayed.

• Click the 'System Admin' tab to view or update administrator details:

About	
About KoruMail System Admin	
System Admin Name:	John
System Admin Surname:	Smith
System Admin Tel. No.:	123456789
System Admin E-mail:	admin@example.com
	Save

Note. When the SMTP IPS module blocks IP addresses, the details of the blocked IP's are sent to the system admin e-mail address shown in this interface.

Click 'Save' after the details are provided in the fields.

If the field 'System Admin E-mail' is left blank, then a error message will be displayed under the 'System Messages' in the 'Dashboard'.

Run a Setup Wizard

Allows you to quickly configure protection on a mail server.

To run the setup wizard:

- Click the 'Run the setup wizard' link.
- The 'User Preferences' screen will be displayed.
- The administrator can configure 'User Preferences', 'System Admin' details, 'Network Settings', 'Timezone', 'LDAP' profiles, 'Managed Domains', 'Routes' and 'Relay' details.

Houry Daily Weekly Monthly Yearly SMTP Connection Engine Engine Korumai SMTP Connection User Interface Release 6.4.3 Spam Signature Last Update Wed Nov 23 00.30.02 Setup Wizard User 242465 Conr User Preferences 5128747	em Usage Graphics	About	
Hourty Daily Weekly Monthly Yearly SMTP Connection Gename admin (admin) SMTP Connection Gename Engine Version SMTP Connection Gename Engine Version Setup Wizard Gename Engine Version Release 6.4.3 - Build 04cftea KoruMail Patch Level 6403 Spam Signature Last Update Wed Nov 23 00:30:02 EST 2016 Setup Wizard Logout 242465 Tue Nov 22 23:09:00 EST 2016 Conne Start7 Start7	ATP Queue Network Network2 CPU Disk	System Date	23/11/2016 00:31 EST
Houriy Daily Weekly Monthly Yearly SMTP Connection Idername admin (admin).Change Pasaword SMTP SMTP Connection Korumail SMTP Filter Engine Korum I.o SMTP Generation Release 6.4.3 - Build 04cffea KoruMail Patch Level 6403 Spam Signature Last Update Wed Nov 23 00 30.02 EST 2016 0.o Setup Wizard Logout 242465 Tue Nov 22 23.09:00 EST 2016 5128747 Run The Setup V Run The Setup V	emory	Uptime	21 hours 21 minutes
Houring Daily Weekly Wonthing Yearly SMTP Connection Engine Version Korumail SMTP Filter Engine Korur 6.4 User Interface Version Release 6.4.3 - Build 04cf1ea KoruMail Patch Level 6403 Spam Signature Last Update Time Wed Nov 23 00:30:02 EST 2016 0.0 Setup Wizard 242465 1.0 User Preferences 5128747		Online Users	1
SMTP Connection Engine Version Korumail SMTP Filter Engine Korum 2.0 1.5 1.0 User Interface Version Release 6.4.3 - Build 04cf1ea 1.0 0.5 Spam Signature Last Update Wed Nov 23 00.30:02 EST 2016 0.5 0.0 Setup Wizard 242465 1.0 0.5 100 5128747 User Preferences Kun The Setup V 100	Hourly Daily Weekly Monthly Yearly	Username	admin (admin) Change Password
2.0 1.5 1.0 0.5 0.0 Conr User Preferences User Interface Version User Interface Version Release 6.4.3 - Build 04cftea KorulMail Patch Level Spam Signature Last Update Time Logout 242465 1.0 1.0 242465 1.0 1.0 242465 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0		Engine Version	Korumail SMTP Filter Engine Koruma 6.4
1.5 KoruMail Patch Level 6403 1.6 Spam Signature Last Update Time Wed Nov 23 00:30:02 EST 2016 0.0 Setup Wizard 242465 Conv Tue Nov 22 23:09:00 EST 2016 User Preferences 5128747		User Interface Version	Release 6.4.3 - Build 04cf1ea
I.0 Spam Signature Last Update Time Wed Nov 23 00.30.02 EST 2016 0.5 Logout 242465 0.0 Setup Wizard Tue Nov 22 23:09:00 EST 2016 Conn User Preferences 5128747		KoruMail Patch Level	6403
0.0 Setup Wizard Tue Nov 22 23:09:00 EST 2016 Conr User Preferences 5128747			Wed Nov 23 00:30:02 EST 2018
0.0- Setup Wizard Tue Nov 22 23:09:00 EST 2016 Cont 5128747 User Preferences Run The Setup V		Logout	242465
User Preferences			Tue Nov 22 23:09:00 EST 2016
Run The Setup			5128747
	User Preferences		Run The Setup We
		0	De
Permit Processing User Data			Run The Setup
		analysing is certainly advised.	

By permitting the processing of user data, administrators can upload certain spam messages for analysis to the Comodo support team. Refer to the section 'System General Settings' for more details on user preferences.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

• Clicking 'Next', you can enter admin details such as 'System Admin Name', 'System Admin Surname', 'System Admin Tel. No' and 'System Admin E-mail'.

Setup Wizard	Logout
System Admin	
System Admin Name	Erhan
System Admin Surname	Ceran
System Admin Tel. No.	12345678
System Admin E-mail	erhan.ceran@comodo.com
Prev	Next

• Click 'Next', to enter network details.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

COMODO Creating Trust Online

Logout

Network Settings

Hostname:	10.108.51.98	
IPv4 Default Gateway:	46 . 101 . 192 . 1	
IPv6 Default Gateway:		Remove IPv6 settings
Primary DNS Server:	195.175.39.39	
Secondary DNS Server:	195.175.39.40	
Prev		Next

Refer to the section **Network Settings** for more details on this section.

• Click 'Next', to enter details of 'Timezone'.

Setup Wizard	Logout
Timezone	
Continent	Europe 🗸
City	Istanbul V
Current timezone	Europe/Istanbul
Prev	Next

Refer to the Timezone section for more details.

• Click 'Next', to enter 'LDAP' information:

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Setup Wizard	Logout
LDAP O Add LDAP profile	
LDAP Profile Name	Action
Default AD	la l
Default OpenLDAP	6
Default OpenLDAP AUTH	6
Default AD AUTH	6
Prev	Next

Refer to the LDAP section for more details.

• Click 'Next', to enter details of 'Managed Domains'.

Setup Wizard			Logout
Managed Domains			
Managed Domain Name	Generate Report	Owner	Action
			•
mail.postmanllc.net		admin	
www.mail.yahoo.com		admin	
a	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A		
Prev			Next

Refer to the Managed Domains section for more details.

• Click 'Next', to enter details of 'Routes'.

Setup Wiza	ard					Logo	ut
Routes							
Managed Domain Name	Routing Type	SMTP Server	Port Number	User Verification	LDAP/D8 Profile	Acti	on
-Choose- 🗸	IPv4 ~		25	None ~	None		ø
mail.postmanllc.net	IPv4	178.62.89.150	25	LDAP	Default AD	5	2
www.mail.yahoo.com	IPv4	172.62.89.150	25	LocalUserDB	LocalUserDB	5	k
Prev					[Next	

COMODO Creating Trust Online

Refer to the Routes section for more details.

• Click 'Next', to enter details of 'Relay'.

Setup Wizard	Logout
Relay	
IP Range	
There are no available records.	
Range Examples	
192.168.2.1 (only one IP address) 192.168.2.2-5 (IP addresses in the range 192.168.2.2 to 192.168.2.5) 192.168.2. (whole 192.168.2.0/24 C class) 192.168. (whole 192.168.0.0/16 B class)	
Prev	End

Refer to the Relay section for more details.

4.3 Changing your Password

You can change your current password anytime from the 'About' area. To change your password, from the 'Dashboard' screen click the 'Change Password' link in the 'Username' row.

System Date	07/11/2016 01:06 EST
Uptime	4 days 20 hours 11 minutes
Online Users	1
Username	admin (admin Change Password
Engine Version	Korumail SMTP Filter Engine Korumail 6.4
User Interface Version	Release 6.4.3 - Build 04cf1ea
KoruMail Patch Level	6403
Spam Signature Last Update Time	Mon Nov 7 00:30:01 EST 2016
Spam Signature Count	245612

In the 'Change Password' screen, enter the current password and then enter the new password and confirm it in the last field.



Change Password		
Old Password:		
New Password:		
New Password (again):		
	Save	

• Click the 'Save' button.

The password details will be updated and you have to use the new password to access the KoruMail's web console.

5 User Management

The 'User Management' area allow administrators to create new admins and configure their privileges. The 'Quarantine Webmail User' tab allows administrators to add email recipients' details so that they can log into the console to view their quarantined emails. The interface also allows the creation of user 'Groups' with different access levels.

Сомодо	Users				
KoruMail	Administrative Users	Quarantine Webmail Users			
	Add user				
 User Management 	Usemame	Group	Ac	tion	Status
 System 	admin	admin	20	1	
SMTP	john	admin	2	1	0
Modules	korumail	admin	20	1	Ø
Profile Management	snowman	test1	20	1	Ø
	test	test	20	1	0
Reports	user2	users	20	1	0
Quarantine & Archive	viewer	viewer	20	1	0
	wsuser	admin	20	2	0

Click the following links for more details:

- Managing Administrative and End Users
- Managing Groups

5.1 Managing Administrative and End Users

The KoruMail's web console can be accessed by administrators according to their designated privileges. The 'User Management' area also allows administrators to add end users so that the email recipients can access the web console and view their quarantined emails. A new administrator must have a group assigned to them, so make sure an appropriate group already exists. Refer to the section 'Managing Groups' for more details.

• To open the 'Users' screen, click the 'User Management' tab on the left menu and click 'Users'.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

KORUMAN	Contraction of the owner own	A DATIS DA		0.000/00/00	
KoruMail	Administrative Users	Quarantine Webm	ail Users		
	Add user				
 User Management 	Usemame	Group	Act	tion	Status
Users	admin	admin	20	X	
Groups	john	admin	20	X	0
	korumail	admin	20	Ĩ	0
System	snowman	test1	20	1	0
SMTP	test	test	20	1	0
Modules	user2	users	20	1	0
Profile Management	viewer	viewer	20	1	0
Reports	wsuser	admin	20	1	0
Quarantine & Archive	Convrie	ht© 2006-2014 Comodo (Group Inc. A	11 rinhte raea	oved

Click the following links for more details:

- Managing Administrative Users
- Managing End Users

5.1.1 Managing Administrative Users

• To open the 'Administrative Users' screen, click the 'User Management' tab on the left menu and click the 'Administrative Users' tab from the 'Users' screen.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

dministrative Users	Quarantine Webn	nail Users		
Add user				
Usemame	Group	Ac	tion	Status
admin	admin	20	È	
john	admin	20	Ż	v
korumail	admin	20	Ż	Ø
snowman	test1	20	Ż	0
test	test	20	Ż	Ø
user2	users	20	Ì	Ø
viewer	viewer	20	Ż	0
wsuser	admin	20	2	0

Administrative Users – Table of Column Descriptions				
Column Header	Description			
Username	The username provided at the time of adding the administrator to access the web console.			
Group	Displays the name of the group to which the administrator belongs. Refer to the section 'Managing Groups' for more details.			
Action	Administrators with appropriate privileges can delete other admins by clicking this icon. Please note logged-in admin cannot be deleted by himself/herself.			
Action	Administrators with appropriate privileges can edit other admins' details. Refer to the section 'Editing an Administrator' for more details.			
Status	Indicates whether the admin is in enabled or disabled status. Disabled admins cannot log into the web console. Refer to the section 'Enabling/Disabling Administrators' for more details.			

From the this interface an appropriately privileged administrator can:

- Add an administrative user
- Delete an administrative user
- Edit an administrative user
- Enable/Disable an administrative user

To add an administrative user

Click the 'Add User' link

COMODO Creating Trust Online*



The 'Add New User' screen will be displayed.

Add New User	Logout
Username *	
Authentication Type	Local DB 👻
Password*	
Password *	
Name	
Surname	
E-mail *	
Group	-Choose-
	Save Cancel

- Username: Enter the username to access the console
- Authentication Type: Two options are available Local DB and LDAP AD
 - Local DB Authentication of the user will be done using the local database
 - LDAP AD Authentication of the user will be done using LDAP
- **Password:** Enter the password to access the console and confirm it in the next field.
- Name: The first name of the administrative user
- Surname: The surname of the user
- E-mail: Enter the email address of the administrative user
- **Group:** Select the group to which the admin user should be added. Refer to the section 'Managing Groups' for more details.
- Click the 'Save' button to add the new admin user.

To delete an administrative user

- Click the $\stackrel{>}{>}$ icon beside the user that you want to delete

Are you sure you want to d	lelete this entry?
ОК	Cancel

• Click 'OK' to confirm the deletion.

To edit an administrative user

- Click the $\stackrel{\fbox{}}{=}$ icon beside the user that you want to edit

The 'Edit User' screen will be displayed:

Edit user	Logout
Username *	snowman
Authentication Type	Local DB 🔹
Password *	•••
Password *	•••
Name	John
Sumame	Smith
E-mail*	adminuser1@example.
Group	test1 •
	Save Cancel

- Edit the details as required. The screen is similar to the 'Add New User' section. Refer to 'Add an administrative user' for more details.
- Click the 'Save' button.

The changes will be saved and a confirmation note will be displayed.

To enable/disable an administrative user

The icon under the 'Status' column indicates whether the 'Administrator User' is enabled or disabled.

0	Indicates the user is disabled and cannot login to the web console
0	Indicates the user is enabled and can access the web console

- Click the icon to toggle between enabled and disabled statuses.
- Click 'OK' in the confirmation dialog.

5.1.2 Managing End Users

The 'Users' interface allows end users (email recipients)to view their quarantined emails. Administrators can provide them with web console access to view their mails. They can view only their quarantined mails. The 'Quarantine Webmail Users' tab in the 'Users' interface allow administrators to add end users, edit or delete them.

• To open the 'Quarantine Webmail Users' screen, click the 'User Management' tab on the left menu, click 'Users' and then click the 'Quarantine Webmail Users' tab from the 'Users' screen.

Administrative Users	Quarantine Webmail U	sers				
🖸 Add user						
	Search					
Use	emame	Ac	tion	Status		
test@comodo.com		20	1	0		
user1@example.com		20		0		
user2@example.com		20		0	-	
user3@example.com		20		0		
vetest1@ve.comodo.lo		20	X	0	-	

	Quarantine Webmail Users – Table of Column Descriptions			
Column Header	Description			
Username	The username provided at the time of adding the end user to access the web console.			
Action	Administrators with appropriate privileges can delete the end user by clicking this icon.			
	Administrators with appropriate privileges can edit end user's details. Refer to the section 'Editing an End User' for more details.			
Status	Indicates whether the end user is in enabled or disabled status. Disabled end users cannot log into the web console. Refer to the section 'Enabling/Disabling End Users' for more details.			

From the this interface an appropriately privileged administrator can:

- Add an end user
- Delete an end user
- Edit an end user
- Enable/Disable an end user

To add an end user

Click the 'Add User' link

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

antine Webmail Users
建新校演员 计非
rch

The 'Add New User' screen will be displayed.

Add New User	Logout
E-mail *	
Name	
Surname	
Password *	•••
Password *	•••
	Save Cancel

- E mail: The email address of the end user
- Name: The first name of the end user
- Surname: The surname of the end user
- Password: Enter the password to access the web console and confirm it in the next field.
- Click the 'Save' button to add the new end user.

To delete an end user

Click the ²/₂ icon beside the user that you want to delete

Are you sure you want to delete this entry?
OK Cancel

• Click 'OK' to confirm the deletion.

To edit an end user

• Click the icon beside the user that you want to edit

The 'Edit User' screen will be displayed:



Edit user	Logout
E-mail *	user1@example.com
Name	John
Sumame	Smith
Password*	•••
Password *	•••
	Save Cancel

- Edit the details as required. The screen is similar to the 'Add New User' section. Refer to 'Add an end user' for more details.
- Click the 'Save' button.

The changes will be saved and a confirmation note will be displayed.

To enable/disable an end user

The icon under the 'Status' column indicates whether the 'Administrator User' is enabled or disabled.

0	Indicates that the user is disabled and cannot access the web console
0	Indicates that the user is enabled and can access the web console

- Click the icon to toggle between enabled and disabled statuses.
- Click 'OK' in the confirmation dialog.

5.2 Managing Groups

The 'Groups' interface allows the administrators with appropriate privileges to create administrator groups according to the needs of the organization. Each group can be configured with different permission levels. This simplifies the process of configuring permission levels for each administrator meaning new or existing administrators belonging to the account can be simply assigned a group with a preset policy. The admin interface will vary according to the user's permission level. Refer to the 'Managing Administrative Users' section for more details on how to assign a group to admin users.

• To open the 'Groups' screen, click the 'User Management' tab on the left menu and click 'Groups'

COMODO Creating Trust Online

KoruMail	Groups C Add eroup			
	Group Name	Group Description	Ac	cion
User Management	admin	Administrators		1
our management	domainmasters	Domain Masters		Z
Isers	operator	Operator Rights		1
oups	test	Test		1
	test1	Chennai Group		1
System	trial	trial		12
SMTP	users	Incoming users		12
Modules	viewer	View Only		X
Profile Management		9 2006-2014 Comodo Group, Inc. All rights res		
Reports	KoruMail n	ame and logo are trademarks of Comodo Grou Release: 5.2.0.3055	p, Inc.	
Quarantine & Archive				

Groups – Table of Column Descriptions				
Column Header	Description			
Group Name	The nar	The name of the group		
Group Description	Enter an appropriate description for the group			
Action	×	Administrators with appropriate privileges can delete the group by clicking this icon.		
Action	Ĩ	Administrators with appropriate privileges can edit group details and its privileges. Refer to the section 'Edit a Group' for more details.		

From the this interface an appropriately privileged administrator can:

- Add a new group
- Delete a group
- Edit a group

To add a new group

• Click the 'Add group' link

The 'Add New Group' screen will be displayed.

Add New Group		Logout
Group Name *		
Group Description		
Group Privileges	Privilege Name	WriteRead <u>All</u> All
	-Choose-	
	Save Cancel	
- Group Name: Enter the name of the group
- Group Description: Enter an appropriate description for the group
- **Group Privileges:** Select the privileges that should be assigned to the group from the 'Privilege Name' dropdown.

dd New G	oup	an a
Group Name *		
Group Description		
Group Privileges	Privilege Name	WriteRead <u>All All</u>
	-Choose- 🗸 💆	
Copyright© 2006-201 KoruMail name and lo R		

After the selecting the privilege for the group, click the 'Add' button to include it. The added privileges will be displayed.

Group Name *	Stores		
Group Description	Stores Department		
	Privilege Name	WriteRead	
Group Privileges	-Choose-		
	Mail Logs	0	
	Delivery Logs	0	
	Save Cancel		

By default, the added privileges will have 'Read' rights only, meaning the features can be viewed and cannot be configured by the admin user.

- Select the 'Write' option to make the privileges configurable for the admin user.
- To select the 'Write' or 'Read' option for all the privileges, click the 'All' link below it.
- To delete a privilege, click the delete icon 😟 beside it.
- Click the 'Save' button to add the new group.

Now this new group can be assigned to admin users. Refer to the section 'Managing Administrative Users' for more details on how to assign a group to admin users.

To delete a group

Click the kine icon beside the group that you want to delete

Are you sure you want to d	lelete this entry?
ОК	Cancel

• Click 'OK' to confirm the deletion.

To edit a group

• Click the icon beside the group that you want to edit

The 'Edit group' screen will be displayed.

Edit group			Logout				
Group Name *	stores						
Group Description	Stores Department						
	Privilege Name	WriteRead					
Group Privileges	-Choose-						
	Mail Logs	0 0					
	Delivery Logs	0					
	Save Cancel						

- Edit the details as required. The screen is similar to the 'Add New Group' section. Refer to 'Add a new group' for more details.
- Click the 'Save' button.

The changes will be saved.

6 System Configurations

The 'System' tab on the left menu of the web console allows administrators to configure important parameters after initial configuration (see 'Installing the Appliance').

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

сомодо	Network							Logo
KoruMail	Interfaces	Network Settin	gs NTP	Timezon	e Stati	c Routes	SNMP	
User Management	Interface Name	IPv4	1Pv4 Netmask	IPv6	IPv6 Prefixlen	Status	SMTP Outgoing IP	Edit
 System 	eth0	46.101.204.39	255.255.192.0			ACTIVE	0	1
Network	eth1					PASSIVE	Select	
Services								
License		2006-2016 Comodo						
Settings	Korumai nai	me and logo are trac Release: 6.4		o Group, inc	λ.			
Logs								
Tools								
Statistics								

- Network: Allows admin users to configure various network settings of KoruMail such as default gateways, DNS servers, NTP servers and more. Refer to the section 'Network Configuration' for more details.
- Services: Allows admins to start or stop various services such as Delivery Agent, SMTP, Snmpd, Scheduler and more. Refer to the section 'Services' for more details.
- License: View and update KoruMail licenses from this interface. Refer to the section 'License' for more details.
- Settings: Configure various system settings such as Cache, Session, Backup and more. Refer to the section 'Configuring System Settings' for more details.
- Logs: View and download mail log files and configure how long the system should retain mail log records, archived mails and quarantined mails. Refer to the section 'Logs' for more details.
- **Tools:** Allows admin users to check connectivity such as SMTP, Ping, Nslookup, Telnet as well as clear SMTP queue. Refer to the section '**Tools**' for more details.
- Statistics: View the graphical summary of system usage. Refer to the section 'System Usage Statistics' for more details.

6.1 Network Configuration

The 'Network' tab allows administrators to configure various settings such as IP addresses for the network card (NIC), hostnames, default gateway addresses, DNS server details, time-zones, static routes and SNMP servers.

• To open the interface, click the 'System' tab then the 'Network' sub-tab.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

letwor	(1913).								ille and		
Interfaces	Network Settin	js NTP		NTP Timezone Static Routes					SNMP		
Interface Name	IPv4	N	IPv4 etmask	IPv6		v6 fixlen	Status	SMTP Outgoing IP	Edit		
eth0	46.101.204.39	255.	255.192.0				ACTIVE	0	Ż		
eth1							PASSIVE	Select			

Click the following links for more details of each of the settings:

- Interfaces
- Network Settings
- Network Time Protocol (NTP)
- Time Zone
- Static Routes
- Simple Network Management Protocol (SNMP)

6.1.1 Interfaces

The initial configuration of KoruMail is done at the time of installation using the Command Line Interface (CLI) console and can be edited and updated using the web console. Refer to the section 'Installing the Appliance' for more details. The details of the Network Interface Card (NIC) can be edited/updated from the 'Interfaces' screen.

• To open the 'Interfaces' screen, click the 'System' tab on the left menu, then 'Network' and 'Interfaces' from the 'Network' screen.

Interfaces	Network Settin	rk Settings N		Network Settings NTP Timezone Static Routes				SNMP		
Interface Name	IPv4	I Ne	P∨4 tmask	IPv6	a construction of the second	Pv6 fixlen	Status	SMTP Outgoing IP	Edit	
eth0	46.101.204.39	255.2	55.192.0				ACTIVE	0	Ż	

	Interfaces – Table of Column Descriptions
Column Header	Description
Interface Name	The name of the Network Interface Card (NIC) with physical Ethernet ports. The number of ports available depends on the appliance model. If two ports are available, then the

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

	appliance can be configured to route inbound and outbound emails on separate Ethernet ports. This configuration is preferable because it provides the best network bandwidth. If a single Ethernet post is available then both incoming and outgoing emails are routed via the same port. This may result in network bottlenecks, but can be used for organizations with relatively low email traffic.
IPv4	The IPv4 address assigned to the port
IPv4 Netmask	The IPv4 netmask address assigned to the port
IPv6	The IPv6 address assigned to the port
IPv6 Prefixlen	The prefix of the IPv6 address
Status	Indicates whether the interface is enable or disabled. The link toggles between 'Active' and 'Inactive' statuses. Click on the link to make the interface 'Active' or 'Inactive'.
SMTP Outgoing IP	Sets the corresponding interface IP address as SMTP outgoing IP address. Clicking 'Select' applies the setting after a confirmation dialogue.
Edit	Allows to edit the settings of the NIC. Refer to the section ' To edit the interface ' for more details.

From this screen, administrators can edit the interface settings.

To edit the interface

- Click the $\ensuremath{\,{\scriptstyle\scriptstyle\square}}$ icon beside the interface that you want to edit

The 'Edit interface' screen will be displayed.

COMODO Creating Trust Online

Edit interface		Logout
Interface Name:		
Interface Name.	em0	
IPv4:	10 . 100 . 129 . 31	
IPv4 Netmask:	255 . 255 . 255 . 0	
IPv6:	Remove IPv6 settings	
IPv6 Prefixien:		
Hostname:		
IPv4 Default Gateway:	10 . 100 . 129 . 1	
IPv6 Default Gateway:		
Primary DNS Server:	195 . 175 . 39 . 39	
Secondary DNS Server:	195 . 175 . 39 . 40	
Continent	Europe -	
City	İstanbul 👻	
Current timezone	Europe/Istanbul	
Save Cancel		

- Interface Name: The name of the network interface card. This name is not editable.
- IPv4: The IPv4 address of the port. Edit as required.
- IPv4 Netmask: The IPv4 netmask address of the port. Edit as required.
- IPv6: The IPv6 address of the port. To disable the IPv6 settings, select the 'Remove IPv6 settings' check box.
- IPv6 PrefixIen: Enter the prefix length for the IPv6 address
- Hostname: The hostname of the system. The changes will be reflected in the 'Network Settings' interface also.
- IPv4 Default Gateway: The IPv4 default gateway that KoruMail will be using to connect to other networks or the Internet. Edit as required. The changes will be reflected in the 'Network Settings' interface also.
- IPv6 Default Gateway: The IPv6 default gateway that KoruMail will be using to connect to other networks or the Internet. Edit as required. The changes will be reflected in the 'Network Settings' interface also.
- Primary DNS Server: The IP of the primary DNS server that KoruMail is configured. Edit as required. The changes will be reflected in the 'Network Settings' interface also.
- Secondary DNS Server: The IP of the secondary DNS server that the appliance is configured. Edit as required. The changes will be reflected in the 'Network Settings' interface also.
- Continent: The name of the continent where the system is located.
- City: The name of the city where the system is located.
- Current timezone: The timezone of the city.
- Click the 'Save' button.

A reboot confirmation screen will be displayed. Reboot will not be required for DNS setting changes.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Confirmatio	n		
Changes(excep you confirm?	t DNS) will fo	rce KoruMail (to reboot. Do

• Click 'Yes' to confirm the changes and reboot the system.

6.1.2 Network Settings

The 'Network Settings' interface allow administrators to change the hostname of KoruMail, IPv4 and IPv6 default gateways, primary and secondary DNS server settings. The changes done here will also be reflected in the 'Edit Interface' of the NIC as explained in the previous section 'Interfaces'.

• To open the 'Network Settings' screen, click the 'System' tab on the left menu, then 'Network' and 'Network' Settings' from the 'Network' screen.

letwoi	rk					Log
nterfaces	Network Settings	NTP	Timezone	Static Routes	SNMP	
		Hostnam	e:			
	IPv4 Defa	ault Gatewa	y: 10 . 10	0.129.1		
	IPv6 Defa	ault Gatewa	у:		Remove IPv6 settings	
	Primary	DNS Serve	r: 195.175.3	9.39		
	Secondary	DNS Serve	r: 195.175.3	9.40		
			s	ave		

- Hostname: The hostname of KoruMail. The changes will be reflected in the 'Edit interface' of the NIC also.
- IPv4 Default Gateway: The IPv4 default gateway that KoruMail will be using to connect to other networks or the Internet. Edit as required. The changes will be reflected in the 'Edit interface' of the NIC also.
- IPv6 Default Gateway: The IPv6 default gateway that KoruMail will be using to connect to other networks or the Internet. Edit as required. The changes will be reflected in the 'Edit interface' of the NIC also. To disable the IPv6 settings, select the 'Remove IPv6 settings' check box.
- **Primary DNS Server:** The IP of the primary DNS server that the system is configured. Edit as required. The changes will be reflected in the 'Edit interface' of the NIC also.
- Secondary DNS Server: The IP of the secondary DNS server that the system is configured. Edit as required. The changes will be reflected in the 'Edit interface' of the NIC also.
- Click the 'Save' button.

A reboot confirmation screen will be displayed. Reboot will not be required for DNS setting changes.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Confirmati	on		
Changes(exc you confirm?	ept DNS) will fo	rce KoruMail to	reboot. Do
-			

• Click 'Yes' to confirm the changes and reboot the system.

6.1.3 Network Time Protocol (NTP)

Network Time Protocol (NTP) is an Internet protocol that is used to synchronize computer clocks over a network. The 'NTP Servers' screen allow administrators to add time synch servers for KoruMail.

• To open the 'NTP Servers' screen, click the 'System' tab on the left menu, then 'Network' and 'NTP' from the 'Network' screen.

Network							
Interfaces	Network Settings	NTP	Timezone	Static Routes	SNMP		
NTP Server	S						
-							
			Server nan	ne		Action	
			Server nam	ne		Action	
	0.asia.pool.ntp.o	irg	Server nam	ne			

To add a new NTP server

• Enter the name or IP address of the server in the 'Server name' field and click the 'Add' button 🖄.

The message 'Settings saved successfully' will be displayed.

To remove a NTP server

•

Click the 'Delete' button 🔯 beside the server name in the list.

In the confirmation dialog, click 'OK' to remove the NTP server from the list.

Γ

Are you sure you want to c	delete this entry?
ОК	Cancel

6.1.4 Timezone

The 'Timezone' tab in the web console allow administrators to configure the time zone of the system to which you want to synchronize the time.

• To open the 'Timezone' screen, click the 'System' tab on the left menu, then 'Network' and 'Timezone' from the 'Network' screen.

N	letwoi	rk					Logout
Γ	Interfaces	Network Settings	NTP	Timezone	Static Routes	SNMP	
			Continer	t Europe	•		
			Cit	y Istanbul	-		
		Cum	ent timezon	e Europe/Ist	anbul		
				s	ave		
l							

- Continent: Select the continent from the drop-down
- City: Select the city from the drop-down

Click the 'Save' button. A reboot confirmation screen will be displayed.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Confirmation				×
Changes(except you confirm?	DNS) will fo	orce KoruMail	to reboot. Do	
	Yes	No		

Click 'Yes' to confirm the changes and reboot the system. The changes done here will also be reflected in the 'Edit Interface' of the NIC as explained in the previous section 'Interfaces'.

6.1.5 Static Routes

KoruMail can be configured to redirect traffic to different email servers using the static route in addition to the default gateway configured in 'Network Settings' section.

• To open the 'Static Routers' screen, click the 'System' tab on the left menu, then 'Network' and 'Static Routes' from the 'Network' screen.

erfaces	Network Settings	NTP	Timezone	Static Routes	SNMP	
	Show	Route				
Host	Name or IP Address		Gate	way 4	Action	
	/					

From this screen an administrator can:

- Add host names or IP address
- Delete host names or IP address
- View the network route

To add host names or IP address

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

- Enter the host name or IP address of the machine that you want to specify a static route in the 'Host Name or IP Address' field.
- Enter the IP address of the gateway that the machine should connect to.
- Click the 📑 button under the 'Action' column.

The system will be added and displayed below the field.

Host Name or IP Address	Gateway	Action
192.168.199.1 /	10.100.129.2	
192.168.199.1	10.100.129.2	
Export Import Delete all		

• Repeat the process to add more machines.

Alternatively, you can also import the machines from a file.

• To import the machines, click the 'Import' link

Host Name or IP Address	Gateway
192.168.199.1	10.100.129.2
192.168.199.1	10.100.129.2
Export Import Delete all	

The 'Import' dialog will be displayed.

Import			
🕂 Upload			
Save Close			

• Click the 'Upload' button, navigate to the the location where the file is saved, select it and click 'Open'. The file will be added.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

🕈 Upload	× Clear All
Static-Routes	Clear
Done	<u>cion</u>
Sava Class	
Save Close	

- Repeat the process to add more files.
- To remove a file, click the 'Clear' link beside it.
- To remove all the added files, click the 'Clear All' button at the top right.
- To import the machines from the files, click the 'Save' button.

Host Name or IP Address		Action
		•
192.168.199.1	10.100.129.2	
192.168.199.2	10.100.129.2	
192.168.200.1/23	10.100.129.2	

• To save the details of machines and gateway, click the 'Export' link and save it to your system.

To delete host names or IP address

- Click the Seside a system to remove it from the static route and click 'OK' in the confirmation dialog.
- To remove all the machines from the list, click the 'Delete all' link at the bottom and click 'OK' in the confirmation dialog.

To view the network route

• Click the 'Show Route' to view the 'Routing tables' for the machines.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

nterfaces	Network Settings	NTP	Timezo	one	Static Routes	SNMP
	Show	v Route)			
10.100.129.0/ 10.100.129.31 127.0.0.1 192.168.199.1 192.168.199.2	Gateway Fla <u>o</u> 10.100.129.1 UGS 24 link#2 U	0 28 0 88 0 27311 UGHS UGHS	313497 e 33027 er 40 lo0 1545 lo0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Flags	em0 m0	III	
Host N	ame or IP Address			Gatev	lay	Action
	/					
192.168.199.	L	1	0.100.129	9.2		

6.1.6 Simple Network Management Protocol (SNMP)

Simple Network Management Protocol (SNMP) allows administrators to monitor network devices such as KoruMail. Before configuring the SNMP settings, download the SNMP agent and Management Information Base (MIB).

• To configure SNMP settings, click the 'System' tab on the left menu, then 'Network' and 'SNMP' from the 'Network' screen.

etwoi	R.					
Interfaces	Network	Settings	NTP	Timezone	Static Routes	SNMF
Syste	m Location	Chennai]	
Syst	em Contact	KoruMail A	dmin			
		Save				
	Ib			Commu	nity /	Action
		There are	no ava	ilable records	5.	

- System Location: Name of the location where the KoruMail device is located.
- System Contact: The name, telephone number and/or email address of the system administrator to contact.

Click the 'Save' button.

- IP: Enter the IP address of the SNMP Manager system
- **Community:** The community string that is defined between SNMP manger and the SNMP agent in KoruMail. It acts like a password to provide access to the agent in KoruMail.

Click the 🔄 link to add the SNMP manager. You can add multiple SNMP managers. You can delete any currently SNMP access enabled hosts by clicking the 🔯 link click 'OK' in the confirmation dialog.

6.2 Services

•

The 'Services' screen provides the current status of various KoruMail services. You can stop or restart a service and also shutdown or reboot KoruMail.

To view and configure KoruMail services, click the 'System' tab on the left menu, then 'Services'

COMODO Creating Trust Online

KoruMail	Services				
	Service	Status	Start / Stop	Restart	0
lser Management	KoruMail Delivery Agent	5	۲	53	
ystem	KoruMail SMTP Service		۲	53	Legend
twork	KoruMail SMTP Submission Service		۲	55	A Not Available
irvices	KoruMail Main Filtering Engine		۲	53	Service is running
cense	Anti-spam Engine #1	-	۲	553	 Service is stopped Start service
ttings	Anti-spam Engine #2		۲	55	Stop service Stop service
gs ols	KoruMail DB Connector		۲	55	Mestart service
tatistics	Syslogd		۲	53	
	Snmpd Service	-	۲	55	
SMTP	Anti-virus Module	-	۲	55	
Modules	Scheduler Service		۲	53	
Profile Management					
Reports					
eports uarantine & Archive	Copyright® 2006-2014 Co Korul#ail name and logo a Ret				

The icons in the 'Legend' screen provides the status details of the services.

	Description of the Services
Column Header	Description
KoruMail Delivery Agent	The service forwards the emails processed by KoruMail to target email server.
KoruMail SMTP Service	The service that filters emails on hosted domain names on KoruMail. This service accepts incoming e-mail connections listening to port 25 of SMTP. The SMTP service filters the emails per the settings configured by the administrator (Reverse DNS, RBL, SRN, MX control the White List, Black List, Grey List, etc.) in SMTP level first and then the filtered emails are passed to the next stage - KoruMail Main Engine for spam and virus analysis.
Submission SMTP Service	Submission port (587), is a mail delivery port as port 25 (SMTP) but it requires additional authentication. If you do not have an account on this server, you cannot send an e-mail.
KoruMail Main Filtering Engine	The emails that are filtered by 'SMTP Service' are passed to the main filtering engine software that checks for spam and virus in the mails. This module performs the actions specified by administrator such as rejecting, quarantining the infected email or saving the email to another register area or address. If e-mail is required to be sent to recipient then it is forwarded by the KoruMail Delivery Agent.
Anti-spam Engines	KoruMail antispam engines scans emails and specifies spam scores controlling thousands of spam signatures such as header and bayesian-based content filtering. This scores are used to define an e-mail as spam.
KoruMail DB Connector	The Postgre SQL services running on KoruMail's internal database of quarantined emails and archives.
Syslogd	The daemon service that stores system logs in rsyslog format.
Snmpd Service	It is an Simple Network Management Protocol (SNMP) agent which binds to port and acts on SNMP management application's requests and sends the requested



	information to the requester.
Anti-virus Module	KoruMail includes Comodo's anti-viurs programs as a built in solution.
Scheduler Service	This service organizes the programs that runs periodically. This feature in KoruMail Messaging Gateway creates periodic reports and graphics about system usage.

• To start or stop a service, click on the buttons beside it.

2	Indicates the service is running. Click on the button under the 'Start / Stop' column to stop the service.
0	Indicates the service has stopped. Click on the button under the 'Start / Stop' column to start the service.

• To restart a service, click on the 🛂 button under the 'Restart' column. If the service is running, it will stop and restart again. If the service is stopped, then it will restart.

To shutdown the KoruMail, click on the button.

To reboot the KoruMail, click on the Web butto

6.3 License

The 'License' screen allows administrators to view current license details as well as to create a license request and install a new license. KoruMail licenses can be purchased by logging into your Comodo account at https://accounts.com/account/login

Licenses are priced according to the number of users and license period.

• To view and purchase a new KoruMail license, click the 'System' tab on the left menu, then 'License'

icense							
icenses License Activation	End User License Agree	ment					
CAM User e-mail Address	CAM Automatic Renewal	CAM Max Users	CAM Max Servers	CAM Activation Limit	CAM License First Installation Date	CAM License Expiration Date	CAM License Stat

From here an administrator can:

- · View the details of your current license
- Purchase a license
- Activate your license

• Read End User License Agreement (EULA)

To view the details of current license

Click the 'Licenses' tab

Licens	se							Logout
Licenses	License Activation	End User License Agree	ment					
CANL	lser e-mail Address	CAM Automatic Benewal	CAM Max Users	CAM Max Servers	CAM Activation Limit	CAM License First Installation Date	CAM License Expiration Date	CAM License Status
autokene	na odsibytni cot	No	100	1	3	2015-02-24	2016-02-24	VALID
Click here	to get CAM license key	No	100	1	3	2015-02-24	2016-02-24	VALID

	License – Table of Column Descriptions
Column Header	Description
CAM User e-mail Address	The email ID provided at the time of CAM sign-up.
CAM Automatic Renewal	Indicates whether automatic renewal of license is opted.
CAM Max Users	Maximum number of users that can be enrolled
CAM Max Servers	Maximum number of servers that Korumail can be installed.
CAM Activation Limit	The number of times the same license key can be used to activate Korumail in the same machine.
CAM License First Installation Date	Indicates the date when the license was activated.
CAM License Expiration Date	Indicates the license expiry date
CAM License Status	Indicates the status of the license, whether it is valid or expired.

To purchase a license

Click the 'Click here to get CAM license key' in the 'Licenses' tab...

icenses	License Activation	End User License Agree	ment	
CAM U	ser e-mail Address	CAM Automatic Renewal	CAM Max Users	CAM Max Servers

...or in the 'License Activation' tab.

Licens	se		
Licenses	License Activation	End User License Agreement	
		CAM Activation Key *	
		New License Click here to get CAM license key	
		Save	

You will be taken to Comodo Accounts Manager (CAM) login page at https://accounts.comodo.com/account/login

• Login to your CAM account or create a new one and complete the KoruMail license purchase procedure. A license key will be sent to your email address that was provided at the time of CAM sign-up.

To activate your license

Click the 'License Activation' tab.

Licenses	License Activation	End User License Agro	eement
		CAM Activation Key *	
		New License	Click here to get CAM license key

- Copy and paste the license key that was sent to your email address from Comodo in the 'CAM Activation Key' field.
- Click the 'Save' button.

The license key will be checked and if validated, the 'Licenses' interface will be updated accordingly.

End User License Agreement (EULA)

• Click the 'End User License Agreement' tab.

COMODO Creating Trust Online

Licens	e		Logo
Licenses	License Activation	End User License Agreement	
Comodo Ko License Agr		_	
	EMENT CONTAINS A BIN TS TERMS AND COND		E READ THE AGREEMENT CAREFULLY BEFORE
("THE PROE SUBJECT TO ACKNOWLE TERMS EITH CLICKING O	DUCT" OR "PRODUCT"). O YOUR ACCEPTANCE (DGE THAT YOU HAVE R HER (1) BY USING THE F IN "I ACCEPT" BELOW. II	THE PRODUCT CONSISTS OF SOFT OF THIS END-USER LICENSE AGREE EAD THIS AGREEMENT, THAT YOU U PRODUCT, (2) BY DOWNLOADING, IN	NLOADING, INSTALLING, OR USING KORUMAIL WARE, AND YOUR USE OF THE PRODUCT IS EMENT (THIS "AGREEMENT" OR "EULA"). YOU NDERSTAND IT, AND THAT YOU AGREE TO ITS ISTALLING, OR USING THE SOFTWARE, OR (3) BY IS HEREIN, DO NOT USE THE PRODUCT, DO NOT N "I ACCEPT".
		etween you, as an End-User, and Com t ODTÜ Teknokent Gankaya Ankara Tu	nodo Yazilim A.S. Turkey, a Turkish company, with urkey ("Comodo").
1. License		ict and the Services, you agree as follo s you a rovalty-free limited non-exclu-	ows: swe inon-transferable and revenable litence transie

• Read the EULA fully.

You can also download the EULA from the screen by clicking the 'Download As PDF' link at the bottom.



Click 'OK' to download the file to your system.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Opening EULA.pdf		\times
You have chosen to	open:	
EULA.pdf		
which is: PDF	ïle	
from: https://4	6.101.204.39:8443	
What should Firefor	do with this file?	
○ <u>O</u> pen with	TWINUI (default)	
Do this <u>a</u> uto	matically for files like this from now on.	
	OK Cancel	

6.4 Configuring System Settings

The 'Settings' interface allows administrators to configure various parameters such as cache settings for Greylist IP, LDAP, SMTP-Auth logs, user session timeout duration, system backup and restore, log upload settings and more.

• To open the interface, click the 'System' tab and then the 'Settings' sub tab.

Сомодо	Settings								
KoruMail	General	Cache	Sessi	on GUI Cus	tomizatio	n Backup	Restore	Log Upload	
	Postmaster	r SMT	IP TLS	Database Up	late	Syslog			
User Management		Darre	it Deseres	sina Una Data			0.1		
▼ System	Enabling th	Permit Processing User Data Permit O Anonymous O None Enabling this option to send some spam messages to our labs for analysing is certainly advised.							
Network	Enabling this option to send some spam messages to our labs for analysing is certainly advised. Save								
Services									
License		an a		Comodo Oraun J	. All cichde				
Settings			me and log	Comodo Group, li o are trademarks	of Comodo				
Logs			Rel	lease: 6.4.3.04cf1	08				
Tools									
Statistics									

Click the following links for more details:

- General
- Cache
- Session
- GUI Customization
- Backup
- Restore
- Log Upload
- Postmaster



- SMTP TLS
- Database Update
- Update Database
- Syslog

6.4.1 System General Settings

The 'General' settings tab allows administrators to enable/disable the option to upload spam messages detected by KoruMail to Comodo labs for analytical purposes.

• To open the 'General' settings interface, click the 'System' tab from the left menu, then 'Settings' and 'General' tab.

Settin	gs							Logout
General	Cache	Sessi	ion	GUI Customizatio	on	Backup	Restore	Log Upload
Postmaste	er SM	TP TLS	Da	tabase Update	Sys	log		
		ocessing				ionymous C		
Enabling	this option	to send s	ome	spam messages to	our	labs for analy	sing is certai	nly advised.
				Save				

- Permit Processing User Data:
 - Permit If enabled, spam messages detected by KoruMail will be uploaded to Comodo labs for analysis.
 - Anonymous If enabled, spam messages detected by Korumail will be uploaded anonymously to Comodo labs for analysis.
 - None If enabled, spam messages detected by Korumail, will not be uploaded to Comodo.
- Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

6.4.2 Cache Settings

The 'Cache' settings tab allow administrators to set the cache expire time for Greylist IP addresses, SMTP Auth logs and LDAP.

• To open the 'Cache' settings interface, click the 'System' tab on the left menu, then 'Settings' and 'Cache' tab.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Settin	gs									Logo
General	Cache	Session	GUI Customization	Backup	Restore	Log Upload	Postmaster	SMTP TLS	Database Update	Syslog
	G	reylist IP Caci	ne expire time 720	minutes			Clear Now			
	s	MTP-AUTH log	as expire time 7	day(s)			Clear Now			
			LDAP Cache				Clear Now			
					Sav	e				

- Greylist IP Cache expire time: KoruMail greylists IP addresses from which emails are received for the
 first time and rejects it. If the sender is using a proper mail server, it automatically resends the email.
 The greylisted IP becomes whitelisted and email is not rejected. If the mail is from a spam source, then
 normally it will not resend mails. Enter the time for which the greylisted IPs should be cached. If within
 this time emails are resent from greylisted IPs, they are whitelisted. After the entered time, the
 greylisted IPs are deleted from the greylist.
- **SMTP AUTH logs expire time:** The end user authentication log details of SMTP clients are cached for the entered days and after that they are deleted.
- LDAP Cache: LDAP authentication details are cached and KoruMail does not query the LDAP server.
- Click the 'Clear Now' beside an item to clear the cache immediately.
- Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

6.4.3 Session Settings

The 'Session' settings tab allows administrators to configure the session inactivity period as well as to limit the number of times an administrator can log into the web console before the login password has to be changed.

• To open the 'Session' settings interface, click the 'System' tab on the left menu, then 'Settings' and 'Session' tab.

Settin	ya									
General	Cache	Session	GUI Customization	Backup	Restore	Log Upload	Postmaster	SMTP TLS	Database Update	Syslog
			Session Timeout D	uration: 3	0	minut	es			
			Logi	n Limit 1	00					
					Sav	e				

- Session Timeout Duration: Enter the period of session inactivity after which the administrator has to login again.
- Login Limit: Enter the number of users that can login to the portal at the same time.
- Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

6.4.4 GUI Customization

The 'GUI Customization' tab lets you customize the look and feel of KoruMail web console according to your preferences. You can also change the name and the logo to be displayed in the interface.

• To open the 'GUI Customization' settings interface, click the 'System' tab on the left menu, then 'Settings' and 'GUI Customization' tab

Settin	gs									Logo
General	Cache	Session	GUI Customization	Back	up Restore	Log Upload	Postmaster	SMTP TLS	Database Update	Syslog
			C	ompany	KoruMail					
Logo siz	ze must not	be greater tha	n 150x100 (widthxheigh and format must t		4- Upload					
					🖾 Use default cho	050.				
				Theme	Blitzer (Default)	•				
					Save					

- Company: Enter the name of the company to be displayed
- Logo: To upload the logo to be displayed, click the 'Upload' button, navigate to the location where it is saved and click 'Open'.

on E	Backu	p Restore	Log Upload	Postmaster	SMTP TLS	Database Update	Syslog
Comp	any	KoruMail					
		🗣 Upload			× Clear	All	
L ight) pi st be P		test_logo.png Done			<u>Clear</u>		
	[Use default ch	oose.				
The	eme	Blitzer (Default)	•				

The image will be uploaded and displayed in the interface. Please note the image should be in .png format and its size should not be greater than 150 width x 100 length.

- To remove the logo, click the 'Clear' link.
- Click the 'Save' button to upload the logo.
- **Theme:** The 'Themes' drop-down allows you to choose the colors and appearance of the GUI as you prefer (*Default = Redmond Theme*).
- Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

6.4.5 System Backup

The 'Backup' tab allow administrators to backup all configurations and logs. You can also automate the backup process by scheduling the backup dates and time. You can restore the stored back up in case the need arises.

• To open the 'Backup' settings interface, click the 'System' tab on the left menu, then 'Settings' and 'Backup' tab.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Settin	gs									Log
General	Cache	Session	GUI Customization	Backup	Restore	Log Upload	Postmaster	SMTP TLS	Database Update	Syslog
			Backup Pa	ssword ••	•••••					
			Backup Pa	ssword 🐽	•••••					
					Create Backup	cancel				
			Enable Auto	Backup 📰						
					Sav	e				

Instant Backup

• To take an instant backup, enter the password, confirm it and click the 'Create Backup' button.

The system will backup the files and the backup download link will be displayed.

General	Cache	Session	GUI Customization	Backup	Restore	Log Upload	Postmaster	SMTP TLS	Database Update	Syslog
			Backup Pa	ssword .	•••••					
			Backup Pa	ssword 🐽	•••••					
					Create Backup	Cancel				
					Back	0				
_				\bigcirc	lick here to dow	nload backup				
			Enable Auto	Backup 📰						

Click the 'Click here to download backup' link.

Opening surgate_backup-2014-12-24-11_56.sgb	23
You have chosen to open:	
surgate_backup-2014-12-24-11_56.sgb	
which is: SGB file	
from: http://10.100.129.31:8080	
What should Firefox do with this file?	
Open with Notepad (default)	•
Save File	
Do this <u>a</u> utomatically for files like this from now on.	
OK Can	cel

• Click 'OK' to save the file in your system. The 'Backup' file can be restored later from the 'Restore' tab.

Scheduled Backup

•

You can automate the backup process by scheduling the jobs.

• To schedule a backup job, select the 'Enable Auto Backup' check box.

eneral	Cache	Session	GUI Customization	Backup	Restore	Log Upload	Postmaster	SMTP TLS	Database Update	Syslog	
			Backup Pass	word							
			Backup Pass	word							
					Create Backup	Cancel					
			Enable Auto Ba	ackup)						
				Host							
				User							
			Pass	word							
			Pass	word							
			Remote	Path							
			Backup	type F	TP 🔹						
			Days to ba	ackup 🗄	Monday 🖾 Tu	esday 🕅 Wedn	esday 🖾 Thursd	lay 🕮 Friday 🖺	Saturday 🕅 Sunday		
			Backup	hour 0	08:00 -						

- Host: The name or IP of the system where the data should be backed up.
- User: The user name of the system
- Password: Enter the password to access the system
- **Remote Path:** Enter the remote path of the system including the folder name. Leaving the field blank means the backup will be uploaded to the default FTP folder.
- Backup type: Select the backup type from the drop-down. Currently only FTP option is available.
- Days to backup: Schedule the backup day(s) from the options.
- Backup hour: Select the hour when the scheduled backup should run on the selected backup day(s)
- Click the 'Save' button. The scheduled job will be saved. To change the schedule or the backup location, edit the settings accordingly and click the 'Save' button.

6.4.6 System Restore

You can restore KoruMail configurations and logs using the 'Restore' feature. Please note that for a restore operation to be completed, KoruMail has to be rebooted.

To open the 'Restore' settings interface, click the 'System' tab on the left menu, then 'Settings' and 'Restore' tab

General	Cache	Session	GUI Customization	Backup	Restore	Log Upload	Postmaster	SMTP TLS	Database Update	Syslog
				6	Upload					
			Back	up File:						
			Backup Pas	sword:						

• To restore, click the 'Upload' button, navigate to the location where the backup file is saved and click 'Open'.

COMODO Creating Trust Online

After uploading, the backup file will be displayed on the screen.

ieneral	Cache	Session	GUI Customization	Backup	Restore	Log Upload	Postmaster	SMTP TLS	Database Update	Syslog
					🕂 Upland			X Clear	48	
			Back		rgate_backup-2	015-3-3-11_46.sgb		Clear		
			Backup Pas	sword						

- To remove the file, click the 'Clear' link beside it.
- To restore the backup, enter the backup password and click the 'Restore' button.

KoruMail will be reboote	d after restoring
ОК	Cancel

For the restore operation to be completed, KoruMail has to be rebooted. Click 'OK' to confirm.

6.4.7 Log Upload Settings

The 'Log Upload' tab allows admins to configure the automated upload of various types of KoruMail logs.

 To open the 'Log Upload' settings interface, click the 'System' tab on the left menu, then 'Settings' and 'Log Upload' tab

General	Cache	Session	GUI Customization	Back	p Restore	Log Upload	Postmaster	SMTP TLS	Database Update	Syslog
				Host*						
User*										
Password *										
			Pas	sword *						
			Remot	e path *						
			Uplo	oad type	FTP 👻					
			Days to u	ipload *	Monday	Tuesday 🖺 Wed	nesday 🖾 Thurse	day 🖺 Friday 🛙	🗄 Saturday 📰 Sunday	
			Uploa	d hour *	00:00 -					

- Host: The name or IP of the system where the logs should be uploaded.
- User: The user name of the system
- Password: Enter the password to access the system
- Remote Path: Enter the remote path of the system including the folder name. Leaving the field blank means
 the logs will be uploaded to the default FTP folder.
- Upload type: Select the upload type from the drop-down. Currently only FTP option is available.
- Days to upload: Schedule the upload day(s) from the options.
- Upload hour: Select the hour when the scheduled upload should run on the selected upload day(s)
- Click the 'Save' button. The scheduled job will be saved. To change the schedule or the upload location, edit the settings accordingly and click the 'Save' button.

6.4.8 Postmaster Settings

It is a statutory requirement to set a postmaster address to which email errors will be directed for an SMTP domain. Postmaster addresses are commonly targeted by spammers to send unsolicited messages. Similarly, spammers also use the mailer-daemon route to flood users with spam messages. KoruMail allow administrators to forward these to other addresses and /or reject emails sent to these addresses.

• To open the 'Postmaster' settings interface, click the 'System' tab on the left menu, then click 'Settings' > 'Postmaster' tab.

Settin	gs									Logo
General	Cache	Session	GUI Customization	Backup	Restore	Log Upload	Postmaster	SMTP TLS	Database Update	Syslog
		P	ostmaster Forwarding A	ddress		Discard	t incoming mails			
		MAILER	-DAEMON Forwarding A	ddress 📃		Discard	d incoming mails			
					Sav	0				

- **Postmaster Forwarding Address:** Enter the forwarding address to which the email to postmaster are directed.
- MAILER-DAEMON Forwarding Address: Enter the forwarding address to which the Mailer Daemon notifications are to be directed.
- Discard incoming mails: Select the check box if the mails to the forwarded address is to be rejected.
- Click the 'Save' button.

6.4.9 SMTP TLS Settings

KoruMail allows administrators to enable Transport Layer Security (TLS) encryption to provide authentication and confidentiality for email traffic. In order to enable TLS encryption, a certificate should be installed in the mail server.

 To open the 'SMTP TLS' settings interface, click the 'System' tab on the left, then click 'Settings' > 'SMTP TLS' tab.

General	Cache	Session	GUI Customization	Backup	Restore	Log Upload	Postmaster	SMTP TLS	Database Update	Syslog
			Enable SM	TP TLS						

• **Enable SMTP TLS:** Select the check box to enable TLS encryption while transmitting message between Mail Transfer Agents (MTAs). If selected, the details of the certificate should be entered in the fields.

General	Cache	Session	GUI Customization	Back	up	Restore	Log Upload	Postmaster	SMTP TLS	Database Update	Syslog
			Enable SM	TP TLS	V						
		The number	r of days of validity of cert	ificate *	360						
			с	ountry *		-					
				State *							
				City*							
			Depar	tment*							
			Host Name or IP Ad	dress *							
			E	E-mail *							
			Create	ed Date							

• Click the 'Save' button.

6.4.10 Update Database

KoruMail updates virus and spam databases once per day. If required, the databases can be updated instantly from 'Database Update' tab.

• To open the 'Database Update' settings interface, click the 'System' tab on the left menu then click 'Settings' > 'Database Update'.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Settin	gs									Logo
General	Cache	Session	GUI Customization	Backup	Restore	Log Upload	Postmaster	SMTP TLS	Database Update	Syslog
			Virus	Update	Jpdate					
	Spam Update				Jpdate					

- Virus Update: Click the 'Update' button to update the virus database
- Spam Update: Click the 'Update' button to update the spam database

6.4.11 Syslog Server

KoruMail has the ability to forward logs pertaining to various operations and configuration changes to a remote Syslog server. Administrators can integrate the module with the remote Syslog server used by the organization for easy analysis of the logs and to conserve disk space.

To open the 'Syslog' settings interface, click the 'System' tab on the left menu then click 'Settings' > 'Syslog' tab

Settings											
General	Cache	Session	GUI Customization	Backup	Restore	Log Upload	Postmaster	SMTP TLS	Database Update	Syslog	
	Enable Syslog Server										
					Sav	e					

 Enable Syslog Server: Select the check box to store the logs in a remote server. If selected, the details of the Syslog server should be entered in the fields.

Settin	Settings											
General	Cache	Session	GUI Customization	Backup	Restore	Log Upload	Postmaster	SMTP TLS	Database Update	Syslog		
			Enable Syslog	Server 🔽]							
			Host Name or IP Ad	dress * 📋								
				Port* 5	14							
				Level *	Emerg 🖾 Ale	ert 🖾 Crit 🖾 Err	or 🖾 Warn 🖾 N	lotice 🖾 Info 🛙	Debug			
					Sav	/e						

- Host Name or IP Address: Enter the host name or the IP address of the remote logging server to which the logs are to be passed.
- Port: Enter the port number through which the server receives the logs. Default is 514.
- Level: Select the log level that has to be passed to the remote logging server.
- Click the 'Save' button.

6.5 Logs

KoruMail stores log files for various activities and connections in the local database and uploads the logs to the

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

server as specified under 'System' > 'Settings' > 'Log Upload'. Administrators can download logs from the database through the 'Logs' interface. The logs interface also allows administrators to delete unwanted logs.

• To open the 'Logs' interface, click the 'System' tab and then the 'Logs' sub tab.

Logs				L					
Log Files Purge Files									
Total Log size: Refresh SMTP Filtering SMTP Service SMTP Submission Korumail Engine E-mail Delivery									
File Name	File Date	File Size		Action					
korumailauth.log-20161115	Nov 15 17:34	577K		Download					
korumailauth.log-20161116	Nov 16 23:57	233K		Download					
korumailauth.log-20161117	Nov 17 19:19	269K		Download					
korumailauth.log-20161118	Nov 18 04:31	88K		Download					
korumailauth.log-20161122	Nov 22 23:37	956K		Download					
korumailauth.log-20161123	Nov 23 01:11	1.6K		Download					
smtpproxy.log	Nov 22 03:11	0		Download					
smtpproxy.log-20161115	Nov 15 21:59	220K		Download					
smtpproxy.log-20161116	Nov 16 23:37	178K		Download					
smtpproxy.log-20161117	Nov 17 20:41	145K		Download					
smtpproxy.log-20161118	Nov 18 03:32	6.0K		Download					
smtpproxy.log-20161122	Nov 22 23:35	148K		Download					
	Nov 23 06:02	67K		Download					

The 'Logs' interface has the following tabs:

- Log Files
- Purge Files

6.5.1 Log Files

The 'Log Files' tab displays the list of available log files for different activities and connection attempts. These include:

- SMTP Filtering
- SMTP Services
- SMTP Submission
- Korugan Engine Activities
- E-mail Delivery

Administrators can download the log files and delete unwanted logs from this interface.

Tip: You can also view the real-time logs from the Reports interface. Refer to the section Reports for more details.

• To open the 'Log Files' interface, click the 'System' tab on the left menu, then 'Logs' and 'Log Files' tab.

og Files	Purge Files				
otal Log si	ize: Refresh				
MTP Filter	ing <u>SMTP Service</u> SMTF	Submission Kor	umail Engine	<u>E-r</u>	nail Delivery
	File Name	File Date	File Size		Action
korum	nailauth.log-20161115	Nov 15 17:34	577K		Download
korum	nailauth.log-20161116	Nov 16 23:57	233K		Download
korum	nailauth.log-20161117	Nov 17 19:19	269K		Download
korum	nailauth.log-20161118	Nov 18 04:31	88K		Download
korum	nailauth.log-20161122	Nov 22 23:37	956K		Download
korum	nailauth.log-20161123	Nov 23 01:11	1.6K		Download
smtpp	proxy.log	Nov 22 03:11	0		Download
smtpp	proxy.log-20161115	Nov 15 21:59	220K		Download
smtpp	oroxy.log-20161116	Nov 16 23:37	178K		Download
smtpp	proxy.log-20161117	Nov 17 20:41	145K		Download
smtpp	proxy.log-20161118	Nov 18 03:32	6.0K		Download
<u> </u>	oroxy.log-20161122	Nov 22 23:35	148K		Download
smtpp					

- The interface displays the total size of all the log files available currently from the KoruMail system.
- Clicking 'Refresh' reloads the list of the available log files to include the latest log files generated.
- The links above the table enables the administrator to choose the category of log files to be downloaded or deleted.

	Log Files – Table of Column Descriptions
Column Header	Description
File Name	Name of the log file
File Date	The precise date and time at which the log file was created.
File Size	The size of the log file.
Actions	Allows the administrators to delete the log file.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Download Allows the administrators to download the log file.

To download a log file

• Select the category of the log files to be viewed from the links above the table

The list of available log files under the chosen category will be displayed.

• Click the 'Download' link in the row of the required log file to download the file.

To delete an unwanted log file

• Select the category of the log files to be viewed, from the links above the table

The list of available log files under the chosen category will be displayed.

- Click the Delete icon in the row of the required log file to download the file.
- Click 'OK' in the confirmation dialog.

To delete several unwanted log files

• Select the category of the log files to be viewed from the links above the table

The list of available log files under the chosen category will be displayed.

- · Select the log files to be deleted by selecting the checkboxes beside them
- Click the 'Delete' button at the bottom left of the list.
- Click 'OK' in the confirmation dialog.

6.5.2 Purge Files

The Purge Files interface allows administrators to configure the time limit for preserving the log files and archived mails. Log files, archived mails and quarantined mails that are older than the period specified from this interface will be automatically removed.

• To open the 'Purge Files' interface, click the 'System' tab on the left menu then 'Logs' then open the 'Purge Files' tab.

I	_ogs			
Γ	Log Files	Purge Files		
	Dele	te older mail log records in database (Days)	0	
	Delete o	Ider archived mails (Days)	0	
	Delete old	er quarantine mails (Days)	0	
			Delete	

- Delete older mail log records in database (Days) Specify the number of days to store the log files. The log files older than the days specified here will be automatically deleted.
- Delete older archived mails (Days) Specify the number of days for which the quarantined mails are to be

retained in the local database. Mails older than the days specified here, will be automatically deleted.

- Delete older quarantine mails (Days) Specify the number of days for which the quarantined mails are to be preserved in the local database for review by the administrators. Mails older than the days specified here, will be automatically deleted.
- To instantly remove all the saved logs, archived mails and quarantined mails, click 'Delete'.

6.5.3 Tools

KoruMail has built-in tools to quickly check the connectivity to the mail servers and clients and to clear the mails in the SMTP delivery queue.

• To open the 'Tools' interface, click the 'System' tab on the left menu and then click 'Tools' from the submenu.

Tools			Logout
Connectivity Checks	Queue		
	SMTP connectivity	Test	
	Ping	Test	
	Nslookup	Test	
	Teinet	Test	

The 'Tools' interface has two tabs:

- Connectivity Checks
- SMTP Queue

6.5.4 Check Connectivity

Allows administrators to check the connection status of KoruMail to external mail servers and clients, make name server lookups and check telnet connectivity to a remote host.

• To open the 'Connectivity Checks' interface, click the 'System' tab on the left menu then 'Tools' then the 'Connectivity Checks' tab.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

		Logout
ue		
SMTP connectivity	Test	
Ping	Test	
Nslookup	Test	
Teinet	Test	
	SMTP connectivity Ping Nslookup	SMTP connectivity Test Ping Test Nslookup Test

You can check for the following:

- Connectivity to a remote SMTP server
- Connectivity to a remote host
- Name server lookup for a remote host or a mail server
- Telnet connectivity for a remote host

To check connection to a SMTP server

• Click 'Test' beside 'SMTP connectivity' from the 'Connectivity Checks' interface.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Tools	
Connectivity Checks Queue	
SMTP con	
ote SMTP Connectivity	Dine Test
Host Name or IP Address	192.168.199.31
	25
Sender * Recipient *	
Result	
	Send Close

The 'Check remote SMTP Connectivity' interface will appear.

- Enter the details of the external or remote mail server as given below:
 - Host Name or IP Address The hostname or IP address of the remote SMTP server
 - Port The port used by the server for SMTP connections. This depends on whether or not the server uses SSL for SMTP connections (Default = 25)
 - Sender A valid email address at the local SMTP server to send a test mail to the remote server for testing
 - Recipient A valid email address at the remote SMTP server to which the test email needs to be sent
- Click 'Send'

•

KoruMail will send a test email to check the connectivity and display the results in the 'Result' field.

To check connectivity to a remote host

• Click 'Test' beside 'Ping' from the 'Connectivity Checks' interface.

COMODO Creating Trust Online

Connectivity Checks Queue	
SMTP connectivity	Test
Ping	Test
Host Name or IP Add	ress *
	Result

The 'Ping' interface will appear.

- Enter the hostname or IP address of the remote host to check whether it can be reached by KoruMail
- Click 'Send'

KoruMail will ping the remote host and display the results in the 'Result' field.

To lookup name server for a remote host

Click 'Test' beside 'Nslookup' from the 'Connectivity Checks' interface.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

ctivity Checks	Queue				
	SMTP conne	ctivity Test			
		Ping Test			
	Nslo	okup Test			
	1				
	Host Name or IP	Address *			
		Result			
		SMTP conner	SMTP connectivity Test Ping Test Nslookup Test Host Name or IP Address *	SMTP connectivity Test Ping Test Nslookup Test Host Name or IP Address *	SMTP connectivity Ping Test Nslookup Test Host Name or IP Address *

The 'Nslookup' interface will appear.

- · Enter the hostname or IP address of the remote host to check the domain name associated with it
- Click 'Send'

KoruMail will lookup the name server to identify the domain name associated with the IP address or the hostname and display the results in the 'Result' field.

To check Telnet connectivity to a remote host

· Click 'Test' beside 'Telnet' from the 'Connectivity Checks' interface.

COMODO Creating Trust Online

Connectivity Checks Queue	
SMTP connectivity Test	
Ping Test	
Nslookup Test	
Telne	
et de la constant de	
Host Name or IP Address	
	t 25
Reques	t GET /login.xhtml HTTP/1.0
Resul	

The 'Telnet' interface will appear.

- Enter the hostname or IP address of the remote host to check whether it is connecting through Telnet
 protocol
- Enter the port use by the remote host for Telnet connections (Default = 25).
- KoruMail send a request 'GET /login.xhtml HTTP/1.0' to the remote host to check the connectivity, If you wish to send a custom request, edit the same in the 'Request' field.
- Click 'Send'

KoruMail will send the request to the remote host for checking the Telnet connectivity and display the results in the 'Result' field.

6.5.5 Clear SMTP Queue

The Queue tab under the Tools interface allows the administrator to remove the mails that are in queue for SMTP forwarding.

To clear the SMTP queue

• Click the 'System' tab from the left, then 'Tools' and 'Queue' tab.

Tools		Logout
Connectivity Checks	Queue	
С	Clean SMTP queue	

• Click the Clear button beside CLEAN SMTP queue.

6.6 System Usage Statistics

KoruMail displays SMTP connection statistics, mail statistics and utilization statistics of hardware and software resources like network, CPU, hard disks and system memory as graphs in the 'Statistics' interface.

• To open the 'Statistics' interface, click the 'System' tab and then the 'Statistics' sub tab.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

ic update interv	S al: Disable	ed 👻	Refresh	Now			
m Usage Graj	ohics						
TP Queu	ie Net	work	Network2	СРИ	Disk	Memory	
Hourly [Daily V	Veekly	Monthly	Yearly			
-				-			
		SMTP	Connectio	n		RED	
1.0		SMTP	Connectio	n		RRDTOOL /	
0.8		SMTP	Connectio	n		~	
0.8 0.6		SMTP	Connectio	n		/ TOBI	
0.8 0.6 0.4		SMTP	Connectio	n		/ TOBI	
0.8 0.6	11:40	SMTP	Connectio		20	~	

The administrator can set the update interval for the statistics or can instantly update the statistics to view the realtime usage graphs.

• To set the update interval, choose the interval from the 'Automatic update interval' drop-down.



• To instantly update the statistics, click the 'Refresh Now' button.

The 'System Usage Graphics' area displays the connection and usage statistics graphs under the following tabs:

- **SMTP**: A graphical representation of the number of SMTP connections between KoruMail and different mail servers during the selected time period. Shows data for both for incoming and outgoing mails.
- Queue: Displays the graphical representation of number of mails that were in queue for processing and delivering to the mail servers, during the selected time period.
- Network and Network2: Shows network utilization statistics through various network interfaces for the selected period.
- CPU: Shows the load on the KoruMail CPU over the selected period.
- Disk: Shows disk access levels over the selected period.
- Memory: Shows system memory usage over the selected period.

SMTP

The 'SMTP' tab displays the numbers of SMTP connections made to different mail servers over the period chosen from the sub tabs:

COMODO Creating Trust Online



- Hourly Shows the log of connections for the past one hour
- Daily Shows the log of connections for the past 24 hours
- · Weekly Shows the log of connections for the past seven days
- · Monthly Shows the log of connections for the past four weeks
- · Yearly Shows the log of connections for the past twelve months

The numbers of maximum and average connections within the selected period and the current number of connections are displayed below the graph.

Queue

KoruMail receives all the emails and analyzes them for spam filtering, virus scanning, content filtering and so on, before delivering it to the mail servers. The 'Queue' tab displays the log of mails that were under processing and not delivered to the mail servers during the selected period.



You can choose the time period for which you wish to see the logs from the sub tabs:

- Hourly Shows the log of number of mails in queue for the past one hour
- Daily Shows the log of number of mails in queue for the past 24 hours
- Weekly Shows the log of number of mails in queue for the past seven days
- Monthly Shows the log of number of mails in queue for the past four weeks
- Yearly Shows the log of number of mails in queue for the past twelve months

Network and Network2

The Network tabs display the log of network resource utilization through the respective interface, for the period chosen from the sub-tabs.



- Hourly Shows the log of network usage for the past one hour
- Daily Shows the log of network usage for the past 24 hours
- Weekly Shows the log of network usage for the past seven days
- · Monthly Shows the log of network usage for the past four weeks
- Yearly Shows the log of network usage for the past twelve months

The incoming and outgoing traffic are represented with different colors in the graph.

- Green Incoming traffic
- Blue Outgoing traffic

The current incoming/outgoing traffic and the average incoming and outgoing traffic for the selected period of time are indicated below the graph.

CPU

The CPU tab displays the log of load on KoruMail CPU, for the period chosen from the sub-tabs.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*



- Hourly Shows the CPU usage for the past one hour
- · Daily Shows the CPU usage for the past 24 hours
- · Weekly Shows the CPU usage for the past seven days
- Monthly Shows the CPU usage for the past four weeks
- · Yearly Shows the CPU usage for the past twelve months

The processes that are responsible for CPU usage are indicated with different colors.

- Green Idle, CPU was not used by any of the processes
- Red System processes

The table below the graph shows the current, average and maximum load of the CPU for the selected period from the respective processes.

Disk

The 'Disk' tab displays a graphical representation of the log of the ratio of disk usage with respect to total disk space in KoruMail, for the period chosen from the sub-tabs.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*



- · Hourly Shows the disk usage for the past one hour
- Daily Shows the disk usage for the past 24 hours
- · Weekly Shows the disk usage for the past seven days
- · Monthly Shows the disk usage for the past four weeks
- Yearly Shows the disk usage for the past twelve months

The disk usage by different types of data are indicated with different colors.

- Yellow Space occupied by system configuration
- Magenta Space occupied by mail archive

The table below the graph shows the current, average and maximum disk usages for the selected period.

Memory

The 'Memory' tab displays a graphical representation of the usage of system memory of KoruMail, for the period chosen from the sub-tabs.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*



- Hourly Shows the memory usage for the past one hour
- · Daily Shows the memory usage for the past 24 hours
- · Weekly Shows the memory usage for the past seven days
- · Monthly Shows the memory usage for the past four weeks
- Yearly Shows the memory usage for the past twelve months

The maximum, average and current memory usage statistics are indicated below the graph.

7 SMTP Configuration

The 'SMTP' area allow administrators to configure settings for outgoing mails such as SMTP settings, set outgoing limits, manage domains, SMTP-Auth settings, block users and more.

+ SMTP сомодо KoruMail General Settings Advanced Settings Outbound Delivery Queue SMTP server banner text Korumail Secure Email Gateway User Management Maximum acceptable mail size * 20 MB System Adivate DoS protection* Enable SMTP submission port * SMTP Enable SPF Recommended value: 3 - Reject mail when SPF resolves to fail(deny) - Only for hosted domains SMTP Domains Save SMTP-AUTH I DAP/DB Copyright® 2006-2016 Comodo Group, Inc. All rights reserved Korullail name and logo are trademarks of Comodo Group, Inc. Release: 6.4.3.04cftea Grevlist RB Disclaimer Relay DKIM Outgoing Limits Incoming Limits Modules Profile Management Reports Quarantine & Archive

Click the following links for more details:

- SMTP Settings
- Manage Domains
- KoruMail SMTP-AUTH Connector
- LDAP/Local DB/MySQL User Database
- Greylisting
- Manage RBL Servers
- Disclaimer
- SMTP Relay
- DomainKeys Identified Mail (DKIM)
- Outgoing SMTP Limits
- Incoming SMTP Limits

7.1 SMTP (Send E-Mail Protocol) Settings

The 'SMTP' settings area allow administrators to configure items such as SMTP connection response message, activate DoS protection, configure minimum and maximum number of sub processes the main filtering engine can be utilized. The area also allows you to set the number of mails that can be queued and sent at a time for a particular domain.

• To open the 'SMTP' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab on the left menu and click 'SMTP'.



сомодо	SMTP						
KoruMail	General Settings	Advanced Settings	Outbound	Delivery Queue			
		SMTP serve	r banner text	Korumail Secure Email Gateway			
 User Management 		Maximum acceptabl	e mail size *	20 MB			
System		Activate DoS	S protection *	Ø			
* SMTP		Enable SMTP subm	ission port*	Ø			
SMTP			Enable SPF ided value: 3	3 - Reject mail when SPF resolves to fail(deny)			
Domains				Save	1		
SMTP-AUTH	j				į.		
LDAP/DB							
Greylist		Korulial name and logo	o are trademari), Inc. All rights reserved. Is of Comodo Group, Inc.			
RBL		Rei	6886: 6.4.3.04	riea			
Disclaimer							
Relay							
DKIM							
Outgoing Limits							
Incoming Limits							
Modules							
Profile Management							
Reports							
Quarantine & Archive							

Click the following links for more details:

- General Settings
- Advanced Settings
- Outbound Delivery Queue

7.1.1 General Settings

The 'General Settings' allow administrators to configure settings such as the maximum size of mails that can be sent by clients and to enable DoS (Denial of Service) protection and SPF.

• To open the SMTP 'General Settings' interface, click the 'SMTP' tab and then the 'SMTP' sub tab > 'General Settings'.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

SMTP			Logo
General Settings	Advanced Settings	Outbound	Delivery Queue
	SMTP serve	r banner text	KoruMail Labs - KoruMail SMTP Messagin
	Maximum acceptabl	e mail size *	50 MB
	Activate DoS	protection *	
	Enable SMTP subm	ission port*	
		Enable SPF ded value: 3	3 - Reject mail when SPF resolves to fail(deny)
			Save

	SMTP Settings – General Settings Table of Parameters				
Parameter	Description				
SMTP server banner text	The welcome message displayed on the SMTP server when connection to KoruMail port 25 is established.				
Maximum acceptable mail size (MB)	The maximum permitted size of a single email + attachments. The default value is 20 MB.				
Activate DoS protection	If enabled, KoruMail activates DoS (Denial of Service) protection.				
Enable SMTP submission port	If enabled, KoruMail doesn't accept outgoing messages from unauthenticated sources thus helping to protect your network and users from spam emails.				
Enable SPF	SPF (Sender Policy Framework) is a security standard to block the forgery of sender address.				
	SPF values				
	1. Just add received-SPF header				
	2. Return temporary failure in DNS query error				
	3. If SPF result fails (ban) then reject it (recommended)				
	4. If SPF result is softfail then reject it				
	5. If SPF result is neutral then reject it				
	6. If SPF result is not passed then reject it				
	You can disable SPF by selecting '0' from the list. If the check box 'Only for hosted domains' is selected, then the SPF check will be performed for outgoing mails for domains that are hosted in the network.				

• Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

7.1.2 Advanced Settings

The SMTP 'Advanced Settings' area allows administrators to configure settings such as the minimum and maximum number of processes that the main filtering engine should use, the number of recipients per SMTP transactions and more.

• To open the SMTP 'Advanced Settings' interface, click the 'SMTP' tab and then the 'SMTP' sub tab > 'Advanced Settings'.

SMTP			Logout
General Settings	Advanced Settings	Outbound D	elivery Queue
	Minimum number of filter	r processors *	50
	Maximum number of filter	r processors *	150
Maximum num	ber of recipients per SMTF	rtransaction *	0
Incomi	ng SMTP session timeou	t in seconds *	60
	RBL Time	out (second) *	2
	Early talker drop	time (second)	0
	Reject inva	lid addresses	
	Queue life	e time (hour) *	24
	En	able tarpitting	
		Tarpit count	0
	Tarpit d	lelay (second)	0
	Maximum number of SM M	TP sessions * /laximum: 500	500
Maximu	um number of concurrent	mail delivery *	500
	Main Filter er	ngine log level	Info 🗸
			Save

SMTP Settings – Advanced Settings Table of Parameters					
Parameter	Description				
Minimum number of filter processors	The minimum number of filter processes that the KoruMail filtering engine should use.				
Maximum number of filter processors	The maximum number of filter processes that the KoruMail filtering engine should use.				
Maximum number of recipients per SMTP transaction	Maximum number of recipients for each incoming SMTP request that comes to KoruMail.				
Incoming SMTP session timeout (seconds)	Timeout duration of each SMTP session.				

RBL Timeout (seconds)	If this time is exceed, the RBL query is canceled and next filter is applied to the e-mail.
Early talker drop time (seconds)	The SMTP server has a waiting time before sending a first greeting message after which the client replys with a HELO or a EHLO command. On receiving this (premature) message before the server sends greetings, then the client could be serving spam. The waiting time of SMTP server to send a greeting message is called Early talker drop time.
Reject invalid addresses	If enabled, outgoing mails with invalid address will be rejected
Queue life time (hour)	Enter the number of hours that a mail can be queued for delivery before it is bounced.
Enable tarpitting	Tarpitting helps thwart spammers by slowing the transmission of bulk emails. If a spammer sends an email to several recipients on your server during one SMTP session, enabling this feature will slow down the communication. Spammers may stop sending emails to your server if the response to their requests is very slow.
Tarpit count	Tarpitting will become active if the number of recipients exceeds the Tarpit count.
Tarpit delay (second)	The number of seconds that Tarpitting will delay the transmission response
Maximum number of SMTP sessions	Maximum number of concurrent SMTP sessions.
Maximum number of concurrent mail delivery	Maximum number of concurrent messages that can be sent by SMTP server.
Main Filter engine log level	Select the level of main filtering engine event that should be logged. Selecting 'Notset' will log all the levels.

• Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

7.1.3 Outbound Delivery Queue

Some domains have restrictions on how many email recipients that can be delivered concurrently from a source. KoruMail has the feature to queue outbound mails per domain so that only the specified number of mails will be delivered at a time.

• To open the SMTP 'Outbound Delivery Queue' interface, click the 'SMTP' tab and then the 'SMTP' sub tab > 'Outbound Delivery Queue'.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

ымтр						
General Settings	Advanced Settings Outbound D		l Delivery Q	Delivery Queue		
Queue 1						
Concu	rrency Number	50		Sa	ve	
		Domain				Action
						•
yahoo.com						
amazon.com						
				Export	Import	Delete all
Queue 2						
Concu	rrency Number	100		Sa	ve	
		Domain				Action
aol.com						
				Export	Import	Delete all
Queue 3				600000	anna a	
Concu	rrency Number	150		Sa	ve	
e Chaptardan dan dan dan dan dan dan dan dan d		Domain				Action
att.net						
				Export	<u>Import</u>	Delete all

The interface has three preset delivery queue numbers that can be configured according to your organizational needs. The 'Concurrency Number' for each of the queue can be changed.

• To set the number of emails that can be sent at a time, enter the number in the 'Concurrency Number' field and click the 'Save' button.
General Settings	Advanced Setting	Outbound Delivery Queu	е
Successfully Sav	ed.		
	rrency Number 350	Save	>
	Doma	in in the second se	Actio
			•
yahoo.com			
amazon.com			

To add a domain for which the number of outgoing mails should be restricted and queued depending on the 'Concurrency Number', enter the domain name in the filed and click the 🕒 button under the 'Action' column.

SMTP			
General Settings	Advanced Settings	Outbound Delivery Qu	ieue
Successfully Save	d.		
Concur	rrency Number 350	Sav	e
	Domain		Action
	hotmail.com		•
yahoo.com			
amazon.com			
		Export	mport Delete all
Queue 2			

- To remove a domain from the list, click the 🔯 button beside it.
- To remove all domains from the list, click the 'Delete all' link and confirm the removal in the 'Confirmation Dialog'.
- To save the list of domains in a 'Queue', click the 'Export' link and save it to your system.



• To import a list of domains, click the 'Import' link. The 'Import' dialog will be displayed:

Import		
🕂 Upload		
Save Close		

• Click the 'Upload' button, browse to the location where the file is saved and click 'Open'. The file will be added.

Upload	🗙 Clear All
Queue-1 Done	<u>Clear</u>
Save Close	

- Repeat the process to add more files.
- To remove a file, click the 'Clear' link beside it.
- To remove all the added files, click the 'Clear All' button at the top right.
- To import the list of domains from the files, click the 'Save' button.

7.2 Manage Domains

The 'Manage Domains' area allow administrators to add domains and KoruMail applies all the rules and polices for emails belonging to the domains. The administrators in addition to edit the details of domains can also configure routes and SMTP servers, add 'Smart Hosts' for domains so as to route emails to an intermediate or relay server rather than delivering emails directly to the recipients' server.

• To open the 'Domains' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab on the left side and click 'Domains'.



KoruMail	Manage	ed Domains	Routes	Smart Hosts		=000000000000			
Jser Management	Filter:		F	ilter! Clear	Total: 45	i domain(s)			
	O Bulk	Add							
System								_	
SMTP	<u>All</u> None							tion	
ITP					1			•	
nains	100	adtrustmed	ia.com	E	1	admin	X		
TP-AUTH		avlab.com	do.com			admin	1		
AP/DB		buyertrust.	om]	admin	2		
list		ccloud.com		E	1	admin	1		
		chennai.com	nodo.com			admin	2		
laimer		chennai.com	nodo.local			snowman	1		
1		chennai.com	nodo.net]	admin	8		
1		comodo.cor	n		1	admin	1		
bing Limits		comodo.ne				admin	1		
		comodo.tv]	admin	8		
dules		comodoca.	m	E		admin	1		
file Management		comodoca2	.com	<u>.</u>]	admin	3		
orts		comodoca3	.com	E	1	admin	2		
arantine & Archive		comodogro	up.com	E]	admin	1		
Inditute & Archive	<u></u>	comodolab	.com	E]	admin	8		
		comodopes	upport.com	E]	admin	X		
		example.co	m		1	admin	1		
	121	example.do	main.com]	admin	1		
		geekbuddy.	com	2	1	admin	1		
		hackerguar	dian.com	2	1	admin	1		
				1 2					

Click the following the links for more details:

- Managing domain names
- Managing domain routes
- Managing smart hosts
- Default domain routing

7.2.1 Managing Domain Names

Administrators with appropriate privileges can add domain names that are to be managed and protected by KoruMail Messaging Gateway.

• To open the 'Managed Domains' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab on the left menu, click 'Domains' and then 'Managed Domains'.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

anageo	d Domains	Routes	Smart	Hosts			
ter:			Filter!	Clear	Total: 45 domain(s)		
Bulk /	Add						
All	Mananeri	Domain N	ame	Generate R	eport Owner	Ar	tion
<u>lone</u>	managea				opore		
(FT)	- 11			E			3
	adtrustmed avlab.como				admin admin		
	buyertrust.				admin		
	ccloud.com	zom			admin		
	chennai.com	nodo com			admin		
	chennai.con				snowman		
	chennai.con			V	admin		
	comodo.cor			V	admin		
	comodo.net				admin		
	comodo.tv				admin		
	comodoca.c	om			admin		
	comodoca2	.com			admin		
	comodoca3	.com			admin		
	comodogrou	up.com			admin		
	comodolabs				admin	1	
	comodopcs	upport.com			admin	Ŕ	
	example.co	m		V	admin	1	
	example.do				admin		
	geekbuddy.				admin		
	hackerguar				admin	1	
	-		1	2 »			

	Managed Domains – Table of Column Descriptions
Column Header	Description
Managed Domain Name	The name of the domain added to KoruMail
Generate Report	If enabled, KoruMail displays related email statistics of the selected domain name in 'Domain Reports'



Owner	The name	of the administrator who added the domain.
Actions	•	To add a domain, click this button after entering the details in the field under 'Managed Domain Name' column.
		Allows the administrators to delete a domain from the list.
		Allows the administrators to change the name of the 'Owner'

Search Options

You can search for a particular domain(s) by using the filter.

naged Domains	Routes	Smart Hosts	
er: che	Fi	Iter! Clear Total: 3	domain(s)
Bulk Add			
All Ione Managed	Domain Mar	ne Generate Report	Owner Action

• Enter the name of the domain fully or partially in the filter field and click the 'Filter' button.

Domains that match the entered search text will be displayed.

Manage	d Domains Routes Sma	art Hosts		
Filter: cl	he Filter!	Clear Total: 3	domain(s)	
🕜 Bulk	Add			
<u>All</u> <u>None</u>	Managed Domain Name	Generate Report	Owner	Action
				•
	chennai.comodo.com		admin	🖹 🖹
	chennai.comodo.local		snowman	X
	chennai.comodo.net		admin	X
	»»»»	3 33		
Fund	Dalata			
Export	Delete			

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

• To display all the managed domains, click the 'Clear' button.

The interface allow administrators to:

- Add a domain name
- Add multiple domain names
- Edit a domain owner
- Delete domain names
- Export domain names

To add a domain name

• Enter the domain name in the field under 'Managed Domain Name' column

<u>All</u> <u>None</u>	Managed Domain Name	Generate Report	Owner	Ac	tion
	ail1.chennai.comodo.local				•
	adtrustmedia.com		admin	Z	
	avlab.comodo.com		admin	Ľ	
	buyertrust.com		admin	Ì	
				-	(****)

- Select the 'Generate Report' check box if you want to display email statistics of the domain name in 'Domain Reports'
- Click the distance button under the 'Action' column.

The domain will be added and the next step is to define route for the added domain. If left undefined, then the default route will apply for the domain.

Managed D	omains	Routes	Smai	rt Hosts				22222
Successfu			, addad ,	domain(a)				
Filter:	uenne rou	ting for new	Filter!	(annanana)	Total: 46 (domain(s)	, ,	
			Theory	Cicui	0101. 40 0	aonnain(o)	, 	
O Bulk Add	Į							
All		Domain N	ame	Generate Re	eport	Owner	Ac	tior
		Domain N	ame	Generate Ro	eport	Owner		tior
<u>All</u> <u>None</u>			ame			Owner		
All None	vlanaged	a.com	ame				(•

Refer to the section 'Managing Routes' on how to add routes.

To add multiple domain names

The most significant feature of this menu is when you add the domain name you can route the domain name at the same time. For doing this lines must be written in Domain Name; Target IP Address; Port; LDAP name format. If target IP address is left blank no routing is done for this domain name. If port field left blank, port 25 is used as default.

· Click the 'Bulk Add' link in the 'Managed Domains' screen

Domains						
Managed Domair	s Routes	Smart	Hosts			all the second
Filter:		Filter!	Clear	Total: 46	domain(s)	
Bulk Add						
All None Mana	ged Domain N	ame (Generate	Report	Owner	
adtrustr	media.com				admin	

The 'Bulk Add' screen will be displayed.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Add domains
Bulk Add
You must write one domain for each line (max. 500 entries).
Add Cancel
Format: Domain; Destination IP; Port; LDAP Profile Name example1.com
example2.com; 10.0.0.1;25 example3.com; ;2525;IdapName

- Enter the domain names each per line.
- You can also define routes, port number and LDAP profile name here for the domains. The items should be separated by a semicolon as shown in the screen.
- Click the 'Add' button.

The domains will be added and the next step is to define routes for the added domains if not defined while entering the domain names. If left undefined, then the default route will apply for the domains.

Managed Domains	Routes	Smart H	osts		
Successfully Saved You must define rou Successfully Saved You must define rou 2 domains were add	iting for new I. iting for new	added dor			
		Filter!	Clear	Total: 48	domain(s)
Bulk Add	l Domain N		Clear		domain(s)
All Managed					

To edit a domain owner

When an administrator adds a domain name, his/her user name will be displayed in the screen under the 'Owner' column header.

• To change the name of domain owner, click the in button beside the 'Owner' name.

The 'Edit Managed Domain' screen will be displayed.

Edit Managed Domain	Logout
Managed Domain Name	adtrustmedia.com
Owner	admin 👻
	Save Cancel

- Select the name that you want to change as the owner from the 'Owner' drop-down
- Click the 'Save' button

To delete domain names

- To delete domain names one at a time, click the 🔯 button under the 'Action' column header and confirm the deletion in 'Confirmation' dialog.
- To delete multiple domain names, select the check boxes beside them and click the 'Delete' button at the bottom.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Filter: chenn Filter! Clear Total: 6 domain(s)						
🗿 <u>Bulk</u>	Add					
<u>All</u> None	Managed Domain Name	Generate Report	Owner	Ac	tion	
					•	
	chennai.comodo.com		admin	X		
	chennai.comodo.local		snowman			
	chennai.comodo.net		admin			
	chennai2.comodo.com		admin	X		
	chennai3.comodo.com		admin			
	mail1.chennai.comodo.local		admin	X		
	» »»	>> >> >>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>				

Click 'OK' to confirm the deletion of the selected domains.



To export the domain names to a file

.

• Click the 'Export' link at the bottom of the screen

chennai.comodo.net chennai2.comodo.com		admin	
chennai3.comodo.com		admin	
mail1.chennai.comodo.local		admin	
»»»»	> >>>		

Click 'OK' to download and save the domains list as a text file to your system.

Opening manageddomains.txt	23				
You have chosen to open:					
manageddomains.txt					
which is: Text Document (199 bytes)					
from: http://10.100.129.31:8080					
What should Firefox do with this file?					
Open with Notepad (default)					
Save File					
Do this <u>a</u> utomatically for files like this from now on.					
	51				
OK					

7.2.2 Managing Domain Routes

Once you have added the domains you wish to manage as explained in the previous section, you can define the route each domain should use to deliver mail after KoruMail has filtered them. If no route is defined, then the default domain route will apply. Refer to the section 'Default Domain Routing' for more details.

• To open the 'Routes' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab on the left menu, click 'Domains' and then 'Routes'.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Domains

Logout

All	Managed Domain Name		SMTP Server	Port Number	User Venfication	LDAP/DB Profile		
lone	managed bomain wane	Routing Type	SMILE SELVER	Port number	User vernication	CDAP/DE PIONE	~	2
	-Choose-	IPv4 👻		25	None -	None		1
	chennai.comodo.com	IPv4	mail1.chennai.comodo.com	25	LDAP	Default AD		6
	chennai.comodo.local	IPv4	10.100.129.55	25	None	-None-		5
	chennai.comodo.net	IPv4	192.168.199.31	25	MySQL	KoruMail		1
23	example.com	IPv4	10.0.0.1	25	LocalUserDB	LocalUserDB		1
	ve.comodo.local	IPv4	10.100.129.54	25	None	-None-		1

Export Delete

	Domain Route – Table of Column Descriptions				
Column Header	Description				
Managed Domain Name	The name of the domain added to KoruMail				
Routing Type	Select the routing type that should be used to send mail to the SMTP server. The options available are: IPv4 IPv6 Hostname MX Record 				
	• LDAP				
SMTP Server	Enter the IP address or the SMTP server name				
Port Number	The port number to which the KoruMail should forward the mail				
User Verification	The type of user verification that KoruMail should use before forwarding the mails. The options available are: None 				
	Local User DB				
	My SQL LDAP				
LDAP/DB Profile	This field will be populated depending on the type of 'User Verification' selected. If 'LDAP' is chosen, then the option to choose the LDAP type will be available from the drop-down.				
Action	To add the domain route, click this button after entering/selecting all the routing details.				
	Click this button to check the connectivity between KoruMail and the SMTP server.				
	Allows the administrators to delete a domain route from the list.				
	Allows the administrators to edit the domain route.				

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

The interface allow administrators to:

- Configure domain route for the added domains
- Edit a domain route
- Delete domain routes
- Export domain routes

To configure a domain route

• Click the 'Choose' drop-down and select the added domain for which you want to configure the route.

Manage	d Domains	Routes	Smart	Hosts		
<u>All</u> <u>None</u>	Manage	d Domain N	ame	Routing Type	SMTP Server	Page No.
	-Choose-		-	IPv4 -		25
	-Choose- adtrustmedi	a com	^	IPv4	mail1.chennai.comodo.com	25
	avlab.como	do.com		IPv4	10.100.129.55	25
	buyertrust.c		III.	IPv4	192.168.199.31	25
	chennai2.co chennai3.co			IPv4	10.0.0.1	25
	comodo.cor			IPv4	10.100.129.54	25
Export	comodo.net comodoca.v comodoca2 comodoca3 comodogou comodolabs comodopcs comodoprom comodounit enterprisess evbeacon.c	com .com up.com s.com upport.com uania.com e.com sl.com			eup, Inc. All rights reserved. narks of Comodo Group, Inc. 0.3055	

• Select the routing type that should be used to send mail to the SMTP server.

Domains

Manage	ed Domains Routes Smart	Hosts	
<u>All</u> <u>None</u>	Managed Domain Name	Routing Type	SMTP Same
	chennai2.comodo.com 👻	IPv4	
	chennai.comodo.com	IPv4 IPv6 HOSTNAME	mail1.chennai.comodo.c
	chennai.comodo.local	MX RECORD	10.100.129.55
	chennai.comodo.net	IPV4	192.168.199.31
	example.com	IPv4	10.0.0.1

- Enter the server name or IP address of the SMTP server to which KoruMail should forward the mails to in the filed under 'SMTP Server'
- Enter the port number to which the KoruMail should forward the mail
- Select the verification type that the KoruMail should use before forwarding the mails. The options available are: Local User DB, My SQL and LDAP. These are configured in LDAP/DB section.
- Depending on the 'User Verification' type chosen, the 'LDAP/DB Profile' column will be populated. If 'LDAP' is chosen as 'User Verification' then the LDAP profiles added in LDAP/DB section will be displayed from the drop-down. Select the LDAP profile from the options.

ation	LDAP/D8 Profile	Action
	Default AD Default AD Default OpenLDAP Default OpenLDAP A Default AD AUTH Comodo Open LDAP	
	LocalUserDB	X
	-None-	🔀 🗹

- To check the connectivity between KoruMail and the configured remote server, click the 🖉 button under the 'Action' column header. The connection will be checked and the result displayed at the top.
- To add a domain route to the list, click the 📩 button under the 'Action' column header.

The configured domain route will be added for the domain and displayed in the list.

To edit a domain route

• Click the 🧉 button under the 'Action' column header for the domain route that you want to edit.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

The 'Edit domain route' screen will be displayed.

Domain	chennai.comodo.com
Routing Type	IPv4 👻
SMTP Server	mail1.chennai.comodo.
Port Number	25
User Verification	LDAP -
LDAP/DB Profile	Default AD 👻

- Edit the required parameters. This is similar to the method explained in the 'Add' section.
- Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

To delete domain routes

- To delete domain routes one at a time, click the 🔯 button under the 'Action' column header and confirm the deletion in the 'Confirmation' dialog.
- To delete multiple domain routes, select the check boxes beside them and click the 'Delete' button at the bottom.

Manag	ed Domains	Routes S	mart Hosts	Irt Hosts		
<u>All</u> <u>None</u>	Managed	Domain Nam	e Routing Type	SMTP Server	Port Numb	
	-Choose-		▼ IPv4	▼	25	None
	chennai.como	do.com	IPv4	mail1.chennai.comodo.com	25	LDAP
	chennai.como	do.local	IPv4	10.100.129.55	25	None
	chennai.como	do.net	IPv4	192.168.199.31	25	MySQL
	example.com		IPv4	10.0.0.1	25	LocalU
	ve.comodo.loc	al	IPv4	10.100.129.54	25	None
	\.			aa a 30 30 30		

Click 'OK' to confirm the deletion of the selected domain routes



To export the domain routes to a file

Click the 'Export' link at the bottom of the screen

Manage	ed Domains Routes Smar	rt Hosts
<u>All</u> <u>None</u>	Managed Domain Name	Routing Typ
	-Choose-	IPv4
	chennai.comodo.com	IPv4
	chennai.comodo.local	IPv4
	chennai.comodo.net	IPv4
	example.com	IPv4
	ve.comodo.local	IPv4

• Click 'OK' to download and save the domain routes list as a text file to your system.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Opening domainroutes.txt
You have chosen to open:
📋 domainroutes.txt
which is: Text Document (285 bytes)
from: http://10.100.129.31:8080
What should Firefox do with this file?
Open with Notepad (default)
Save File
Do this automatically for files like this from now on.
OK Cancel

7.2.3 Managing Smart Hosts

Smart Hosts serve as an intermediate mail server that receive mail from an SMTP server and, after applying their own policy, forward them to end user mail boxes. KoruMail has the ability to route emails to 'Smart Hosts'. Please note that a domain added under 'Managed Domains' cannot be added for 'Smart Host' routing.

The interface also allows administrators to configure default domain routing. This applies to 'Manged Domains' whose routing has not been configured. Refer to the 'Default Domain Routing' section for more details.

• To open the 'Smart Hosts' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab from the left menu and click 'Domains' > 'Smart Hosts'.

COMODO Creating Trust Online

Dom	ains					Logout
Manage	ed Domains	Routes Sn	nart Hosts			
Total: 3	domain(s)					
O Bulk	Add					
<u>All</u> None		iain Name	Host Name or IP Address	eresterter en Part , en en en en en	Action	
				25		
	comodo.che	nnai.com	mail1.comodo.chennai.com	25		
	techwriting.c	comdo.com	mail1.comodo.chennai.com	25		
	webdevs.cor	modo.chennai.com	n mail1.comodo.chennai.com	25		
Export	Delete					
	Enable Defa	Routing				
			Save			
	21212121212121212121212121	213131313131313131313131313131313131				

Smart Hosts – Table of Column Descriptions						
Column Header		Description				
Domain Name	The name	The name of the domain added to KoruMail				
Host Name or IP Address	Host Nam	Host Name or IP address of the 'Smart Host'				
Port	The port n	port number to which the KoruMail should forward the mail				
Action	•	To route the domain to a 'Smart Host', click this button after entering all the routing details.				
		Allows the administrators to delete a domain 'Smart Host' route from the list.				

The interface allow administrators to:

- Configure 'Smart Host' route for domains
- Delete 'Smart Host' routes for domains
- Export 'Smart Host' routes list for domains

To configure 'Smart Host' route for domains

- Enter the domain whose mail you wish to route to a Smart Host in the 'Domain Name' column
- Enter the host name or IP address of the 'Smart Host' you wish to use for that domain
- · Add the port number to which KoruMail should forward the mail



• To add the 'Smart Host' route to the list, click the 📑 button under the 'Action' column header.

To delete 'Smart Host' route for domains

- To delete 'Smart Host' routes one at a time, click the 🔯 button under the 'Action' column header and confirm the deletion in 'Confirmation' dialog.
- To delete 'Smart Host' routes, select the check boxes beside them and click the 'Delete' button at the bottom.

Dom	ains				
Manage	ed Domains	Routes	Sma	rt Hosts	
Total: 3	domain(s)				
O Bulk	Add				
<u>All</u> <u>None</u>	Dom	ain Name		Host Na	ime ol
	comodo.cher	nnai.com		mail1.co	modo.che
	techwriting.c	omdo.com		mail1.co	modo.che
	webdevs.con	nodo.chenna	i.com	mail1.co	modo.che
Export	Delete	>		<u>««</u>	
	Enable Defa	ult Domain Routing			

Click 'OK' to confirm the deletion of the selected 'Smart Host' routes

Are you sure wa	ant to delete selected domain(s)?
	OK Cancel

To export 'Smart Host' routes list for domains

Click the 'Export' link at the bottom of the screen

Domains

Total: 3	domain(s)							
O Bulk	Add							
<u>All</u> <u>None</u>	Domair	n Name		Host Na	ne ör II	P Address		Pert
							25	
	comodo.chenna	ai.com		mail1.con	nodo.che	nnai.com	25	
	techwriting.com	ndo.com		mail1.con	nodo.che	nnai.com	25	
	webdevs.como	do.chenna	i.com	mail1.con	nodo.che	nnai.com	25	
				«« «		39 79 79		
\sim								

Click 'OK' to download and save the 'Smart Host' routes list as a text file to your system.

Opening smarthosts.tx	t	(Martin	x
You have chosen to	open:		
smarthosts.tx	t		
	Document (181 bytes) 0.100.129.31:8080		
What should Firefo	x do with this file?		
Open with	Notepad (default)		•
Save File			
🔲 Do this <u>a</u> uto	matically for files like this fr	rom now on.	
	[OK Cano	:el

7.2.4 Default Domain Routing

KoruMail allows administrators to configure routing for 'Managed Domains' that are protected by its filtering engine. Refer to the section 'Managing Domain Routes' to find out how to configure routing for managed domains. If no routing is configured, then the default domain routing will apply for these domains. The default settings can be configured in the 'Smart Hosts' section.

• To open the 'Smart Hosts' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab on the left and click 'Domains' then 'Smart Hosts'.

Dom	ains						Logou
Manage	ed Domains	Routes	Smart Hosts				
Total: 3	domain(s)						
O Bulk	Add						
<u>All</u> None	Dom	iain Name	Host Nar	ne or IP Address	Port	Action	
					25		
	comodo.che	nnai.com	mail1.com	odo.chennai.com	25		
10	techwriting.c	omdo.com	mail1.com	odo.chennai.com	25		
	webdevs.com	modo.chenna	i.com mail1.com	odo.chennai.com	25		
			xx x	3 33			
Export	Delete						
	Enable Defa	ult Domain Routing					
			Save				

Select the 'Enable Default Domain Routing' check box

The fields for entering/selecting the routing details will be displayed.

P Server		
ITP Port 25		
P Profile -None-]	
F	P Server	Routing P Server MTP Port 25

- SMTP Server: Enter the server name or IP address of the SMTP server to which KoruMail should forward the mails
- · SMTP Port: Enter the port number to which KoruMail should forward the mails
- LDAP Profile: Select the LDAP Profile that KoruMail should use for user verification before forwarding the mails. The LDAP Profiles are configured in LDAP/DB section.
- Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

7.3 KoruMail SMTP AUTH Connector

The 'SMTP-AUTH' section allows administrators to configure authentication settings for outgoing mails, block users and configure 'Anomaly Detection' (track the number of different IP addresses that are used for sending out mails for an email address).

• To open the 'SMTP-AUTH' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab on the left menu and click 'SMTP-AUTH'.

KoruMail	SMTD ALITH						
	SMTP Authentication Settings	Block User	s	Anomaly Detection			
	Enable SMTP Authen	tication 🗹					
 User Management 	Only allow SMTP AUTH w	ith TLS					
System	Fake Sender	Control					
▼ SMTP	Authentication r	method LDA	P/A	D v			
	Connection T	ïmeout 5	ut 5				
SMTP	LDAP	Profile Defa	ult C)penLDAP AUTH 🗸			
Domains		6	Sa	ve			
SMTP-AUTH							
LDAP/DB	0						
Greylist RBL	Copyright© 2006-2016 Comodo G KoruMail name and logo are trade	marks of Comod					
	Release: 6.4.3	3.04cf1ea					
Disclaimer Relay							
Outgoing Limits							
Incoming Limits							
mooning Ennio							
Modules							

Click the following links for more details:

- SMTP Authentication Settings
- Block Users
- Anomaly Detection

7.3.1 SMTP Authentication Settings

The 'SMTP Authentication Settings' screen allows administrators to configure the user authentication type for outgoing mails.

• To open the 'SMTP Authentication Settings' screen, click the 'SMTP' menu item on the left then 'SMTP-AUTH' then open the 'SMTP Authentication Settings' tab.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

SMTP Authentication Settings	Bloc	k Users	Anomaly Detection	
Enable SMTP Authen	tication	\checkmark		
Only allow SMTP AUTH w	ith TLS			
Fake Sender Control				
Authentication method		LDAP / A	D 🗸	
Connection T	imeout	5		
LDAP	Profile	Default (DpenLDAP AUTH 🗸	
		Sa	ve	

SMTP Authentication Settings – Table of Parameters							
Parameter		Description					
Enable SMTP Authentication	If enabled, for senders	admins can use this interface to configure an SMTP authentication method .					
Only allow SMTP AUTH with TLS	If enabled,	authentication must be conducted over a secure TLS connection.					
Fake Sender Control	Will block fa	ock fake senders					
Authentication Method	POP3/IMAF	user authentication method from the drop-down. The options available are P and LDAP/AD. The settings fields depend on the options chosen. Refer to P Authentication Method' and 'LDAP Authentication Method' for details on tive settings.					
Connection Timeout	POP3/IMAF	e time in seconds during which authentication between the client and the IAP/LDAP server must be completed. The user will be prompted to enter als again if the time elapses.					
POP3/IMAP Authentication	Method						
SMTP-AUTH server list	Authentica tion method	Select authentication method - either POP3 or IMAP.					
	Connectio n type	Select the type of connection (clear text or encrypted SSL/TLS).					
	Hostname	Enter the server name or IP address of the SMTP-AUTH server.					
	Port	Enter the port of the server to which KoruMail should connect to.					
	Enabled	Activate or disable the server.					
	Action	Click this button to add an SMTP-AUTH server to the list after					

			configuring all parameters.			
			Allows administrators to delete an auth server from the list.			
		Ĩ	Allows administrators to edit the parameters of an auth server.			
LDAP/AD Authentication Method						
LDAP Profile	Select the type of LDAP profile from the drop-down. The profiles available are configured in LDAP/DB section.					

To configure SMTP authentication settings

- Select the 'Enable SMTP Authentication' check box
- Select the 'Only allow SMTP AUTH with TLS' check box to allow only encrypted SMTP AUTH sessions
- Select the 'Fake Sender Control' to block fake sender email address in the SMTP Server.
- Select the type of authentication method from the 'Authentication method' drop-down. The options available are POP3 / IMAP and LDAP. Refer to 'POP3/IMAP Authentication Method' and 'LDAP Authentication Method' for details on the respective settings.
- Enter the time in seconds after which the SMTP Auth session will end.

POP3/IMAP Authentication Method

- Authentication method Select the POP3 or IMAP type of authentication method from the drop-down.
- Connection type Selection the type of connection, whether it should clear text or encrypted. The
 options available are 'Plain', 'SSL' and 'TLS'.
- Hostname Enter the IP address or the server name of the SMTP AUTH server.
- Port Enter the port of the server to which KoruMail should connect to.
- Click the is button to add the server to the list.
- Repeat the process to add more auth servers.

Authentication method	POP3/IMAP +					
Connection Timeout	5					
SMTP-AUTH server list Drag and drop to change server order.	Authentication method	Connection type	Hostname	Port	Enabled	Action
	POP3 -	Plain 👻	[0		
	POP3	SSL	192.168.199.31	25	Yes	
	IMAP	TLS	192.168.199.30	25	Yes	

- You can change the server order by dragging and dropping them.
- To edit the details of an auth server, click the if button.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Authentication method	IMAP 👻
Connection type	TLS 👻
Hostname *	192.168.199.30
Port *	25

- Edit the parameters as required and click the 'Save' button.
- To delete an auth server from the list, click the 🔯 button and click 'OK' in the confirmation dialog.
- Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

LDAP Authentication Method

 LDAP Profile – Select the type of LDAP profile from the drop-down. The profiles available here are configured in LDAP/DB section.

k Users Anomaly Detection	
Enable SMTP Authentication	
Only allow SMTP AUTH with TLS	
Authentication method	LDAP / AD 👻
Connection Timeout	5
LDAP Profile	Default OpenLDAP AUTH Default AD Default OpenLDAP Default OpenLDAP AUTH Default AD AUTH Comodo Open LDAP

• Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

7.3.2 Block Users

Administrators can block outgoing mails from users that are routed via KoruMail. The 'Block Users' interface also allows you to search for blocked users and domains.

• To open the 'Block Users' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab on the left and click 'SMTP-AUTH' then 'Block Users'.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

SMTP Authentication Settings	Block Users	Anomaly Detection	kannananananan			
Search						
Blocking	Lifetime Unlimite	d ~				
	Save					
Date	Use	mame	Action			
Starts With ∨						
08.11.2016 02:28:33 S	tarts With: Alice					
08.11.2016 02:28:52 S	tarts With: Smith	ו				
08.11.2016 02:29:12 E	quals To: bob@e	xample.com				
08.11.2016 02:29:34 C	ontains: example	e.domain.com				
	()	» »»				
Export Import Delete all						

The interface allow administrators to:

- Add blocked users
- Blocking Lifetime
- Remove users from the blocked list
- Search for blocked users
- Export lists of blocked users
- Import lists of blocked users from file

To Add a Blocked User

Type the username (or part of the username) of the user you wish to block in the 'Username' field. You can then set how the rule should be applied using the drop-down menu:

- · Starts With Blocks users whose names begin with the entered text
- Equals To Blocks users whose names exactly match the entered text
- Contains Blocks users whose names contain the entered text somewhere in their name. Will also block
 exact matches

COMODO Creating Trust Online

Date	Lisemame	Action
Starts With	·	•
08.11.2016 0 Starts With Equals To	Starts With: Alice	
08.11.2016 0 Contains	Starts With: Smith	
08.11.2016 02:29:12	Equals 10: bob@example.com	
08.11.2016 02:29:34	Contains: example.domain.com	
(«« « »»»	

Click the 'Add' button to apply your choice. The item will be added to the list with the category type displaying on the left side.

MTP-AUTH						
SMTP Authentication Settings	Block Users	Anomaly Detection				
Search						
Blocking L	ifetime Unlimite	d 🗸				
	Save					
Date	Use	mame	Action			
Starts With ~			•			
08.11.2016 02:28:33 S	tarts With: Alice					
08.11.2016 02:28:52 S	tarts With: Smith	ı				
08.11.2016 02:29:12 E	quals To: bob@e	xample.com				
08.11.2016 02:29:34 C	ontains: example	e.domain.com				
a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a		70 70 70				
Export Import Delete all						

Blocking Lifetime

The 'Blocking lifetime' refers to the number of hours the email address will remain blocked at the SMTP Server. The available intervals are 'Unlimited', '1 hour', '6 hours', '12 hours' and '24 hours'.

SMTP-AUTH SMTP Authentication Settings Block Users Anomaly Detection Search Search Clear Blocking Lifetime Unlimited 1 hour Blocking Lifetime 1 hour 6 hours Date 12 hours 12 hours Action 14 hours 14 hours

To remove users from the blocked list

- To remove users one at a time, click the 🔯 button under the 'Action' column header and confirm the deletion in the 'Confirmation' dialog.
- To delete all the blocked users in the list, click the 'Delete all' button at the bottom.

Are you sure you want to de	elete all entries?
ОК	Cancel

• Click 'OK' to confirm the deletion of all blocked users.

To search for blocked users

• Click the 'Search' link at the top of the interface

SMTP-AUTH			
SMTP Authentication Settings	Block Users	Anomaly Detection	
Search	Searc	h Clear	
Blocking L	ifetime Unlimite	d v	
	Sa	ive	
Date	Use	emane	Action
Starts With $$			(19)
08.11.2016 02:28:33 St	arts With: Alice		

• In the search field, enter a full or partial name and click the 'Search' button.

The items that contain the entered search text will be displayed.

SMTP Authentication Settings	Block Users	Anomaly Detection	•
Search			
example	Searc	hClear	
Blockin	g Lifetime Unlimite	d v	
	Sa	ve	
Date	Use	mame	Actio
Starts With ~			•
08.11.2016 02:29:12	Equals To: bob@e		
08.11.2016 02:29:34	Contains: example	e.domain.com	
	«« «)	» »»	

- To display all the items again, click the 'Clear' button.
- To remove the search field, click the 'Search' link again.

To export blocked users to file

Click the 'Export' link at the bottom of the screen

	Starts With 👻 alice	
Equals To: b	ob@example.com	
Contains: exa	ample.domain.com	
	«« « »»»	

Click 'OK' to download and save the blocked user list as a text file to your system.

Opening smtpauthbloo	kusers.txt	\times				
You have chosen to o	open:					
smtpauthblocl	cusers.txt					
which is: Text [Oocument (106 bytes)					
from: https://4	6.101.204.39:8443					
What should Firefox	do with this file?					
Open with	○ Open with Notepad (default) ~					
Save File						
Do this <u>a</u> utor	natically for files like this from now on.					
	OK Cancel					

To import blocked users from file

•

Click the 'Import' link at the bottom of the screen

	ts With 👻 alice	
Equals To: bob@		
Contains: example.domain.com		
	«« « »» »»	0

The 'Import' dialog will be displayed.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

🕂 Upload	
Save Close	

Click the 'Upload' button, navigate to the the location where the file is saved, select it and click 'Open'.

nport	
🕂 Upload	× Clear All
smtpauthblockusers.txt Done	<u>Clear</u>
Save Close	

- Repeat the process to add more files.
- To remove a file, click the 'Clear' link beside it.
- To remove all added files, click the 'Clear All' button at top right.
- To finalize the import, click the 'Save' button.

7.3.3 Anomaly Detection

Allows admins to receive alerts when KoruMail detects a user/email address has sent messages from multiple IP addresses within a set time interval. Administrators can choose to block these users if the outgoing mail IP addresses exceed the number set in this tab. This value can not be '0', therefore administrators are expected to set a value between 1 and 10,000 to block users, IP addresses or SMTP Auth requests.

 To open the 'Anomaly Detection' screen, click the 'SMTP' menu item on the left menu, then 'SMTP-AUTH' and then open the 'Anomaly Detection' tab.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

SMTP Authentication Settings	5	Block Us	ers	Anomaly	Detection
Successfully Saved.					
Enable Anomaly Detection	\checkmark				
Enable Monitoring Mode	\checkmark				
Interval(min)	30				
Number of failed SMTP-AUTH requests from a same IP to block that IP Number of users from the	5				
same IP that makes failed SMTP-AUTH requests	5				
Number of different IP addresses that makes successful SMTP-AUTH requests with same username	5				

Anomaly Detection Settings – Table of Parameters					
Parameter	Description				
Enable Anomaly Detection	Enables anomaly detection with the parameters listed directly below this setting.				
Enable monitoring mode	If enabled, the SMTP-AUTH controller monitors authorization requests from the specified IP addresses.				
Interval (min)	The auditing time period for anomaly detection. To use the default settings as an example, a user will be blocked if detected IP addresses exceed 100 in any 30 minute period. Administrators will receive an alert if more than 30 IPs are detected in 30 minutes.				
Number of failed SMTP- AUTH requests from a same IP to block that IP	Number of failed SMTP-AUTH requests from a particular IP before it is rejected.				
Number of users from the same IP that makes failed SMTP-AUTH requests	The minimum number of users with same IP address that can make failed SMTP- AUTH requests. Any request beyond the threshold set will not be processed				
Number of different IP addresses that makes successful SMTP-AUTH requests with same	The minimum number of different IP addresses that can make successful SMTP-AUTH requests with the same username. Any request beyond the threshold set will not be processed				

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

username

• Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

7.4 LDAP/Local DB/My SQL User Database

KoruMail can be configured to check the validity of a recipient before filtering begins so that resources are not wasted on invalid recipients. If the email servers behind KoruMail are integrated with LDAP, Local DB and/or MY SQL Database, then KoruMail will check the validity of recipients and if not valid, reject the emails at SMTP level.

To open the 'LDAP/DB' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab on the left menu and click 'LDAP/DB'.

соморо	LDAP/DB					
KoruMail	LDAP	Local DB Users	MySQL User Database			
	Add	LDAP profile				
User Management		LDAP Profile	- Marrie		Action	
 System 	Defaul			1	ib.	
▼ SMTP	Default OpenLDAP			1	-	
SMTP	Default OpenLDAP AUTH			1	ib.	
Domains	Default AD AUTH			2		
SMTP-AUTH	Como	do Open LDAP		A state		
LDAP/DB						
Greylist			ght® 2006-2014 Comodo Gro ail name and logo are tradem			
RBL			Release: 5.2.0			
Disclaimer						
Relay						
DKIM						

Refer to the following sections for more details:

- LDAP (Lightweight Directory Access Protocol)
- Local DB Users
- MySQL User Database

7.4.1 LDAP Profile

The Lightweight Directory Access Protocol, or LDAP, is an application protocol for querying and modifying data using directory services running over TCP/IP. If the email servers behind KoruMail are integrated with a directory service via an LDAP profile, KoruMail can check whether the recipient is a valid user in the directory. If the recipient is not a valid user then the email is rejected at the SMTP level. This avoids wasting resources by filtering mail for for invalid recipients. The LDAP profiles added here are available for selection in interfaces such as 'Managed Domains > Routes' and 'SMTP AUTH > SMTP Authentication Settings'.

To open the 'LDAP' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab on the left and click 'LDAP/DB' then 'LDAP'.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

LDAP	Local DB Users	MySQL User Database			
	LDAP profile	file Name		Action	
Defau	ilt AD		- Marina and Angle and Ang		
Defau	It OpenLDAP		1		
	it OpenLDAP				R
Defau					

LDAP Profile – Table of Column Descriptions						
Column Header		Description				
LDAP Profile Name	The name	e of the LDAP profile added to KoruMail				
Action	Ĩ	Allows the administrators to edit the details of a LDAP profile				
		Allows administrators to copy a LDAP profile so it can be used as the basis for a new profile.				
	R	Allows the administrators to delete a LDAP profile from the list.				

From this screen administrators can:

- Create and add a new LDAP profile
- Edit a LDAP profile
- Delete a LDAP profile

To create a new LDAP profile

You can create a new LDAP profile in two ways:

- By clicking the copy button beside an LDAP profile. This will open the 'New LDAP Profile' screen with details pre-populated for the copied profile.
- By clicking the 'Add LDAP profile' link at the top

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

New LDAP Profile	Logout
Profile Name *	
Connection type	Plain •
Host Name or IP Address *	
Port *	389
Host Name or IP Address (Secondary)	
Port (Secondary)	0
Search Type	Realtime -
Cache Time (minutes)*	0
Anonymous Access	
Login DN *	
Password *	
Enable catch-all for this profile	8
Search Base *	
Search Pattern * %u = "user" for "user@domain.com" %d = "domain.com" for "user@domain.com" %m = Whole e-mail address	(mail=%m)
Test E-mail Address	
Email host attribute name	
Check Local DB Users Also	8
	Save Verify Cancel

LDAP Profile -Table of Parameters	
Parameter	Description
Profile Name	Enter the name of the new LDAP profile
Connection type	Determines how KoruMail should connect to the LDAP server. The options available are: • Plain (Not encrypted)
	TLS (Encrypted with the TLS protocol. Recommended)
	 SSL (Encrypted using the SSL protocol. Use if your systems have compatibility issues with TLS)
Host Name or IP Address	Enter the hostname or IP address of the LDAP/Active Directory. KoruMail will first check the primary server and will check the secondary server if the primary is not available.
Port	Specify the LDAP server port number. If you use 'Active Directory' then, instead of the default LDAP port 389, port 3826 must be used as Active Directory Catalog port.
Search Type	Select the type of search from the drop-down. The options available are:
	Realtime – Checks the AD server each time for user validity
	Cache – Checks the user validity from the system's cache memory and if not available checks the AD server.
Cache Time (minutes)	If the 'Cache' option is enabled as 'Search Type', this field becomes active. Enter the time in minutes the details of users are cached after which they are wiped out.
Anonymous Access	If this feature is enabled, the connection to LDAP server will be created anonymously so



	that username and password are not required.
Login DN	LDAP username to connect LDAP / Active Directory server.
Password	Enter the LDAP user password.
Enable catch-all for this profile	When this feature is enabled, if the recipient's address is value1-value2- value3@domain.com then KoruMail first checks whether this address is registered in LDAP. If it does not find it, it deletes value1 and checks the remaining value2- value3@domain.com address. If it does not find it again then it delete value2 and checks value3@domain.com
Search Base	Specify the search starting criteria to be used in LDAP tree.
Search Pattern	Determines which LDAP attributes will be searched in search base.
Test E-Mail Address	Enter the email address to test the LDAP connection.
Email host attribute name	Enter the mail host attribute name for the LDAP / Active Directory server.
Check Local DB Users Also	Checks for users in Local Data base users list as well.

- Click the 'Verify' button to check the entered parameters and connectivity are correct. If verification fails, the error message will be displayed.
- Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

To edit a LDAP profile

• Click the 🗹 button beside a LDAP profile that you want to edit.
COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Profile Name *	Comodo Open LDAP
Connection type	Plain 👻
Host Name or IP Address *	192.168.199.31
Port*	389
Host Name or IP Address (Secondary)	
Port (Secondary)	0
Search Type	Realtime -
Cache Time (minutes) *	0
Anonymous Access	
Login DN *	comodo
Password *	•••••
Enable catch-all for this profile	
Search Base *	ou=Support,dc=comode
Search Pattern * %u = "user" for "user@domain.com" %d = "domain.com" for "user@domain.com" %m = Whole e-mail address	(mail=%m)
Test E-mail Address	
Email host attribute name	
Check Local DB Users Also	

- Edit the required parameters. This is similar to the method explained in the 'Add' section.
- Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

To delete a LDAP profile

• Click the delete button 🔯 beside a LDAP profile that you want to remove.

Are you sure you want to	delete this entry?
ОК	Cancel

• Click 'OK' to confirm the deletion.

7.4.2 Local DB Users

KoruMail allows administrators to add users locally in its database for the managed domains so that fake emails or mails to invalid recipients will be rejected before the filtering processes is initiated. This helps to conserve the system's resources for better utilization. The users added here are available for selection in interfaces such as 'Managed Domains > Routes'.

 To open the 'Local DB Users' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab on the left and click 'LDAP/DB' then 'Local DB Users'.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

PAP	Local DB Users MySQL User Database	
Bulk Add	d Search Clear	
Actions -	Do! First Previous Page1 /2 10 Records p	ber page Next Last
<u>All</u> None	E-mail	Action
	bob@example.com	
	smith@chennai.comodo.local	
	user12@example.com	
	user13@example.com	
	user14@example.com	
	user15@example.com	
	user16@example.com	
	user1@example.com	
	user2@example.com	
	user3@example.com	

Local DB Users – Table of Column Descriptions					
Column Header		Description The name of the user added to KoruMail			
Email	The name				
Actions	To add a user, click this button after entering the details in the field un mail' column.				
		Allows the administrators to delete a user from the list.			

The number of users to be displayed on the screen can be set from the 'Records per page' drop-down field.

evious Page 1	/2 10	 Records per page 	Next
E-mail	25 50		Ac
	100 250 500		

Click the 'First, Previous, Next and Last' buttons to view all the items in the list.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

The interface allows administrators to:

- Add a user
- Add multiple users
- Search for users
- Delete users
- Export user list

To add a user

· Enter the user's email address in the field under 'E-mail' column

LDAP	Local DB Users MySQL User Database	
	Search Clear	
🕝 Bulk Add	1	
Actions	▼ Do! First Previous Page1 / 2 10 ▼ Records per page	Next Last
<u>All</u> <u>None</u>	E-mail	Action
	user21@example.com	•
	bob@example.com	
	smith@chennai.comodo.local	
	user12@example.com	

• Click the 📑 button under the 'Action' column.

The user will be added and displayed in the list. You can also add multiple users at a time. Refer to the next section 'To add multiple users' for more details.

To add multiple users

Click the 'Bulk Add' link in the 'Local DB Users' screen

LDAF	P/DB		
LDAP	Local DB Users	MySQL User Database	
O Bulk A		Search Clear	
Actions	▼ Do!	First Previous Page	/ 2 10 - Records per pa
<u>All</u> None	1	E-mail	
	user21@exam	ple.com	
	hob@overmate.		



The 'Bulk Add' screen will be displayed.

	al DB Use	rs		
Bulk Add	o upor for each line (mor E00 optrion)		
You must write or	e user for each line (r	max. 500 entries).		
Add Cono				
Add Canc	<u>11</u>			

- Enter the users' email addresses each per line. The maximum allowed at a time is 500 users.
- Click the 'Add' button.

Note: You can add users for managed domains only.

The users will be added and displayed in the list.

To search for users

• In the search field, enter a full or partial name.

LDA	P/DB		
LDAP	Local DB Users	MySQL User Database	
		Gearch Clear	
Actions	s ▼ Do!	First Previous Pag	ge1 /2 10 ▼ Records

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

• Click the 'Search' button.

The items that contain the entered search text will be displayed.

DAP	DB		Log
LDAP	ocal DB Users MySQL User Database		
user O <u>Bulk Ad</u>	Search Clear		
Actions	Do! First Previous Page1 / 2 10 - Records per page	e Next Last	
<u>All</u> None	E-mail	Action	
17	user1@example.com		
	user2@example.com		
	user3@example.com		
	user4@example.com		
	user5@example.com		
	user6@example.com		

• To display all the items again, click the 'Clear' button.

To delete users

- To remove users one at a time, click the 🔯 button under the 'Action' column header and confirm the deletion in the 'Confirmation' dialog.
- To delete multiple users in the list in one go, select the check boxes beside them.

COMODO Creating Trust Online

DAP	Local DB Users	MySQL Use	r Database	
user () <u>Bulk A</u>		earch Cl	lear	
Actions	▼ Do!	First	Previous	Page 1
<u>All</u> <u>None</u>				i-mail
	user1@example	e.com		
	user2@example	e.com		
	user3@example			
	user4@example			
	user5@example user6@example			
	user7@example			
ľ	user8@example	e.com		
	user9@example	e.com		
	user12@examp	le.com		
Export Actions	Do!	First	Previous	Page1

• Select 'Delete' from the 'Actions' drop-down and click the 'Do!' button.

The selected users will be deleted from the list.

To export the user list to a file

• To export users one at a time, click the 'Actions' drop down, and select the 'Export' option.

Logout LDAP/DB Local DB Users MySQL User Database LDAP Search Clear Bulk Add Page 1 / 1 50 Records per page Actions 0 Do! All None 4 X \checkmark user1@comodo.com \checkmark X user2@comodo.com \checkmark user3@comodo.com X Previous Page 1 / 1 50 Records per page Export Last ~ Do! Actions Delete Export

• Click 'Do' to download and save the list as a text file to your system.

7.4.3 My SQL User Database

KoruMail is capable of verifying the validity of users by referring to a 'MySQL User Database' located in a remote server. If the recipient is not a valid user then email is rejected in SMTP level. Since the sophisticated filtering process is not used for invalid recipients, KoruMail's resources are not wasted. The 'MySQL User Database profiles' added here are available for selection in interfaces such as 'Managed Domains > Routes'.

• To open the 'MySQL User Database' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab on the left menu and click 'LDAP/DB' then 'MySQL User Database'.

	_				_			
LDAP Local DB Users MySQL User Database								
O Add	MySQL U	ser Database	l.					
Profile	Name	Host Name	or IP Address	Port	Database	SQL Clause	Act	ion
Profile KoruMa		Host Name 192.168.199		Port 25	Database KoruMail_database		Act	ion 😰

MySQL User Database Profile – Table of Column Descriptions

COMODO Creating Trust Online



Column Header	Description				
Profile Name	The name	of the MySQL User Database profile added to KoruMail			
Host Name or IP Address	Displays the address of the system where the 'MySQL User Database' is locate				
Port	Displays the port number to which KoruMail connects to.				
Database	The name of the 'MySQL User Database'.				
SQL Clause	The 'SQL	clause' used to fetch the users' details.			
Action		Allows the administrators to edit the details of a 'MySQL' profile			
		Allows the administrators to delete a 'MySQL' profile from the list.			

From this screen administrators can:

- Add a new MySQL profile
- Edit a MySQL profile
- Delete a MySQL profile

To add a new MySQL profile

• Click 'Add MySQL User Database' link at the top of the screen.

LDAP/DB							Log		
LDAP	Local DB Users	MySQL User Da	tabase						
Add My	SQL User Databas								
Profile M	lame Host Name	e or IP Address	Port	Database	SQL Clause	Act	ion		
KoruMail	192.168.19	9.31	25	KoruMail_database	mail='%m'		X		
			25		mail='%m'	173			

The 'New MySQL User Database' screen will be displayed.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Logout

New MySQL User Database

Profile Name *	
Host Name or IP Address *	
Port *	0
Search Type	Realtime -
Cache Time (minutes)*	0
Database *	
Usemame *	
Password *	
SQL Clause * %m = Whole e-mail address	
Check Local DB Users Also	
E-mail address for Testing *	admin@korumail.com
	Save Verify Cancel

MySQL User Database Profile -Table of Parameters						
Parameter	Description					
Profile Name	Enter the name of the MySQL profile					
Host Name or IP Address	Enter the hostname or IP address of the system where MySQL database is located.					
Port	Enter the port number to which KoruMail should connect to.					
Search Type	Select the type of search from the drop-down. The options available are:					
	Realtime – Checks the MySQL server each time for user validity					
	Cache – Checks the user validity from the system's cache memory and if not available checks the MYSQL server.					
Cache Time (minutes)	If the 'Cache' option is enabled as 'Search Type', this field becomes active. Enter the time in minutes the details of users are cached after which they are wiped out.					
Database	Enter the MySQL database name					
Username	The username to access the MySQL server					
Password	Enter the password to access the MySQL server					
SQL Clause	The SQL clause to fetch the users' details					
Check Local DB Users Also	Checks for users in Local Data base users list as well.					
E-Mail address for testing	Enter the email address to test the MySQL database connection.					

• Click the 'Verify' button to check the entered parameters and connectivity are correct. If verification fails, the error message will be displayed.

· Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

To edit a MySQL profile

Click the *solution* beside a 'MySQL' profile that you want to edit.

Edit MySQL User Databa	ase
Profile Name *	KoruMail
Host Name or IP Address *	192.168.199.31
Port*	25
Search Type	Realtime 👻
Cache Time (minutes)*	0
Database *	KoruMail_database
Username *	admin
Password *	•••••
SQL Clause * %m = Whole e-mail address	mail='%m'
Check Local DB Users Also	
E-mail address for Testing *	
	Save Verify Cancel

- Edit the required parameters. This is similar to the method explained in the 'Add' section.
- Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

To delete a MySQL profile

Click the delete button k beside a 'MySQL' profile that you want to remove.



Click 'OK' to confirm the deletion.

7.5 Greylist

Greylisting is the name of a method that controls source IP address/domains of each sent email, sender and recipient email addresses. Combination of these three information is named 'hash' and if this value does not exist in KoruMail Database then it acts as 'temporarily out of service' and the email is temporarily rejected.

Since spammers intend to send some millions of emails in a short time, most probably they do not try to send failed emails again. If the sender is Bot-Net client or a software used by spammers then the emails will not be resent. In this way spams are blocked quickly without using any content filtering algorithms. If the sender is a real MTA then it

will send the same email in a short time and message will be received by the recipient. If the same source sends an email again then the email will by-pass greylisting feature. In this way, the real email will be held for the first time only. You have the option to enable or disable this feature.

KoruMail can be configured to ignore the greylist record and accept emails from the sources first time itself without rejecting them.

To open the 'Greylist' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab on the left menu, then click 'Greylist'.

Greylist		
You can create greylist ignore re	cord here for IP, Network and domains	i
Greylist Type	Greylist Value	Action
IP or Network Address 👻		
IP or Network Address	10.0.0.1	
Domain	notsuredomain.com	
Export	-	

Refer to the next section 'Greylist Ignored IP Addresses/Domains' for how to add domains, networks and IP addresses to Greylist ignored list.

7.5.1 Greylist Ignored IP Addresses/Domains

KoruMail creates a Greylist of source IP address/domains from where emails are sent to recipients protected by its filtering engine. The mails received from a source for the first time is rejected by KoruMail and sends a command to the source to resend the email. Generally, spammers do not resend emails. If the email is sent again from the source again, KoruMail accepts the mail and initiates the filtering process. Refer to the previous section 'Greylist' for more details.

KoruMail can be configured to ignore the Grerylist record and accept emails from the sources first time itself without rejecting them.

• To open the 'Greylist' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab from the left menu, then click 'Greylist'.

Greylist		
You can create greylist ignore re	cord here for IP, Network and domains.	
Greyfist Type	Greylist Value	Action
IP or Network Address 👻		
IP or Network Address	10.0.0.1	
Domain	notsuredomain.com	
Export		

Greylist Ignored Record List – Table of Column Descriptions					
Column Header	Description				
Greylist Type	The type of Greylist whether domain name or IP address added.				
Greylist Value	The domain name or the IP/Network address added.				



Action	•	To add a email source to Greylist ignore record, click this button after selecting and entering the details in the fields under 'Greylist Type' and 'Greylist Value' columns respectively.
	X	Allows the administrators to delete a record from the list.

The interface allows administrators to:

- · Add an IP address/domain name to Greylist ignore list
- Delete an IP address/domain name from Greylist ignore list
- Export Greylist ignore list to a file

To add a domain name or IP address to Greylist ignore list

• Select the Greylist type that you want to add to the ignored list from the drop-down

Greylist		
You can create greylist ignore rec	ord here for IP, Network and domains.	
Greylist Type	Greylist Value	Action
IP or Network Address		
IP or Network Address	10.0.0.1	
Domain	notsuredomain.com	
Export		

- · Enter the value, domain name or IP address, in the field under 'Greylist Value'
- Click the 📑 button under the 'Action' column.

The domain name/IP address will be added and displayed in the list.



To delete a domain name or IP address from Greylist ignore list

• To delete a domain name/IP address from the Greylist ignore list , click the 🔯 button under the 'Action' column header.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*



• Click 'OK' to confirm the deletion.

To export Greylist ignore list to a file

Click the 'Export' link at the bottom of the screen

Greylist Type	
IP or Network Address 👻	
IP or Network Address	10.0.0.1
Domain	honestdomair
Domain	notsuredoma
xport	(feleniny extreme +

• Click 'OK' to download and save the list as a text file to your system.

Opening greylist.txt	×
You have chosen to	open:
📄 greylist.txt	
which is: Text	Document (83 bytes)
from: http://1	0.100.129.31:8080
What should Firefo	x do with this file?
Open with	Notepad (default)
<u> Save File</u>	
🔲 Do this <u>a</u> uto	matically for files like this from now on.
	OK Cancel

7.6 Managing RBL Servers

Realtime Blackhole List (RBL) is one of the best ways to fight spam. RBL servers lists the server IP addresses that

proliferate spam, list of servers that are hijacked for spam relay, virus senders and so on. With RBL, KoruMail blocks SMTP connections that come from the IP addresses available in this database.

• To open the 'RBL' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab on the left menu, then click 'RBL'.

Imagement bl.spamcop.net spamcop RBL Yes imagement Item psbl.surriel.com Passive Spam Block List RBL Yes imagement Item bl.spamcop.net passive Spam Block List RBL Yes imagement Item bl.score.senderscore.com Return Path Reputation RBL Yes imagement bl.score.spamhaus.org spamhaus RBL Yes imagement imagement AUTH DB Copyright9 2006-2014 Comodo Group, Inc. All rights reserved. KoruMail name and logo are trademarks of Comodo Group, Inc. Release: 5.2.0.3055 atimer Release: 5.2.0.3055 State State State	KoruMail	Server Host Address	Description	Туре	Enabled	
tem psbl.surriel.com Passive Spam Block List RBL Yes Yes TP bl.score.senderscore.com Return Path Reputation Network Blacklist RBL Yes Yes tins cen.spamhaus.org spamhaus RBL Yes Yes AUTH DB Copyright9 2006-2014 Comodo Group, Inc. All rights reserved. KoruMail name and logo are trademarks of Comodo Group, Inc. Not reserved. KoruMail name and logo are trademarks of Comodo Group, Inc. alimer Release: 5.2.0.3055 St	User Management	bl.spamcop.net	spamcop		Yes	Q.
testrbl.com checking rbl SBL Yes Yes bl.score.senderscore.com Return Path Reputation Network Blacklist RBL Yes Yes ins zen.spamhaus.org spamhaus RBL Yes Yes AUTH Copyright9 2006-2014 Comodo Group, Inc. All rights reserved. KoruMail name and logo are trademarks of Comodo Group, Inc. Network Blacklist Network Blacklist		psbl.surriel.com	Passive Spam Block List	RBL	Yes	
bl.score.senderscore.com Network Blacklist RBL Yes zen.spamhaus.org spamhaus RBL Yes autra zen.spamhaus.org spamhaus RBL Yes AUTH Copyright® 2006-2014 Comode Group, Inc. All rights reserved. KoruMail name and logo are trademarks of Comode Group, Inc. State	ystem	testrbl.com	checking rbl	SBL	Yes	
AUTH Copyright® 2005-2014 Comode Group, Inc. All rights reserved. KoruMail name and logo are trademarks of Comode Group, Inc. st Release: 5.2.0.3055	MTP	bl.score.senderscore.com	Return Path Reputation Network Blacklist	RBL	Yes	
-AUTH Copyright® 2005-2014 Comode Group, Inc. All rights reserved. MoruMail name and logo are trademarks of Comode Group, Inc. st Release: 5.2.0.3055	TP	zen.spamhaus.org	spamhaus	RBL	Yes	
	P-AUTH		t® 2006-2014 Comodo Group. Inc	. All rights	reserved.	
	AP/DB sylist		name and logo are trademarks of		3roup, Inc.	
	list		name and logo are trademarks of		Group, Inc.	
ing Limits	st aimer		name and logo are trademarks of		3roup, Inc.	
	list laimer y		name and logo are trademarks of		3roup, Inc.	
	list laimer		name and logo are trademarks of		Group, Inc.	

RBL Servers – Table of Column Descriptions					
Column Header	Description				
Server Host Address	The addre	ss of the RBL server.			
Description	The descri	The description provided at the time of adding the RBL server.			
Туре	The type o	The type of block list selected.			
Enabled	Indicates whether the RBL server is enabled or not for the 'Profiles'.				
Action		Allows the administrators to delete a RBL server from the list.			

The interface allow administrators to:

- Add a RBL server
- Enable/disable a RBL server
- Delete a RBL server
- Export RBL server list to a file

COMODO Creating Trust Online

To add a RBL server

• Click the 'Add RBL Server' link at the top

Add RBL server				
Server Host Address	Description	Туре	Enabled	
bl.spamcop.net	spamcop	RBL	Yes	
psbl.surriel.com	Passive Spam Block List	RBL	Yes	
testrbl.com	checking rbl	SBL	Yes	
bl.score.senderscore.com	Return Path Reputation Network Blacklist	RBL	Yes	
	spamhaus	RBL	Yes	

The 'Add RBL server' screen will be displayed:

Add RBL server	Logout
Server Host Address *	
Description	
Туре	RBL -
Enable this RBL all profiles	
	Save Cancel

- Server Host Address: Enter the address of the RBL server
- Description: Enter an appropriate description for the server
- **Type:** Select the type of block list from the options.
 - RBL Realtime Black Hole Lists
 - SBL Spamhaus Block List
 - XBL Spamhaus Exploits List
 - SMTP Email server List
- Enable this RBL for all profiles: If selected, the server will be enabled for all the profiles in KoruMail. Refer to the section 'Profile Management' for more details about profiles.
- Click the 'Save' button to add the new RBL server.

To enable/disable a RBL server

Click the 'Yes/No' link under the 'Enabled' column

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

bly this chang	ge for all profiles?	
No	Cancel	
	No	No Cancel

- Click 'Yes' to enable the server for all the profiles.
- Click 'No' to enable the server for the current profile.

The RBL servers can be enabled/disabled independently also for the profiles available in KoruMail. Refer to the section '**Profile Management**' for more details.

To delete a RBL server

• To delete a RBL server from the list , click the 🔯 button.

Are you sure you want to o	delete this entry?
ОК	Cancel

• Click 'OK' to confirm the deletion.

To export RBL server list to a file

· Click the 'Export' link at the bottom of the screen

zen.spamhaus.org	spamhaus
bl.score.senderscore.com	Return Path Reputation Network Blacklist
testrbl.com	checking rbl

• Click 'OK' to download and save the list as a text file to your system.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Opening rblservers.txt
You have chosen to open:
i rblservers.txt
which is: Text Document (802 bytes)
from: http://10.100.129.31:8080
What should Firefox do with this file?
○ <u>O</u> pen with Notepad (default)
Save File
Do this <u>a</u> utomatically for files like this from now on.
OK Cancel

7.7 Disclaimer

KoruMail allows administrators to insert disclaimers in outgoings mails for the managed domains. The screen has two sections. 'Text Footer' and 'HTML Footer'. The 'Text Footer' is used to enter the disclaimer content for the selected domain and the 'HTML Footer' can be used to enter corporate messages.

• To open the 'Disclaimer' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab on the left menu, then click 'Disclaimer'.

Disclai	mer	Logout
Managed Domain Name		
Enabled		
Text Footer		ti.
HTML Footer		
	Save Cancel	

- Managed Domain Name: Select the managed domain from the drop-down for which you want to add a disclaimer.
- Enabled: If selected, the messages will be inserted in the outgoing mails of the domain.
- Text Footer: Enter the disclaimer content in this field.
- HTML Footer: Enter content such as corporate message and so on in this field.
- Click the 'Save' button

To edit the disclaimer, open the screen, select the domain from the drop-down, edit the messages and click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

7.8 SMPT Relay

KoruMail allows administrators to define IPs from which mails can be sent by users who are not available on the mail server.

• To open the 'Relay' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab on the left menu then click 'Relay'.

Relay	Logo
There are no available records.	
Range Examples	
192.168.2.1 (only one IP address) 192.168.2.2-5 (IP addresses in the range 192.168.2.2 to 192.168.2.5) 192.168.2. (whole 192.168.2.0/24 C class) 192.168. (whole 192.168.0.0/16 B class)	

The screen allows you to add a single IP address, a range of IP addresses or a IP address class range.

• To add an IP address, range or class, enter the details in the field under 'IP Range' and click the İ button.

The IP address will be added and displayed.

To remove an address, click the click the Lix button.

Are you sure you want to delete this entry?
OK Cancel

Click 'OK' to confirm the deletion.

7.9 DomainKeys Identified Mail (DKIM)

DomainKeys Identified Mail (DKIM) is another method of authenticating an outgoing mail that allows senders to associate a domain with an outgoing mail. It is an electronic signature that is inserted into the header of an outgoing mails identifying the source from where the message is sent. KoruMail allows administrators to create a new domain

key for managed domains in order to authenticate mails that are sent from the domain. After the domain key is generated, it has to be entered in the DNS record. Please refer to your domain or web hosting documentation to add DKIM records for your domain.

• To open the 'DKIM' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab on the left menu, then click 'DKIM'.

DKIM		Logout
Managed Domain Name *	-Choose-	•

· Select the domain from the drop-down for which you authenticate with DKIM

DKIM	
Managed Domain Name *	-Choose-
	-Choose-
	chennal.comodo.com
Copyright© 2008-2014 Comodo Gro KoruMail name and logo are tradem Release: 4.0.	chennai.comodo.local
Korusiali name and logo are trademi	chennai.comodo.net
Release: 4.0.	example.com
	example.domain.com
	ve.comodo.local

If you have the domain key that needs to be associated with your mails, then follow the steps below:

• Leave the 'DKIM' check box, unchecked.

DKIM		Logout
Managed Domain Name *	-Choose-	
Enable DKIM		
Create New Domainkey	Create	
Private Key	Download private key Import	1
Public Key	Download public key Import	Ŗ
	Save View DNS register text Cancel	

• Click the 'Import' link

COMODO Creating Trust Online

mport				
🕂 Upload				
Save	Close			

Click the 'Upload' link, navigate to the location where the private key for the selected domain is saved and click 'Open'

	Clear All
	Clear
Save Close	

- To remove the selected file from the field, click 'Clear'
- To upload the private key, click the 'Save' button.
- Repeat the above steps to upload the public key.
- To download and save the private and public keys, click the respective download links.

If you do not have the domain key, then follow these steps:

- Select the 'Create New Domainkey' check box.
- Click the 'Create' button to generate a new domain key for the selected domain.

COMODO Creating Trust Online

Managed Domain Name *		chennai.comodo.com 👻				
	Enable DKIM	V				
Create New Domainkey	Create					
Private Key	MIICEDCCA2wC aW4uY29IMRAA A1UECBMCVE4 ggEPADCCAAc etD0veWWVT41 oNVqDvA6A4H L+ZeD8U4Aus 78RqiQ+0av07 NKohtaxI+tXnE CwUAA4IBAQA	TIFICATE REQUEST ADBwMQswCQYDVQQGEwJJTjEbMBkQA1UEAxMSZXhhbbXBsZS5kb21h wDgYDVQQHEwdDaGVubmFpMREwDwYDVQQKEwhBQ00gSW5jLjELMAkG tkejA0BgNVBASTCU1hcmtldGluZzCCASIwDQYJkoZlhvcNAQEBBQAD CggEBAKjMpQk+csODibMIWaNok3S/aZAnBt3ZUxE5w3FLC1k2Gzf 1ccnsbE2LaPLJYqkgiHjna8MujyhdlP9m9KV6jIX60+v0xtdXgxs2 mJY7MwOMDwazcXGhnjThOu9Aee+wNy+LohuTuamRvxNbM+m4FT6p 148Prr3FjR8ZJBAc25E94sM2v6wzCpSccNc2r1tmaQ4VQ2/aDqDE /dUc0+4uCTqGUmW8Eal5g23u20oIZO65L7pXD9cfQT8YuSw/2/v2 +HBb4lasTuZWUD218Thp66ECAwEAAaAMA0QCSqQSIb3DQEB 8YFQfqkqEFqLyDUQQD0IWyTNBGBI1/dlQPF/X3LJmDC9SWCx1hJ cate kew_Impod				
Public Key Public Key		fivate kev Import RTIFICATE REQUEST CADBwMQswCQYDVQQGEwJJTjEbMBkGA1UEAxMSZXhhbXBsZS5kb21h AwDgYDVQQHEwdDaGVubmFpMREWbWYDVQQKEwhBQ00gSW5jLjELMAkG ExtsjA0BgNVBaSTCU1hcmtldGluZzCCASIWDQYJKoZIhvcNAQEBQAD boCggEBAKjMpQk+csODIbMIIWaNok3S/aZAnBt3ZUxE5w3FLC1kzGzf 11tcnsbE2LaPLJYqkgiHjna8MujyhdIP9m9KV%jtX60+v0xdXgxs2 imJY7MwOMDwazcXGhnjTtOu9Aee+wNy+L0huTuamRvRvhbM+m4FT6p ss48Prr3Fjr8ZJIBAc25E94sM2v%wzCpSccNczy1tmaQ4VQ2/aDqDE j7dUc0+4uCTqGUmW8Eai5g23u20oIZO65L7pXD9dQT8YuSw/2/zV2 E+HBb4laSTuZvVjD218Thp66ECAwEAAaAAMA0GCSqGSIb3DQEB A8YFQfayfkqEFqLyDUQQD0WyTNBGBI1/dlQPF/X3LJmDC9SWCx1hJ ublic kev Import				

The domain key will be generated and the same must be entered in the DNS register for authenticating the domain.

WARNING	×
You must entry following DNS register:	
TXT record for BIND: dkimdomainkey.chennal.comodo.com. IN TXT "v=DKIM1; k=rsa; t=y; p=MIGfMA0GCSqGSib3DQEBAQUAA4GNADCBiQKBgQDDSNJYX/46o2JAIWca8TDVehywcvvlMfKVgxlAeGz6U1Aq5KB3Iwbgu5z7wkL0qEZ8fa0TeQvZ84t /mhir/+AXHNhPSjcBu6zPC9Y66188rPyVdce2icd2D30dbD3jsM7xtVCvUzUg3rQLgnawbPKgj6+s9DsuJy2li6v7tGWW51QIDAQAB"	
Close	

You can view and copy the details of domain key anytime by clicking the 'View DNS register text' link at the bottom. For more details about how to update the DNS record, refer to your domain or web hosting documentation.

7.10 Outgoing SMTP Limits

KoruMail allows administrators to set limits for outgoing mails for users as well as for domain names. KoruMail can be configured to allow only a certain number of outgoing mails per hour and per day. The interface allows you to add domains or usernames individually or in bulk.

• To open the 'Outgoing Limits' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab on the left menu, then click 'Outgoing Limits'.

Outgoing Limits	Logout
General Settings Usage	
Add new limit O Add bulk domain limit O Add bulk user limit	
funitation type Limitation object Gescription Limit per-hour Limit per-day Action	
There are no available records.	

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

The interface allows administrators to:

- Set outgoing limits for domains and users
- Configure outgoing limits settings
- · View outgoing mail usage details for domains and users

Configuring outgoing limits for domains and users

To configure outgoing limits for domains and users:

Click the 'General' tab

Outgoing	Limits					
General Setting	gs Usage					
Add new limit	Add bulk domain lim	nit 🔘 Add bul	lk user limit			
Limitation type	Limitation object	Description	Limit per-hour	Limit per-day	Act	ion
Domain	comodo.com	c0	250	0		1
Domain	example.com	ex	100	0		X
Username	user1@example.com	user limit	50	200		17

Outgoing Limits: General – Table of Column Descriptions							
Column Header	Column Header Description						
Limitation Type	Indicates whether the limitation is for a domain or user						
Limitation Object	The details of the domain or the user						
Description	The description for the limitation						
Limit per-hour	Indicates the number of outgoing mails allowed per hour						
Limit per-day	Indicates the number of outgoing mails allowed per day						
Action	Allows administrators to delete a limitation set for a domain or user						
	Allows administrators to edit a limitation set for a domain or user						

• To set a limitation for a domain or user individually, click the 'Add new limit' link at the top

Outgoing						
General Settin	igs Usage					
Add new limit	Add bulk domain lim	iit 🔘 Add bul	lk user limit			
	1. Contraction of the second		The second second	The second second		
	Limitation object	Description	Limit per-hour	Cimit per-day	Acti	on
Limitation type Domain	Limitation object	Description co	Limit per-hour 250	Limit per-day 0	Act	on 2
					Act	on M

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

The 'Add outgoing SMTP limit' screen will be displayed.

Add outgoing SMTP limit	Add outgoing SMTP limit					
Limitation type *	Domain 👻					
Limitation object *						
Description:						
Limit per-hour *						
Limit per-day *						
	Save Cancel					

- Limitation type: Select whether you want to configure the limit for a domain or user from the drop-down
- Limitation object: Enter the name of the domain or username depending on your 'Limitation type' selection
- Description: Enter an appropriate description for the limitation
- · Limit per-hour: Enter the number of outgoing mails allowed per hour for a domain or user
- Limit per-day: Enter the number of outgoing mails allowed per day for a domain or user

Click the 'Save' button. The newly added limitation will be displayed in the list.

• To set a limitation for multiple domains at a time, click the 'Add bulk domain limit' link at the top

Outgoing	Limits						Ľ
General Settin	gs Usage						
🔾 Add new limit	Add bulk domain lim	nit) 🔘 Add bul	lk user limit				
Limitation type				Limit per-day	Act	ion	
				Limit per-day 0	Act	ion 😰	
Limitation type	Umitation object	Description	Limit per-hour		Act	ion M	

The 'Add Bulk outgoing SMTP limit' screen will be displayed.

COMODO Creating Trust Online

Add Bulk outgoing SMTP limit	Logou
You must write one domain for each line (max. 500 entries).	
Save Cancel	
Format: Domain; description; limit-per-hour example1.com; ex; 10	

- Enter the limitation for each domain per line as per the format shown in the screen..
- Click the 'Save' button.

The limitations for the added domains will be displayed in the 'General' screen.

• To set a limitation for multiple user at a time, click the 'Add bulk user limit' link at the top

Outgoing	Limits					
General Settin	gs Usage					
Add new limit	O Add bulk domain lim	nit 🚳 Add bu	lk user limit			
Limitation type	Limitation object	Description	Limit per-hour	Limit per-day	Act	tion
Domain	comodo.com	со	250	0		1
Domain	example.com	ex	100	0		X
Username	user1@example.com	user limit	200	700		R

The 'Add Bulk outgoing SMTP limit' screen will be displayed.

COMODO Creating Trust Online

Add Bulk outgoing SMTP limit	Logout
You must write one user for each line (max. 500 entries).	
h.	
Save <u>Cancel</u>	
Format: Domain; description; limit-per-hour example1; ex 10	

- Enter the limitation for each user per line as per the format shown in the screen.
- Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

The limitations for the added users will be displayed in the 'General' screen.

- To delete a limitation from the list, click the 🔯 button under the 'Action' column and confirm it in the confirmation screen.
- To edit a limitation, click the *solution* under the 'Action' column.

The 'Edit outgoing SMTP limit' screen will be displayed.

Edit outgoing SMTP limit	Logout
Limitation type	Domain 👻
Limitation object *	example.com
Description:	ex
Limit per-hour *	100
Limit per-day *	0
	Save Cancel

The screen is similar to the 'Add outgoing SMTP limit' interface. Refer to the section for 'Configuring outgoing limits for domains and users' for more details.

Configuring outgoing limits settings

The 'Settings' tab allows administrators to customize the limitations added in the 'General' tab.

• To configure outgoing limit settings, click the 'Settings' tab

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

eneral Settings Usage		
Default Template Loaded		
SMTP AUTH is enabled by u	user name limit for outgoing e-mail *	
Er	able the Limit for From Addresses *	
	Default hourly limit *	100
	Default daily limit	500
Envelope sender	must match SMTP-AUTH username	
	Default domain	
	SMTP-AUTH username format *	Username Domain: Suser@domain.com User%domain.com
Enable System Admin e	-mail notification for exceeded limits	
	Mail Subject	Outgoing Limits Notifie
	Mail From	korumail@10.108.51.
	Mail Template	<pre><!DOCTYPE HTML PUBLIC "-//W3C//DTD HTML 4.01 Transitional//EN"</td> </pre>
		 <body> Merhaba \${sysAdmin}, Merhaba \${sysAdmin}, Giden e-posta limitini gecen hesap listesi</body>

	Outgoing Limits: Settings – Table of Parameters
Parameter	Description
SMTP AUTH is enabled by user name limit for outgoing email	If enabled, SMTP AUTH is required for outgoing mails sent by users who are configured in the 'General' tab to send limited mails.
Enable the Limit for From Addresses	If enabled, the limit configured in the 'General' tab will apply. Otherwise, the default hourly and daily values below will apply.
Default hourly limit	The maximum number of outgoing mails that can be sent by users per hour
Default daily limit	The maximum number of outgoing mails that can be sent by users per day
Envelope sender must match SMTP-AUTH username	If enabled, the address of the sender must match the SMTP-AUTH username
Default domain	The default domain of the outgoing emails.
SMTP-AUTH username format	Method of authenticating the user. Choose from username or domain methods.



Enable System Admin e- mail notification for exceeded limits	Will send a notification if the number of mails sent by users who are configured in the 'General' tab exceeds the limit.
Mail subject	Subject of the notification mail mentioned above.
Mail From	The email address from which the notification mail is sent
Mail Template	The template of the notification mail.

• Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

Viewing outgoing mail usage details for domains and users

The 'Usage' tab allows administrators to view outgoing mails from users and domains covered by outgoing limits.

General Settings Usage						
Default Template Loaded						
Name	Time Total(hourly)	Total(daily)	Name	Time		Total(daily)
There are no	o available records.		There are	no availa	ble records.	
	e e	• •		۰	0) ÷
	3 55		88 E	1	2 22	

		Outgoing Limits: Usage – Table of Parameters
	Parameter	Description
User	Name	Displays the email address of the sender
	Time	The time at which the mail was sent.
	Total (Hourly)	The total number of mails sent in an hour.
	Total (Daily)	The total number of mails sent in a day.
Domain	Name	Displays the email address of the sender on the limited domain
	Time	The time at which the mail was sent.
	Total (Hourly)	The total number of mails sent in an hour.
	Total (Daily)	The total number of mails sent in a day.

To search for a particular recipient, enter the first few letters of the recipient's name in either the 'User' or 'Domain' search field:

outgoing Limit	ts					Lo
Seneral Settings Use	ige					
Default Template Loaded						
			Total(daily)			
The	e are no avail	able records.		There are no a	vailable records	÷.
	•	0	e -		• •	•
	8.8 K	2 22		88 8	2 55	

• Clicking the button in a column header will sort the table in ascending or descending order of the items in the column.

7.11 Incoming SMTP Limits

KoruMail allows administrators to set limits for incoming mails for users as well as for domain names. KoruMail can be configured to allow only a certain number of incoming mails per hour and per day. The interface allows you to add domains or usernames individually or in bulk.

• To open the 'Incoming Limits' screen, click the 'SMTP' tab on the left menu, then click 'Incoming Limits'.

icon	ning	Li	mits						
General Settings Usage									
Add ne	<u>w limit</u>								
Limitatic	n type	Ľ	imitation	object	Description	Limit per-hour	Limit per-day	Act	ior
Domain		com	odo.com		со	200	210		R
Domain		exar	mple.com		eg	50	100		đ
Usernam	a .	user	name@exa	mple.com	user1	300	1000		1

The interface allows administrators to:

- Configuring Incoming limits for domains and users
- Configure Incoming limits settings
- · View Incoming mail usage details for domains and users

Configuring Incoming limits for domains and users

To configure incoming limits for domains and users:

• Click SMTP > Incoming Limits and then click the 'General' tab

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

соморо	Incoming Limits
KoruMail	General Settings Usage
User Management	Default Template Loaded
System	
▼ SMTP	Limitation type Limitation object Description Limit per-hour Limit per-day Action
	There are no available records.
SMTP	
Domains	Copyright© 2006-2016 Comodo Group, Inc. All rights reserved. KoruMail name and logo are trademarks of Comodo Group, Inc.
SMTP-AUTH	Release: 6.4.3.04cf1ea
LDAP/DB	
Greylist	
RBL	
Disclaimer	
Relay	
DKIM	
Outgoing Limits	
Incoming Limits	

	Incoming Limits: General – Table of Column Descriptions
Column Header	Description
Limitation Type	Indicates whether the limitation is for a domain or user
Limitation Object	The details of the domain or the user
Description	The description for the limitation
Limit per-hour	Indicates the number of incoming mails allowed per hour
Limit per-day	Indicates the number of incoming mails allowed per day
Action	Allows administrators to delete a limitation set for a domain or user
	Allows administrators to edit a limitation set for a domain or user

• To set a limitation for a domain or user individually, click the 'Add new limit' link at the top

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

ncon	ning L	imits						Logo
General	Settings	Usage					******	
O Add ner	<u>w limit</u>							
Limita typ			ject	Description	Limit per-hour	Limit per-day		
an an an tha tha tha tha tha tha tha tha tha tha)e	Limitation ob	ject	Description	an a d'are dessainées des de la company		Ac	tion
typ	con		iject		per-hour	per-day		

The 'Add Incoming Limit' screen will be displayed.

Add Incoming Limit	Logout
Limitation type	Domain ~
Limitation object *	
Description:	
Limit per-hour *	
Limit per-day*	0
	Save Cancel

- Limitation type: Select whether you want to configure the limit for a domain or user from the drop-down
- Limitation object: Enter the name of the domain or username depending on your 'Limitation type' selection
- Description: Enter an appropriate description for the limitation
- Limit per-hour: Enter the number of outgoing mails allowed per hour for a domain or user
- Limit per-day: Enter the number of outgoing mails allowed per day for a domain or user

Click the 'Save' button. The newly added limitation will be displayed in the list.

The limitations for the added users will be displayed in the 'General' screen.

- To delete a limitation from the list, click the 🔯 button under the 'Action' column and confirm it in the confirmation screen.
- To edit a limitation, click the interval a button under the 'Action' column.

The 'Edit Incoming Limit' screen will be displayed.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Logout

Edit Incoming Limit

g	
Limitation type	Domain v
Limitation object *	comodo.com
Description:	со
Limit per-hour *	200
Limit per-day *	210
	Save Cancel

The screen is similar to the 'Add Incoming Limit' interface. Refer to the section for 'Configuring incoming limits for domains and users' for more details.

Configuring Incoming limits settings

The 'Settings' tab in the 'Incoming Limits' screen allows administrators to configure the settings such that the Korumail server sends an automated email when the incoming limits exceed the set limitations added in the 'General' tab. Please note that the email content will be available in the Korumail console by default.

• To configure incoming limit settings, click the 'Settings' tab

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

General	Settings	Usage	
Settings	saved succ	essfully.	
Ac	able System dmin e-mail tification for eeded limits		
I	Mail Subject	Sender Limits Notifica	
	Mail From	korumail@10.108.51.	
Ма	ail Template	HTML PUBLIC "-//W3C//DTD HTML 4.01 Transitional//EN"<br "http://www.w3.org/TR/html4/loose.dtd"> <html> <head> <meta content="text/html; charset=utf-8" http-equiv="Content-Type"/> <style> body { font-family: Arial, Helvetica, sans-serif; } a { text-decoration: none; } h1 { font-size: 100%; } .mail { font-weight: bold; } #list thead { background-color: #8AAEA8; color: #FFFFFF; } #list tr.odd { background-color: #FFFFFF; } #list tr.even { background-color: #EEEEEE; } #footer { font-size: 11px; text-align: center; } </head> <body> Merhaba \${sysAdmin},</td><td></td></tr><tr><td></td><td></td><td>Gelen e-posta limitini gecen hesap listesi</td><td></td></tr></tbody></table></style></head></html>	

	Incoming Limits: Settings – Table of Parameters
Parameter	Description
Enable System Admin e- mail notification for exceeded limits	Will send a notification if the number of mails sent by users who are configured in the 'General' tab exceeds the limit.
Mail subject	Subject of the notification mail mentioned above.
Mail From	The email address from which the notification mail is sent
Mail Template	The template of the notification mail.

• Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

Viewing incoming mail usage details for domains and users

The 'Usage' tab in the 'Incoming Limits' screen allows administrators to view the emails details of the 'Users' and

'Domains'. The parameters that can be viewed via the usage screen for 'Users' and 'Domains' are 'Name'(Name of the recipient), 'Time'(The time and date of the incoming email) and Hourly and daily based count of incoming emails.

eneral Settings Usage							
	Provinciana de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la com			an an an an an an an an an an an an an a			
Neme	Time	Total(hourly)	Total(daily)	Mame	Time	Total(houriy	l T
	•	•				6	
nehmets@meil.postmanilc.net	2016-11-09 06:00:00.0	7	7	seth.bernard@rajeshkhanasongs.com	2016-11-09 10:00:00.0	1	2
seth.bernard@rajeshkhanasongs.com	2016-11-09 10:00:00.0	1	2	kaylee.house@dinosaursfactsforkids.com	2016-11-09 16:00:00.0	2	2
nichael.ball@derroitnews.com	2016-11-09 17:00:00.0	2	2		2016-11-08 01:00:00.0	1	1
iaylee.house@dinosaursfactsforkids.com	2016-11-09 16:00:00.0	2	2	service@thelottet.co.uk	2016-11-09 08:00:00.0	1	1
shley.navarro@robertsurf.com	2016-11-09 10:00:00.0	2	2	shelbydearthd212@gmail.com	2016-11-08	1	,
ervices@365nline.com	2016-11-08 07:00:00.0	2	2	bounces+132643-c052-ironman=mail.postmanilc.net@mktg.hubspot.com	2016-11-09 19:00:00.0	1	1
ason.aulivan@tracylrogers.com	2016-11-08	2	2	a7ugq+ai+rjyix3wgvgqzpq==_1102220974469_af4kak+meewnydsuuphrra==@in.constantcontact.com	2016-11-09 19:00:00.0	1	1
ww-data@rayapple.ru	2016-11-08 08:00:00.0	1	1	jason.sullivan@tracylrogers.com	2016-11-08	2	1
	2016-11-08 01:00:00.0	1	1		2016-11-08	2	1
ervice@thelatter.co.uk	2016-11-09	1	1	bestmetal@vip.sina.com	2016-11-08	1	Ť,

		Incoming Limits: Usage – Table of Parameters
	Parameter	Description
User	Name	Displays the email address of the recipient.
	Time	The time at which the mail is received.
	Total(Hourly)	The total number of emails received in an hour.
	Total(Daily)	The total number of emails received in a day.
Domain	Name	Displays the email address of the recipient on the limited domain.
	Time	The time at which the mail is received.
	Total(Hourly)	The total number of emails received in an hour.
	Total(Daily)	The total number of emails received in a day.

To 'Search' for a particular incoming recipient,

• Enter the first few alphabets of the recipient's name, in the usage details of 'User' and 'Domain'.

ncoming Limits	i						
General Settings Usage							
	User			Do	main		
Name		Total(hourly)	Total(daily)		Time	Total(hourly)	
mich	۲	٠	٥	Кау	٠	٠	۰
michael.ball@derroitnews.com	2016-11-09 17:00:00.0	z	2	kaylee.house@dinosaursfactsforkids.com	2016-11-09 16:00:00.0	2	2
Re	8 3	33		kayla.clarke@handimusic.com	2016-11-09 11:00:00.0	1	1
				44 . 4		•	

The intended recipient name will be displayed.



Clicking the

button, administrators can view the bottom-most or top-most recipients.

8 Modules

The 'Modules' area allows you to configure the core security components of KoruMail's email defense system. The 'Anti-spam' module allows administrators to configure anti-spam settings, add authorized trainers, add content filters and more. Administrators can also configure other modules including anti-virus, anti-spoofing and anti-phishing.

	Anti-sp	bam					Ľ
KoruMail	Anti-spam	Authorized Trainers	Adva	nced Settings	Bayesian Training	Content Filter	
	Signature W	hitelist					
User Management		Enable Anti-	snam	V			
System		Enable Image Sparr					
SMTP	Dial	Enable Ham Mail Auto Tr					
Modules	DISP	(backup option must be en	abled.	Save			
ti-spam ti-virus	Training De	stination Addresses					
8/18		SPAM Training Ad	idress:	spa	amtrain @korumail-gui	de.demo.comodo.co	m
li-spoofing		CLEAN Training Ad	dress:	h	amtrain @korumail-gui	de.demo.comodo.co	m
ITP IPS/FW to Whitelist				Update			
P) should be sent as an a Itain English characters		
omotional tachment Verdict System		Please refer	to the r	elated Profile Settin	igs for more detailed option	16.	

Click the following links for more details:

- Anti-spam
- Anti-virus
- KRN[®] KoruMail Reputation Network[®] Servers
- Anti-spoofing
- SMTP IPS/FW
- Auto Whitelist
- Data Loss Prevention (DLP)
- Promotional
- Attachment Verdict System

8.1 Anti-spam

The Anti-spam module allows administrators to configure general and advanced settings, define authorized persons who can submit mail for spam training, upload material for Bayesian Spam and HAM training, and add content filters.

Bayesian spam filtering is a statistical technique of email filtering. It makes use of a naive Bayes classifier to identify spam emails. KoruMail uses our huge anti-spam database to accurately assign a spam-probability score to each message. Depending on this score the email is categorized as 'OK' (default = 40 points or below), 'Probable Spam' (default = 40-50 points), 'Spam' (default = 50-100 points) or 'Certainly Spam' (default = 100 points and above).

The anti-spam module must be enabled in order to activate the anti-spam parameters specified in profile settings. Refer to the '**Profile Management**' section for more details about profile settings.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

To open the 'Anti-spam' interface, click the 'Modules' tab on the left, then click 'Anti-spam'
--

	Anti-spam							
KoruMail	Anti-spam	Authorized Trainers	Adva	nced Settings	Bayesian Training	Content Filter		
	Signature W	hitelist						
User Management		Enable Ant	i-spam	M				
System	Enable Image Spam Filter							
SMTP	Enable Ham Mail Auto Training Disk backup option must be enabled.							
Modules	Save							
Anti-spam Anti-virus	Training De	stination Addresses						
KRN®	SPAM Training Address: spamtrain @korumail-guide.demo.comodo.com							
Anti-spoofing	CLEAN Training Address: hamtrain @korumail-guide.demo.comodo.co							
SMTP IPS/FW Auto Whitelist				Update				
DLP	The original e-mail subject to spam training should be sent as an attachment (attachment name should only contain English characters).							
Promotional Attachment Verdict System	Please refer to the related Profile Settings for more detailed options.							

Refer to the following sections for more details:

- Anti-spam General Settings
- Authorized Trainers
- Advanced Anti-spam Settings
- Bayesian Training
- Content Filter

•

Signature Whitelist

8.1.1 Anti-spam General Settings

In the 'Anti-spam' general settings screen, administrators can enable/disable various settings including anti-spam, image spam filter and Ham mail training. The anti-spam module must be enabled in order to activate the anti-spam parameters specified in profile settings. Refer to the 'Profile Management' section for more details about profile settings.

• To open the 'Anti-spam' general settings screen, click the 'Anti-spam' tab in the Anti-spam interface.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Anti-spam	m Authorized Trainers Advan		ced Settings	Bayesian Ti	raining	Content Filter	
Signature W	hitelist						
	Enable Ant	ti-spam (\checkmark				
	Enable Image Spa	m Filter					
Dis	Enable Ham Mail Auto T backup option must be e	- 1					
		1	Save				
Training De	stination Addresses						
	SPAM Training A	ddress:	sp	amtrain @koru	ımail-guid	e.demo.comodo.	com
	CLEAN Training A	hamtrain @korumail-guide.demo.comodo.com					

Anti-spam General Settings – Table of Parameters						
Parameter	Description					
Enable Anti-spam	Select this to active the anti-spam filtering engine. The anti-spam parameters specified in the profile settings will be activated only if this setting is enabled here. Refer to the ' Profile Management ' section for more details about profile settings.					
Enable Image Spam Filter	Image based spam mails in which textual spam messages are embedded into images are designed to by pass text based spam analysis engine. KoruMail is capable of filtering image based emails also. Select this check box to activate the image spam filter.					
Enable Ham Mail Auto Training	Ham is opposite of Spam, meaning mails that are categorized as safe are also known as Ham mails. KoruMail's spam filtering engine can be trained to identify safe emails to reduce spam identification processing time. Select this check box to activate the clean email training feature.					
Training Destination Addres	SSES					
SPAM Training Address	Displays the domain address to which spam emails can be sent for training purposes. Enter the username part of the address to whom the spam mails can be sent.					
CLEAN Training Address	Displays the domain address to which safe emails can be sent for training purposes. Enter the username part of the address to whom the safe mails can be sent.					

• Click the 'Save' and 'Update' buttons to apply your changes.

8.1.2 Authorized Trainers

Allows administrators to define the sources from which spam training emails can be sent. Submitting sample spam emails to KoruMail allows the system to learn, adapt and protect against new spam types. Training content sent from any other source will not be accepted by KoruMail.
• To open the 'Authorized Trainers' screen, click the 'Authorized Trainers' tab in the Anti-spam interface.

nti-spam	Authorized Trainers	dvanced Settings	Bayesian Training	Content Filter	Signature Whitelist
Authorized Tr	ainers				
	Send Info	rmation Message	1		
Туре	Value	ſ	Description /	Add	
E-mail 👻				4	
E-mail	hamtraining@comod	lo.com H	lam training	-	
	192,162,199,0		pam training		

Please refer to the related Profile Settings for more detailed options.

	Auth	orized Trainers – Table of Column Descriptions
Column Header		Description
Туре	Indicates and IPv6.	the type of source of authorized trainers. The options available are Email, IPv4
Value	The detail	s of the source ID
Description	The descr	iption for the authorized trainer
Add	÷	Allows administrators to add a source ID after filling the fields in the row
		Allows administrators to delete an authorized trainer from the list

• Send Information Message: If enabled, will send a notification to the new trainer to inform them they have been added as a trainer.(*Default - Disabled*)

To add an authorized trainer

- Select the type of source from the options Email, IPv4 or IPv6.
- Enter the source ID in the 'Value' field. This depends on the 'Type' selected.
- Provide an appropriate description for the authorized trainer in the 'Description' field.
- Click the 🖶 button.

The authorized trainer will be added and listed in the table.

To remove an authorized trainer

• Click the — button beside an entry that you want to remove.

Are you sure you want to	delete this entry?
ОК	Cancel



• Click 'OK' to confirm the removal of an authorized trainer.

8.1.3 Advanced Anti-spam Settings

The 'Advanced Settings' screen allows administrators to configure language settings. It allows to configure the languages for which the emails will be analyzed for spam using the Bayes spam classifier.

• To open the 'Advanced Settings' screen, click the 'Advanced Settings' tab in the Anti-spam interface.

Anti-spam	Authorized Trainers	Advanced Settings	Bayesian Training	Content Filter
Signature W	hitelist			
		Available Languages	:	Selected Languages
				Afrikaans ^
			₩ Copy all	Albanian
	Accepted Languages		▶ Сору	Amharic
			 Remove 	Armenian
			H Remove All	Basque V
				>

 Accepted Languages: The languages for which the Bayes spam engine should analyze the emails for spam. By default, a set of predefined languages is selected. To remove a language from the list, select it and click the 'Remove' button. To move a language to the right side, select it and click the 'Copy' button.

Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

8.1.4 Bayesian Training

In order to train the Bayesian spam engine in KoruMail to identify spam and clean emails, administrators can upload content from the 'Bayesian Training' screen. It allows to upload both spam and safe content for training.

• To open the 'Bayesian Training' screen, click the 'Bayesian Training' tab in the Anti-spam interface.

Anti-sp	Inti-spam						
Anti-spam	Authorized Trainers	Advanced Settings	Bayesian Training	Content Filter	Signature Whitelist		
Bayesian Ti	raining						
		SPAM Training	Browse				
		HAM Training	Browse				
			related Profile Cettings for a				

Please refer to the related Profile Settings for more detailed options.

SPAM Training: Allows to upload spam content to train the Bayesian spam engine

HAM Training: Allows to upload safe content to train the Bayesian spam engine

To upload content

Click the 'Browse' button

Select file	
🕂 Upload	
(Supported Types: .eml, .gz, .zip)	
Save Close	

 Click the 'Upload' button, navigate to the location where the content is saved and click 'Open'. (Note: Only .eml, .gz and .zip file formats are supported)

Select file	
🕂 Upload	🗙 Clear All
Probably spam.eml Done	Clear
(Supported Types: .eml, .gz, .zip)	
Save Close	

- Repeat the process to add more files
- To remove a file from the list, click the 'Clear' link beside it
- To remove all the files from the list, click the 'Clear All' button at the top
- To upload the files, click the 'Save' button

8.1.5 Content Filter

KoruMail's content filter can detect words or patterns of words in the body of emails then mark those messages as spam.

• To open the 'Content Filter' screen, click the 'Content Filter' tab in the Anti-spam interface.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

	1		1	-			
Anti-span	Authorized Trainers	Advanced Settings	Bayesian Train	ning	Content Filter	Signature Whitelist	
Add Co	ntent Filter						
		have	Documenting A	-			
Add Co	ntent Filter Filter Pa	ctem	Description A	ction			

	C	ontent Filter – Table of Column Descriptions				
Column Header		Description				
Active	Indicates	whether the 'Content Filter' is enabled or disabled				
Filter Pattern	Displays t	Displays the details of the filter pattern.				
Description	The descr	iption for the added 'Content Filter'				
Action	×	Allows administrators to delete a filter				
	Ĩ	Allows administrators to edit a filter				

The interface allows administrators to:

- Add a new content filter
- Edit a content filter
- Delete a content filter

To add a new content filter

• Click the 'Add Content Filter' link at the top.

Anti-sp	bam				
Anti-spam	Authorized Trainers	Advanced Settings	Bayesian Training		Content Filte
O Add Cont	ent Filter				
Active	Filter Pa	ittem	Description	Action	
		s discriminatory words			

The 'New Content Filter' screen will be displayed.



New Content Filter	Logout
Active	
Filter Pattern * You must define at least one pattern.	AND
Description *	
	Save Cancel

- Active: Select the check box to activate the content filter
- Filter Pattern: Enter the words or combination of words that should be checked and mark the email as spam.
- Description: Enter an appropriate name for the content filter

Click the 'Save' button. The newly added filter will be listed in the screen.

To edit a content filter

Click the distance button beside a filter that you want to edit.

The 'Edit Content Filter' screen will be displayed.

Edit Content Filter		Logout
Active		
Filter Pattern * You must define at least one pattern.	free promotion discount	AND AND
Description *	Misc filter	
	Save Cancel	

• Edit the content filter as required and click the 'Save' button

To delete a content filter

Click the 🔯 button beside a filter that you want to remove

Are you sure you want to delete this entry?
OK Cancel

• Click 'OK' to confirm the deletion of the filter

8.1.6 Signature Whitelist

COMODO Creating Trust Online

The signature whitelist area is a list of digital signatures that came attached to white-listed emails. Administrators can manually whitelist mails from the 'Mail logs' interface.

KoruMail	Anti-sp	bam			Logou
KoruMail	Anti-spam	Authorized Trainers	Advanced Settings	Bayesian Training	Content Filter
	Signature W	hitelist			
 User Management 		Signature (Description	Action	
> System		info@finn	-neo.com	D2	
▶ SMTP		www.pro	activ.com		
 Modules 	x	-Mailer: Microsoft Outloo	k Express 6.00.2600.00	00 🙀	
Anti-spam Anti-virus KRN® Anti-spoofing SMTP IPS/FW Auto Whitelist DLP Promotional Attachment Verdict System • Profile Management		aht© 2006-2016 Comodo Grou il name and logo are tradema Release: 6.4.3.0	rks of Comodo Group, Inc.		
 Reports 					
Quarantine & Archive					

To whitelist emails in 'Mail Logs':

Click 'Mail Logs' from reports menu.

Mail Logs						Log
		Search C	ear Advanced search		~ .	C Last 6 Norths C All Times
🗌 Subject 🗌 Sender 🗌 Recipier	nts 🗌	P		(e) Last Month O Last 2 No	nthis O Last 3 Months (U Last Ellonths U All Times
Result v EQUALS v CERTAI	NLY SPAM	v •				
			Search	Clear		
Actions 🧅 Do!					First Previous Pag	e1 / 1 250 - Records per page NEXT L
Subject	Result	Received	Sender	Recipient(s)	IP	Details
[!! CERTAINLY SPAM] Why do att	CSPAN 1	10.11.2016 20:31:57	brianne.monroe@luctepuricelli.com	feith@meil.postmenik.net	199.229.249.201	3 Score: 129.0
[!! CERTAINLY SPAN]MAJOR -GEN	CSPAM 1	10.11.2016 09:04:31	jefferybuchana427@gmail.com	anthony@mail.postmanlk.net	52.86.0.96	Korumail global spam signature detected
(III CERTAINLY SPAND: - A-0900000000	CSPAN 0	7.11.2016 10:18:26	info@fins-neo.com	chrisharry11@mail.postmanlic.net	175.184.37.174	 Korumail global spam signature detected
[II CERTAINLY SPAN]Ache can r	CSPAN 0	7.11.2016 10:01:01	chipe.blackwell@hyperionsolarinc.com	faith@mail.postmanlic.net	172.245.211.197	1 Korumail global spam signature detected
(II CERTAINLY SPAM]Acres can r	CSPAM 0	7.11.2016 09:56:50	chloe.blackwell@hyperionsolarinc.com	faith@mail.postmanik.net	172.245.211.197	1988 Korumail global spam signature detected
(II CERTAINLY SPAN]RE: PRIZE	CSPAN 0	07.11.2016 01:09:25	sanchezperezcoto@gmail.com	dorothy@mail.postmanlk.net	188.40.111.74	👅 Korumail global spam signature detected
(II CERTAINLY SPAN]SYRIAN REF	CSPAM 0	6.11.2016 09:08:02	johnahmed1012@gmail.com	harry@mail.postmanltc.net	52.86.0.96	Score: 167.0
(II CERTAINLY SPAN]RE: PRIZE	CSPAN 0	6.11.2016 07:55:52	sanchegperezcoto@gmail.com	dorothy@mail.postmanlic.net	199.254.123.22	Korumail global spam signature detected
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)(Spam?) RE	CSPAN 0	06.11.2016 01:52:31	amenchan@salem.hk	harry@mail.postmanilc.net	118.140.177.62	Korumail global spam signature detected
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)(Spam7) RE	CSPAM 0	5.11.2016 17:08:32	emenchen@selem.hk	dorothy@mail.postmanlic.net	118.140.177.62	Korumail global spam signature detected
[!! CERTAINLY SPAN]SYRIAN REF	CSPAM 0	05.11.2016 15:58:49	johnahmed651@gmail.com	dorothy@mail.postmanlic.net	32.86.0.96	Score: 173-0
[III CERTAINLY SPAM]SYRIA REFU	CSPAM 0	5.11.2016 08:28:43	johnahmed1012@gmail.com	bridget@mail.postmanlk.net	52.86.0.96	Score: 204.0
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)SYRIAN REF	CSPAN 0	4.11.2016 22:25:08	johnahmed651@gmail.com	barbara@mail.postmanilc.net	52.06.0.96	Score: 172.0
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)Reply	CSPAN 0	4.11.2016 22:57:32	kwamemenaah@ecobenkgh.com	jessice@mail.postmanilc.net	93.187.162.98	Korumail global spam signature detected
(!! CERTAINLY SPAM]Reply	CSPAM 0	4.11.2016 21:22:44	kwamemensah@ecobankgh.com	dorothy@mail.postmanlk.net	93.187.162.98	Korumail global spam signature detected
(II CERTAINLY SPAN]SYRIAN REF	CSPAM 0	4.11.2016 18:35:14	johnahmed651@gmail.com	anthony@mail.postmanlk.net	52.86.0.96	Score: 173.0
3 [II CERTAINLY SPANL28 200个世界的图	CSPAN 0	4.11.2016 14:21:04	tei ĝa jylou.com	carroli@mail.postmanik.net	42.51.216.11	Score: 120.0
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)Bed Acre c	CSPAN 0	4.11.2016 13:42:54	maggie.medina@ningbech.com	faith@mail.postmanilc.net	30.99.252.11	Korumail global spam signature detected
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)Bed Acres	CSPAM 0	4.11.2016 13:40:51	maggie.medina@ningtech.com	feith@meil.postmenllc.net	38,99,252,11	1988 Korumail global spam signature detected
[!! CERTAINLY SPAN]\$ Charity	CSPAM 0	4.11.2016 06:24:35	sarahjiwooa%@test.com	harry@mail.postmanlic.net	75.151.133.237	1 Korumail global spam signature detected
[II CERTAINLY SPAN]OFFICIAL N	CSPAM 0	4.11.2016 02:52:05	award@googlemail.com	donald@mail.postmanlic.net	117.52.99.146	😹 Korumail global spam signature detected
(II CERTAINLY SPAN]RE: CONGRA	CSPAN 0	03.11.2016 17:28:03	amenchan@salem.hk	harry@mail.postmanilc.net	220.241.213.155	Korumail global spam signature detected
(II CERTAINLY SPAM]ACCOUNTS:	CSPAN 0	03.11.2016 17:21:05	chow@zjhust.com	dorothy@mail.postmanlic.net	89.253.252.22	📷 Korumail global spam signature detected
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)Simply the	CSPAM 0	3.11.2016 17:15:43	ember.hobbs⊜feshionfestivelbd.com	feith@meil.postmenlic.net	195.8.61.11	5core: 118/0
IT CERTAINLY SPANISImply the	CSPAN 0	3.11.2016 17:15:09	amber.hobbs@fashionfestivalbd.com	faith@mail.postmanlk.net	198.8.81.11	Score: 118.0

- Click the 'Advanced search' link.
- Select 'Result' from the first drop down.

•



Select 'EQUALS' from the second drop down and then choose 'CERTAINLY SPAM'.

Mail Logs	×
	se 🐟
Received	04.11.2016 06:24:35
Queue ID	32270-1478255075-343277
Message ID	WASHINGTONDCd7KKQpQ00001fce@mail.levybus.com
Action	0
Result	CERTAINLY SPAM
Score	120.0
Sender	sarahjiwooali@test.com 🛛 Add Email In White List 🔍 [
Recipient(s)	harry@mail.postmanlic.net
RFC2822 Sender	" will fund for charity" <sarahjiwooali@test.com></sarahjiwooali@test.com>
RFC2822 Recipient(s)	
Subject	[! CERTAINLY SPAM]\$ Charity Fundraising Money for Charity \$
IP	75.151.133.237 Add White List 🗸 🕒
Location	United States
Size	4.97 KB
Matched Profile	Default Incoming Profile (defined by user: admin)
Details	Korumail global spam signature detected Show signature Add White Signature Lists
Close	

• Select 'Add email to Whitelist' in sender field and 'Add Whitelist' in IP field in the dialog and then choose the email that you need to whitelist and click the 'Add White Signature Lists' link.

+ Logout Anti-spam сомодо KoruMail Authorized Trainers Advanced Settings **Bayesian Training** Content Filter Anti-spam User Management Signature Description Action System info@finn-neo.com SMTP www.proactiv.com X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 6.00.2600.0000 R Modules Please refer to the related Profile Settings for more detailed options Anti-spar Copyright@ 2006-2016 Comodo Group, Inc. All rights reserved. Anti-virus KoruMail name and logo are trademarks of Comodo Group, Inc. KRN® Release: 6.4.3.04cf1ea Anti-spoofing SMTP IPS/FW Auto Whitelist DLP Promotional Attachment Verdict System Profile Management Reports Quarantine & Archive

The email will automatically populate in the 'Signature Whitelist' tab in Anti-spam' module.

8.2 Anti-Virus

KoruMail is capable of virus scanning of all emails that pass through its engine. KuruMail includes built-in Comodo AntiVirus program and you have the option to select Comodo's AV program. The anti-virus module must be enabled in order to activate the anti-virus parameters specified in profile settings. Refer to the 'Profile Management' section for more details about profile settings.

• To open the 'Anti-virus' interface, click the 'Modules' tab on the left, then click 'Anti-virus'.

KoruMail	Anti-virus	
Norumaii	General Settings Advanced Settings	
	Enable Anti-virus	
Management	Virus Scanner	Comodo Anti-virus 🗸
		Save
	Please refer to the rela	ated Profile Settings for more detailed options.
	Copyright© 2006-2016 Comodo Group, la KoruMail name and logo are trademarks Release: 6.4.3.04cf1	of Comodo Group, Inc.
erdict System		

COMODO Creating Trust Online

Refer to the following sections for more details:

- Anti-Virus General Settings
- Advanced Anti-Virus Settings

8.2.1 Anti-Virus General Settings

In the 'Anti-virus' general settings screen, administrators can enable/disable the anti-virus module and select the anti-virus program that should be used for AV scanning. The anti-virus module must be enabled in order to activate the anti-virus parameters specified in profile settings. Refer to the 'Profile Management' section for more details about profile settings.

• To open the 'Anti-virus' general settings screen, click the 'General Settings' tab in the 'Anti-virus' interface.

Anti-virus		Logo
General Settings	Advanced Settings	
	Enable Anti-virus	
	Virus Scanner	Clam Anti-virus 👻
		Save
	Please refer to the	related Profile Settings for more detailed options.

Anti-virus General Settings – Table of Parameters					
Parameter Description					
Enable Anti-virus	Select this to active the anti-virus scanning engine. The anti-virus parameters specified in the profile settings will be activated only if this setting is enabled here. Refer to the 'Profile Management' section for more details about profile settings.				
Virus Scanner	Select the AV program from the drop-down that should be used for scanning the emails. The AV programs available for selection is Comodo AV.				

• Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

8.2.2 Advanced Anti-Virus Settings

The 'Advanced Settings' screen allows administrators to set the maximum size of email that should be scanned, the number of mail threads, the maximum number of files and more. Please note that if the maximum size is surpassed then the antivirus filter for the particular email will not be applied.

• To open the 'Advanced Settings' screen, click the 'Advanced Settings' tab in the 'Anti-virus' interface.

COMODO Creating Trust Online

Anti-virus

Logout

General Settings	Advanced Settings		
	Max Mail Size *	25	мв
	Max Threads Number *	10	
	Time Out *	120	
	Max Directory Recursion *	15	
	Max Files *	10000	
	Max Scan Size *	100	MB
	Scan OLE2 File		
	Scan PDF File		
	Enable Phishing Signature checks	V	
	Enable Phishing URL Checks	V	
	Scan Archive Files	V	
		Save Default	Cancel

	Anti-virus Advanced Settings – Table of Parameters					
Parameter	Description					
Max Mail Size	The maximum size of email that should be scanned.					
Max Threads Number	The maximum number of email threads in a email that should be scanned.					
Time Out	The AV scanning time in seconds for an email.					
Max Directory Recursion	Maximum number of sub-directories or nested archives that will be scanned. If an archive contains more than this threshold then the attachment will be blocked.					
Max Files	Maximum number of files that can be scanned within an archive or email.					
Max Scan Size	Maximum amount of data (specified value set) scanned for each input file. Archived files are scanned till the Antivirus scanner reaches the set value.					
Scan OLE2 File	If enabled, AV scan is run for OLE2 file formats.					
Scan PDF File	If enabled, AV scan is run for PDF file formats.					
Enable Phishing Signature checks	If enabled, AV scanner checks for phishing emails					
Enable Phishing URL checks	If enabled, AV scanner checks for emails that originated from phishing URLs					
Scan Archive Files	If enabled, archived mails will also be scanned. The type of mails that should be archived and its related settings are configured in profile settings. Refer to the 'Profile Management' section for more details about profile settings.					

- Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.
- To restore the default 'Anti-viurs Advanced Settings' value, click the 'Default' button.

8.3 KoruMail Reputation Network (KRN)

KoruMail Reputation Network is an IP reputation scoring system developed by Comodo. It not only includes traditional features such as real-time IP blacklists (**RBL**) but also has 'whitelist' and 'greylisting ignore' features. The whitelisting feature means emails that come from trusted sources will be permitted, which helps to reduce false-positive rates.

• To open the 'KRN ®' interface, click the 'Modules' tab on the left, then click 'KRN ®'

есомодо	KRN	D			Logout
KoruMail	Servers	Settings			
User Management	_	Reputation Network® Servers	Description	Enabled	
> System	srn.surg	ate.net	KoruMail Reputation Network	Yes	
Modules Ani-spam Ani-spam Ani-span KRN® Anti-spoofing SMTP IPS/FW Auto Whitelist DLP Promotional Attachment Verdict System		yright© 2006-2016 Comodo Group, Inc. A uMail name and logo are trademarks of Co Release: 6.4.3.04ct1ea			
Profile Management					
Reports Quarantine & Archive					

The interfce allows administrators to:

- Enable / disable a KRN server
- Configure KRN settings

To enable / disable a KRN server

A newly added KRN server will be in enabled status by default.

 To switch a KRN server between enabled and disabled statuses, click the 'Yes' or 'No' link under the 'Enabled' column.

KRN®)			Lo
Servers KoruMail R	Settings Reputation Network® Servers			
KoruMai	Reputation Network® Server	Description	Enabled	
		KoruMail Reputation Network	Yes	

KRN Settings

The KRN settings interface allows administrators to enable / disable KRN Blacklist and Whitelist scan. The KRN Blacklist and Whitelist scan in the KRN module must be enabled in order to activate the KRN scan parameters specified in profile settings. Refer to the '**Profile Management**' section for more details about profile settings.

The 'Settings' tab in KRN module allows administrators to:

- Enable / disable KRN blacklist scan
- Enable / disable KRN whitelist scan

To enable / disable KRN blacklist scan

• Click the 'Settings' tab in the KRN ®' interface

KRN®	Logou
Servers Settings	
	utation Network® Blacklist Scan 🔽
Enable Korumaii Kep	Save

- Select / deselect the 'Enable KoruMail Reputation Network
 Blacklist Scan' check box to activate or deactivate the KRN blacklist scan
- Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

To enable / disable KRM whitelist scan

Click the 'Settings' tab in the KRN ®' interface

KRN®						
Servers	Settings					
	KoruMail Rec	utation Network® Blacklist Scan 🗵				
Enable	Koruman Kej	Save				

- Select / deselect the 'Enable KoruMail Reputation Network
 Whitelist Scan' check box to activate or deactivate the KRN whitelist scan
- Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

8.4 Anti-Spoofing

Email spoofing is a technique used to forge email headers so that the message appears to originate from a source other than the true sender. Email spoofing is possible because SMTP (Simple Mail Transfer Protocol) being the main protocol used in sending emails, does not include an authentication mechanism. The 'Anti-Spoofing' feature in KoruMail prevents spammers from sending messages with falsified 'From' addresses from your protected domains. It uses SPF records, which is a type of DNS record that identifies which servers are permitted to send emails on behalf of the protected domains. KoruMail allows you to add a range of IP addresses for a protected domain, which an MTA (Mail Transfer Agent) can look up to confirm whether an email is being sent from an authorized server.

• To open the 'Anti-spoofing' interface, click the 'Modules' tab on the left, then click 'Anti-spoofing'.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

соморо	Anti-spoofing	
KoruMail	Anti-spoofing	
User Management		
System	Enable Anti-Spoofing	
SMTP	Choose Domain chennai.comodo.local 👻	
Modules	Domain Name	Action
ti-spam	chennai.comodo.com 192.168.199.01/32	2 Report
ni-virus		
RNØ	Copyright® 2005-2014 Comodo Group, Inc. All rights reserved.	
nti-spoofing	KoruMail name and logo are trademarks of Comodo Group, Inc. Release: 4.0.3055	
MTP IPS/FW		
LP.		
nti-phistung		

• Select the 'Enable Anti-Spoofing' check box to add IP addresses for your domains.

Anti-Spoofing – Table of Column Descriptions					
Column Header	Description				
Domain Name	Displays the name of the protected domain				
IP Address	Displays IP range added for the domain				
Action		Allows administrators to delete a domain name			
	Ĩ	Allows administrators to edit the 'IP address' for a domain			
	Export	Allows to export the IP address for a domain			

The interface allows administrators to:

- Add IP range for a domain
- Edit IP range for a domain
- Delete a domain name from the list
- Export the list of IP addresses

To add an IP range for a domain

- Select the 'Enable Anti-Spoofing' check box
- Select the domain for which you want to add the IP range

COMODO Creating Trust Online

Anti-spoofing					
Anti-spoofing					
Enable Anti-Spoofin	9				
Choose Domain	chennai.comodo.com				
Domain Nama	chennai.comodo.com chennai.comodo.local chennai.comodo.net	action			
IT	example.com example.domain.com ve.comodo.local	cords.			

Click the 📑 button

The 'Anti-spoofing Edit' screen will be displayed.

Anti-spoofing E			oneonin Seco
Write IP adresses which proper	y below example.		
mport Save Delete al	Cancel		
	Exampl 1.2.3.4		
	1.2.3.4	/5	
	1:2:3:4		

- To add the IP range manually, enter the address each per line in the field and click the 'Save' button.
- To import from a saved file, click the 'Import' link

COMODO Creating Trust Online

mport				
🕂 Upload				
Save	Close			

· Click the 'Upload' button, navigate to the location where the file is saved and click 'Open'

- Upload	× Clear All
IP_list.txt Done	<u>Clear</u>
Save Close	

- · Repeat the process to add more files to the list.
- To remove a file from the list, click the 'Clear' link beside it.
- To remove all the files, click the 'Clear All' button at the top.
- Click the 'Save' button.





- Click 'Delete all' to remove all the addresses and click 'OK' in the confirmation screen.
- Click 'Save' to add the IP addresses for the domain.

To edit IP range for a domain

• Click the dutton under the 'Action' column beside a domain name that you want to edit the IP addresses.

The 'Anti-spoofing Edit' screen will be displayed.

• Edit the address as required and click the 'Save' button.

To delete a domain from the list

• To delete a domain name from the list, click the 🔯 button under the 'Action' column and confirm it in the confirmation screen.

To export the list of IP addresses for a domain

· Click the 'Export' link under the 'Action' column



· Click 'OK' to download and save the SPF IP list as a text file to your system.

Opening Manual-SPF-	p.txt					
You have chosen to	You have chosen to open:					
Manual-SPF-I	Manual-SPF-Ip.txt					
which is: Text Document (53 bytes)						
from: http://10.100.129.31:8080						
What should Firefo	What should Firefox do with this file?					
© <u>O</u> pen with	Notepad (default)					
Save File						
Do this <u>a</u> utomatically for files like this from now on.						
	OK Cancel					

8.5 SMTP IPS/FW

KourMail's SMTP Intrusion Prevention System (IPS) and Firewall (FW) module provides protection against Denial of Service (DoS) and SYN attacks. To deal with SYN attacks, KoruMail uses SYN Cookies and SYN Cache features. To manage DoS attacks, it uses various usage limitations. For example, KoruMail is able to limit the number of connections for a specified period. The SMTP IPS/FW module blocks fake IPs that want make connections more than the specified number in a selected security profile.

The module also allows administrators to define Whitelist and Blocked rules to better control the spam mails. The Rate Control feature, a subset of DoS protection system, allows to control how many connections are allowed within the specified time from the same IP address.

• To open the 'SMTP IPS/FW' interface, click the 'Modules' tab on the left, then click 'SMTP IPS/FW'.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

	Enable	SMTP IPS/FW (Intrusion Prevention) M	odule 📝		
Management			Sa	re	
m	Status	Security Profile	Activate	····EGH ····	
		Permissive	0	1 Alexandre	
		Moderate	0	a	
	×	Restrictive	0	<u>iii</u>	
		Paranoid	0	1 Alexandre	

Refer to the following sections for more details.

- SMTP IPS General Settings
- Whitelist IP Addresses
- Blocked IP Addresses
- Rate Control

8.5.1 SMTP IPS General Settings

The 'General' tab in the SMTP IPS/FW module allows administrators to enable/disable the Intrusion Prevention System (IPS) and configure a security profile for KoruMail. The IPS allows KoruMail to control the number and rate of SMTP connections from any single IP address. This helps to detect and block spam/denial-of-service attacks and aids traffic management.

• To open the 'IPS General Settings' interface, click the 'General' tab in the 'SMTP IPS/FW' screen.

SMTP IPS/FW					
General	Whitelist	Blocked	Rate Control		
Ena	able SMTP IPS	FW (Intrusion	Prevention) Modu	le 🔽	
				Sav	e
Stat	üs ^{teren} ettere	Security	Profile	Activate	Edit
	Perm	ssive			1 and 1 and
	Mode	rate		0	1
	Restri	ctive		O	1

 SMTP IPS/FW (Intrusion Prevention) Module: Select the check box to activate the module so as to apply the security profile.

The module has a set of predefined security profiles with different setting levels for each of the profile. The predefined profile can be edited as per the organization's requirement.

IPS General Settings – Table of Column Descriptions			
Column Header	Description		
Status	Indicates whether the security profile is activated		

Comodo KoruMail – Admin Guide | © 2017 Comodo Security Solutions Inc. | All rights reserved.

Security Profile	The name of the security profile. The name cannot be edited. There are four securit profiles - 'Permissive', 'Moderate', 'Restrictive' and 'Paranoid'. Each one has default settings provided according to their respective security levels.			
Activate	Click this button to enable a profile. Please note that only one security profile can be active at a time.			
Edit	ľ	Allows administrators to edit the parameters of a security profile.		

The interface allows administrators to:

- Activate a security profile
- Edit the parameters of a security profile

To activate a security profile

Click the Solution under the 'Activate' column in a security profile row that you want to enable. Please
note that only one security profile can be active at a time.

The 'Settings saved successfully' message will be displayed at the top.

To edit the parameters of a security profile

• Click the 🗹 button under the 'Edit' column in a security profile row that you want to edit.

The 'Edit IPS profile' screen will be displayed.

Edit IPS profile	Logout
Security profile	Permissive
Number of connections threshold to return SMTP 451 message	10
Number of connections threshold to block remote IP	100
Limit simultaneous connections	
Maximum number of simultaneous sessions from a single IP address	0
Limit the rate of new SMTP connections	
New SMTP connection interval (seconds)	0
New SMTP connection rate per interval	0
Sav	Restore Defaults Cancel

IPS Profile - Table of Parameters			
Parameter	Description		
Security profile	The name of the predefined profile		
Number of connections threshold to return SMTP 451 message	 Maximum number of SMTP connections before KoruMail will refuse further connections and will send out a 451 'bounce-back' email to the sender. If you wish to unblock this sender, please contact support@comodo.com to whitelist or unblock the IP. 		
Number of connections threshold to block remote	Maximum number of remote connections allowed before KoruMail's built in firewall		



IP	blocks the exceeding connections.
Limit simultaneous connections	If enabled, instant SMTP connections are limited from a single IP as per the maximum number of simultaneous sessions allowed.
Maximum number of simultaneous sessions from a single IP address	Maximum number of sessions that can be opened by a single IP address after limiting instant SMTP connections.
Limit the rate of new SMTP connections	If enabled, the parameters 'New SMTP connection interval' and 'New SMTP connection rate' can be specified to set limitations on new SMTP connections.
New SMTP connection interval (seconds)	The time between a new connection and the previous connection.
New SMTP connection rate	Maximum number of new SMTP connections in specified interval.

- Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.
- · Click the 'Restore Defaults' button to restore the parameters to factory setting.

8.5.2 Whitelist IP Addresses

KoruMail allows administrators to add trusted network addresses to the 'Whitelist' so they will not be filtered by the SMTP IPS module.

• To open the 'Whitelist' interface, click the 'Whitelist' tab in the SMTP IPS/FW module.

SMTP	IPS/F	W			
General	Whitelist	Blocked	Rate Control		
IP or N	letwork Add	ress	Descri	ption	Action
91.199.2	12.133	como	do mail server		X

Whitelist Settings – Table of Column Descriptions			
Column Header	Description		
IP or Network Address	The details of IP or networked addresses that are whitelisted.		
Description	The description provided for the IP/Network address.		
Action	•	Allows administrators to add a Network or IP address after entering the details in the row.	
	×	Allows administrators to delete a whitelisted Network or IP address from the list.	

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

The interface allows administrators to:

- Add a network or IP address to whitelist
- · Delete a whitelisted network or IP address from the list
- · Export the whitelisted network or IP address details
- Import lists of whitelisted network or IP addresses from files

To add a network or IP address to whitelist

- Enter the IP or Network address details in the first field
- Enter an appropriate description for the address in the field under 'Description'.
- Click the th button.

The address will be added and listed as whitelisted.

To delete a whitelisted network or IP address from the list

- Click the 🔯 button beside an address that you want to delete and click 'OK' in the confirmation screen
- Click the 'Delete all' button below to remove all the whitelisted addresses from the list and click 'OK' in the confirmation screen.

To export the whitelisted network or IP address details

Click the 'Export' link at the bottom of the screen



Click 'OK' to download and save the list as a text file to your system.

Opening SMTP-IPS-W	hitelist.txt
You have chosen to	open:
SMTP-IPS-Wh	nitelist.txt
which is: Text	Document (109 bytes)
from: http://10	0.100.129.31:8080
What should Firefo	x do with this file?
Open with	Notepad (default)
Save File	
Do this <u>a</u> uto	matically for files like this from now on.
	OK Cancel

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

To import lists of whitelisted network or IP addresses from files

· Click the 'Import' link at the bottom of the screen

91.199.212.133	comodo mai
Export Import Delete all	

Click the 'Upload' button, navigate to the location where the file is saved and click 'Open'

Import		
🕂 Upload		
Save Close		

Repeat the process to add more files to the list.

Upload SMTP-IPS-Whitelist.txt Done Save Close	X Clear All
Done	~
Save Close	<u>Clear</u>

- To remove a file from the list, click the 'Clear' link beside it.
- To remove all the files, click the 'Clear All' button at the top.
- Click the 'Save' button.

8.5.3 Blocked IP Addresses

KoruMail allows administrators to add IP addresses to blacklist so that mails from these sources never reach the SMTP level for processing. In addition to manually including the IPs to be blocked, the IPs detected by SMTP IPS module as probable spamming addresses are also added automatically and listed separately below the interface. Administrators can unblock the IP addresses by simply deleting the entry in the respective table.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

• To open the 'Blocked' interface, click the 'Blocked' tab in the SMTP IPS/FW module.

SMTP	IPS/F	N			Logout
General	Whitelist	Blocked	Rate Control		
User-defin	ed block rules	1			
IP or N	ietwork Add	ress	Description	Action	
(
90.168.1	1/32	Proba	ble spam		
		** *	26 21 22		
Export Imp	bort Delete		DIDS sameor		
	IP or Netwo			Description	Action
	162.218.2	32.94	Blocked at:20 162.218.232.9 conns / 6 secs	15.01.28-14.16.01 cause: DoS protection: 4 has exceeded IPS connection threshold (23 >= 20 5)	
			ac.		
Delete	all				

The table at the top of the interface displays the details of the blocked IPs manually and

the table below provides the details of IPs that were blocked automatically by SMTP IP sensor.

The interface allows administrators to:

- Add a network or IP address to be blocked
- Delete a blocked network or IP address from the list
- Export the blocked network or IP address details
- Import lists of network or IP addresses from files to be blocked
- Delete an automatically blocked network or IP address by SMTP IPS sensor from the list

To add a network or IP address to be blocked

- Enter the IP or Network address details in the first field
- Enter an appropriate description for the address in the field under 'Description'.
- Click the ¹/₂ button.

The address will be added and listed.

To delete a blocked network or IP address from the list

- Click the 🔯 button beside an address that you want to delete and click 'OK' in the confirmation screen
- Click the 'Delete all' button below to remove all the blocked addresses from the list and click 'OK' in the confirmation screen.

To export the blocked network or IP address details

Click the 'Export' link at the bottom of the screen

COMODO Creating Trust Online

User-defined block rules	
IP or Network Address	Description
90.168.1.1/32	Probable spam
«	« « » »
Export Import Delete all	
Addresses blocked by KoruMa	il SMTP IPS sensor
IP or Network Ad	frens Tuescrip

Click 'OK' to download and save the list as a text file to your system.

Opening SMTP-IPS-Blo	ocklist.txt
You have chosen to	open:
SMTP-IPS-Blo	cklist.txt
which is: Text	Document (65 bytes)
from: http://10	0.100.129.31:8080
What should Firefo	do with this file?
Open with	Notepad (default)
<u> Save File</u>	
Do this <u>a</u> uto	matically for files like this from now on.
	OK Cancel

To import lists of network or IP addresses from files to be blocked

Click the 'Import' link at the bottom of the screen

USET-GETINEG DIOCK TUIES			
JP or Network Address			
90.168.1.1/32	Probable spam		
«« « » »»			
Export Import Delete all			
Addresses blocked by KoruMai	I SMTP IPS sensor		
IP or Network Add			

• Click the 'Upload' button, navigate to the location where the file is saved and click 'Open'

nport			
🕂 Upload			
Save Clos	se		

• Repeat the process to add more files to the list.

🗙 Clear All
<u>Clear</u>

- To remove a file from the list, click the 'Clear' link beside it.
- To remove all the files, click the 'Clear All' button at the top.
- Click the 'Save' button.

To delete an automatically blocked network or IP address by SMTP IPS sensor from the list

If you know the IP addresses blocked by the SMTP IPS sensor is a trusted source, then you can delete it from the list.

 In the 'Addresses blocked by KoruMail SMTP IPS sensor' table, click the solution beside an address that you want to delete.

dresses blocked by KoruMail SMTP IPS	sensor	
IP or Network Address	Description	Action
162.218.232.94	Blocked at:2015.01.28-14.16.01 cause: DoS protection: 162.218.232.94 has exceeded IPS connection threshold (23 >= 20 conns / 6 secs)	
	66 4 3 33	

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Click 'OK' in the confirmation screen



8.5.4 Rate Control

The 'Rate Control' feature is a Firewall component of KoruMail that protects an Organization from spammers that send huge amounts of emails to the server in a small amount of time. The 'Rate Control' mechanism in KoruMail counts the specified number of mails categorized as Spam, Virus, LDAP and Relay originating from a source for a specified amount of time and if the value exceeds the specified threshold percentage, then the IP addresses are automatically added to blacklist.

To open the 'Rate Control' interface, click the 'Rate Control' tab in the SMTP IPS/FW module.

neral Whi	itelist	Blocked	Rate Control			
	Enab	le Number	of mail	Check interval (in hours)	Threshold (percentage)	
PAM	1	40		1	•	50
)AP		40		1		50
ELAY	1	50		1		50
ERTAINLY SPAN	A V	40		1		50
RUS	1	40		1		20

	Rate Control Settings – Table of Column Descriptions
Column Header	Description
Category	 SPAM – Mails that are categorized as spam LDAP – Verification of LDAP users. When incoming mails are for users that are not in LDAP, the originating IP address will be blacklisted. For example, if the number of mails is set as 50, and the threshold percentage as 50%, then if from a source if the number of mails for non LDAP users exceeds 25 within the check interval, then the source will be blacklisted RELAY – IPs from which mails can be sent by users who are not available on the mail server. CERTAINLY SPAM – Mails that are categorized as definite spam. VIRUS – Mails that are categorized as with virus
Enable Number of mail	Activate or disable the Rate Control for a mail category Enter the number of mails for a category that will be checked for the specified time in

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

	'Check interval' column.
Check interval (in hours)	Enter the time in hours for the specified number of mails to be checked for a category.
Threshold (percentage)	Enter or use the slider to set the threshold percentage for the 'Rate Control' to be applied for a category. For example, if the number of email is set as 60 for a category, then a 50% threshold means that when the number exceeds 30, then the originating IP address will be blocked.

Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

8.6 Auto Whitelist

Korumail allows administrators to automatically whitelist incoming and outgoing mails to and from specific email addresses. The 'Auto Whitelist' module must be enabled to activate the whitelisting of addresses specified in the profile settings. Refer to the 'Profile Management' section for more details about profile settings.

Auto Whitelist Settings:

• To open the 'Auto Whitelist' interface, click the 'Modules' tab on the left, then click 'Auto Whitelist'.

- Enable Autowhitelisting: Enable to allow whitelisting of incoming and outgoing emails
- Auto Whitelist Threshold: The number of mails to sender that will be whitelisted
- Click 'Save' to apply your changes.

Please note that you can manually whitelist emails from the 'Mail logs' interface.

Auto Whitelist details

The Auto Whitelist tab displays emails which have been whitelisted by currently active profiles.

Settings Auto Whitelist					
Searc	h				
Local Address		Last Messaging Time	Local Messaging Count	Remote Messaging Count	Action
mehmets@mail.postmanilc.net	keremv@mail.postmanlic.net		4	31	20

Auto Whitelist - Table of Column Headers		
Column Header	Description	
Local Address	The recipient's email address	
Remote Address	The sender's email address	
Last Messaging Time	The time of the most recent sent or received mail	
Local Messaging Count	The number of mails received	
Remote Messaging Count	The number of messages sent	
Action	Deletes auto-whitelisted items	

8.7 Data Leak Prevention (DLP)

KoruMail is integrated with a DLP (Data Leak Prevention) engine that prevents data theft via emails. The engine searches for configured words in incoming and outgoing mails and applies actions as per the settings in the profile. Actions include quarantining the mail and / or notifying the administrator. The DLP module must be enabled in order to activate the DLP parameters specified in the profile settings. Refer to the 'Profile Management' section for more details about profile settings.

• To open the 'DLP' interface, click the 'Modules' tab on the left, then click 'DLP'.

DLP	Logout
DLP	
Enable DLP	
Incoming Profiles	
Outgoing Profiles	
Maximum Archive Extracting Level	10
	Save

- Enable DLP: Select the check box to display the 'Incoming Profiles' and 'Outgoing Profiles' check boxes.
- Incoming Profiles: Select the check box to apply the DLP profile parameters to incoming mails
- Outgoing Profile: Select the check box to apply the DLP profile parameters for outgoing mails

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

 Maximum Archive Extracting Level: Enter the maximum number of nested archives which should be opened and examined for data-leak infringements. If an archive contains more sub-archives than this threshold then the entire attachment will be blocked.

Refer to the 'Profile Management' section for more details about profile settings.

• Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

8.8 Promotional

•

KoruMail has the ability to block promotional emails sent to users on your network. If the promotional module is enabled, KoruMail will quarantine incoming mails that contain 'unsubscribe' links or contain URLs redirect to different websites.

To open the 'Promotional' interface, click the 'Modules' tab on the left, then click 'Promotional'.

Logout
aslab.comodo.com
3
Save

- Enable Promotional Module: Select this check box to activate this module. KoruMail will block all promotional emails from various sources if the module is activated.
- Host Name or IP Address: Host name or IP of the server which will check email content to determine whether a mail is promotional or not.
- **Timeout**: Time limit in seconds for checking incoming mails with the promo filter. If the time limit is exceeded, the promotional filter will not be applied.
- Enable URL Analyser: Will check the links in a mail to see if the target web page contains promotional or malicious content
- Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

8.9 Attachment Verdict System

The 'Attachment Verdict System' settings area enables administrators to configure settings related to the analysis of email attachments. If enabled, verdicting system will automatically submit email attachments (windows executable files and pdf files) with an 'unknown' trust rating to Comodo Valkyrie for analysis. Valkyrie will run a series of behavioral tests to find out whether or not the attachment is malicious.

• To open the attachment verdict settings area, click Modules > Attachment Verdict System.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

eneral Settings	
Successfully Saved.	
Enable Attachment Verdict System	
CAM Key *	
Hostname *	valkyrie.comodo.com
Malware Probability Value *	0 100
Do not analyze attachments coming from whitelisted domains	
Do not analyze attachments coming from whitelisted IPs	
Send files that not found in File Verdict System	
Auto submission in-queue waiting time *	15 300 T 15 s

	Attachment Verdict System - Table of Column Headers				
Column Header	Description				
Enable Attachment Verdict System	If enabled, Korumail will automatically check the trust rating of Windows executables and pdf files in Comodo's file look up server (FLS). The verdict from the FLS can be 'Clean', 'Malware' or 'Unknown'. Clean attachments will be allowed to proceed while malware attachments will be automatically quarantined (providing 'Quarantine mails containing viruses' is enabled in the antivirus section of the profile). 'Unknown' files will be submitted to Comodo's real-time file analysis system, Valkyrie, for behavior testing. Valkyrie's tests will determine whether the unknown file is clean or malware and apply the appropriate action as mentioned above.				
САМ Кеу	Comodo Accounts Manager License key. The customers must sign up with Comodo Accounts Manager and order the Korumail product to avail a license key.				
Hostname	Hostname of the file attachment verdict system. This is set to the Comodo Valkyrie server by default. Only change this if you have established a different server with Comodo support.				
Malware Probability Value	The threshold at which Korumail will designate an unknown file as 'malware' based on Valkyrie results. Comodo recommend that administrators leave this setting at the default and only move it after consultation with Comodo support.				
	Valkyrie examines the behavior of unknown files and assigns a score indicating how likely it is that the file is malware. Under the default settings, a score of 46+ is classed as malware.				

	Raising the value in this slider means KoruMail is more tolerant/less likely to class attachments as malware.
Do not analyze attachments coming from whitelisted domains	If enabled, Korumail will not analyze attachments coming from white-listed domains
Do not analyze attachments coming from whitelisted IPs	If enabled, Korumail will not analyze attachments coming from white-listed IPs
Send files that not found in File Verdict System	If enabled, Korumail will upload files rated 'Unknown', to the attachment verdict system for detailed behavior analysis
Auto-submission in queue waiting time	Define in seconds how long Korumail should wait before the submission times-out.

Please note that, if the 'Enable Attachment Verdict System is enabled' and the 'Send files that not found in File Verdict System' is disabled, then the unknown files are not uploaded to Valkyrie for analysis. To view reports of attachment verdict system, refer to Attachment Verdict Reports.

9 Profile Management

Profiles are collections of settings for KoruMail features such as 'Anti-virus', 'Anti-spam', 'Black List' and White List' which can be applied to added domains and/or users. There are two kinds of profiles that can be created in KoruMail – 'Incoming E-mail' and 'Outgoing E-mail'. This allows administrators the flexibility to apply different profiles for incoming mails and outgoing mails. KoruMail ships with a set of default incoming and outgoing profiles that can be only edited and cannot be deleted.

To open the 'Profiles' interface, click the 'Profile Management' tab on the left, then click 'Profiles'

Profiles

Add profile Profile Membership Search

Profiles for user admin

Profile Type	Profile Name	Profile Description	Owner	
Incoming E-mail	Default Incoming Profile	System default profile incoming mails	admin	Ŷ
Outgoing E-mail	Default Outgoing Profile	System default profile for outgoing mails	admin	\mathbf{Z}
Incoming E-mail	Incoming test 1	Test	admin	ľ

Profiles - Table of Column Headers					
Column Header	Description				
Profile Type The type of profile whether incoming or outgoing					
Profile Name The name of the profile. The name of default profiles will be auto filled.					
Profile Description	The description provided for the profile				

Owner	The name of the group to which the profile creator belongs				
Action	X	Allows administrators to delete a profile. The default incoming or outgoing profile wil apply to the domains and / or users beloning to a profile when it is deleted.			
	Ĩ	Allows administrators to edit the settings in a profile.			

Search Option

Click the 'Profile Membership Search' link at the top to search for a profile that is applied to domain and / or users.

O Add profile Profile Membership Search							
	Domain 👻	Search Clear					
Profiles for user adm	in						
Profile Type	Profile Name	Profile Description	Owner				
Incoming E-mail	Default Incoming Profile	System default profile incoming mails	admin	17			
Outgoing E-mail	Default Outgoing Profile	System default profile for outgoing mails	admin				

· Select 'Domain' or 'User' from the drop-down for which you want to search the profile

Profiles		
O Add profile Pr	ofile Membership Search	
	Domain 🕞	Search Clea
Profiles for user adm		
Profile Type	Profile Name	Profile Description
Incoming E-mail	Default Incoming Profile	System default profile incoming H

• Enter the domain or user details and click the the 'Search' button.

The profile applied for the entered details will be displayed.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Profiles

O Add profile Profile Membership Search					
	Domain 👻 chenna	i.comodo.com	Search	Clear	
Profiles for user admi	in				
Profile Type	Profile Name	Profile D	escription	Owner	
Incoming E-mail	Incoming test profile	Test profile for	r incoming mails	admin	😧 🗹

- To remove the details in the search field, click the 'Clear' button.
- To remove the search field, click the 'Profile Membership Search' link again.

The 'Profiles' interface allows administrators to:

- Add and Confgure a New Profile
- Edit a Profile
- Delete a Profile

9.1 Adding and Configuring a New Profile

Profiles allow administrators to determine how KoruMail's anti-spam, anti-virus engine and other filtering mechanisms should behave for incoming/outgoing mails belonging to protected domains and/or users. The items that can be set in a profile include Anti-virus, Anti-spam, SMTP, Attachment Filter, Black List, White List, Header Filter, Archive and Quarantine, Data Leak Prevention (DLP) and Realtime Blackhole List (RBL).

• To add a new profile, click the 'Add profile' link in the 'Profiles' screen:

Profiles Add profile Pr Profiles for user adm	ofile Membership Search		
Profile Type	Profile Name	Profile Description	
Incoming E-mail	Default Incoming Profile	System default profile incoming mails	ad
Outgoing E-mail	Default Outgoing Profile	System default profile for outgoing mails	
Incoming E-mail	Incoming test profile	Test profile for incoming mails	
Incoming E-mail	Test Incoming		
Outgoing E-mail	Test outgoing		

The 'Add New Profile' screen will be displayed:

De	Default Incoming Profile - Parameters								
	Members	Anti-virus	Anti-spam	Black List	White List	SMTP	Attachment Filter	Header Filter	
	Archive And	i Quarantine	Rules F	BL DLP					
				Profile Type *	Incoming E-mail	~			
			P	rofile Name *	Incoming test 1				
				Description	Test]			
				Username*	admin 🗸				
	Domain Members You can only select domains that are not member of any profile.						nail.postmanllc.net vww.mail.yahoo.com		
		You can en	E-m ter any e-mail a	iail Members ddress here.	Import			Tr.	
					Save C	ancel			

	Profiles - Table of Parameters						
Parameter	Description						
Profile Type	Select whether you want the profile to apply to incoming mails or outgoing mails						
Profile Name	Enter a name for the profile						
Description	Provide an appropriate description for the profile						
Username	Select the username of the person who is adding the profile. Only users with appropriate privileges will be listed.						
Domain Members	Allows administrators with appropriate privileges to add domains for the profile. The box in the left side displays the domains that were added in the 'Managed Domains' section. Any domain that is already added to a profile will not be listed. Domains can be added by selecting and clicking the appropriate button (Copy all, Copy, Remove, Remove all) in the middle. All the users in a domain added here will be applied the profile.						
Email Members	Allows administrators with appropriate privileges to add users for the profile who may belong to other domains that are not added for a profile. Please note that for an						

	incoming profile only users belonging to domains added in the 'Managed Domains' section can be added here. For an outgoing profile, you can also add users belonging to domains that are not added in the 'Managed Domains' section.
Import	Allows administrators to add users for the profile by importing them from a saved file. For importing users for an incoming profile the same limitations mentioned in the above row will apply.

Click the 'Save' button

The profile will be saved and the tabs for configuring other parameters will be displayed.

Profiles				
O Add profile Pr	ofile Membership Search			
Profiles for user adm				
Profile Type	Profile Name	Profile Description	Owner	
Incoming E-mail	Default Incoming Profile	System default profile incoming mails	admin	
Outgoing E-mail	Default Outgoing Profile	System default profile for outgoing mails	admin	
Incoming E-mail	Incoming test 1	Test	admin	2

The interface allows administrators to configure profile parameters for:

- Anti-virus
- Anti-spam
- Black List
- White List
- SMTP
- Attachment Filter
- Header Filter
- Archive and Quarantine
- Rules
- Realtime Blackhole List (RBL)
- Data Leak Prevention (DLP)

Anti-virus

Click the 'Anti-virus' tab

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Members	Anti-virus	Anti-spa	am	Black List	White List	SMTP	Attachment Filter	Header Filter	
Archive And	Quarantine	Rules	RBL	. DLP					
			Enable	Anti Virus 🔽]				
				ining virus 🔽	3				

- Enable Anti Virus: Select the check box to enable the anti-virus engine for this profile. Please note the 'Anti-virus' module should be enabled for this parameter to become active.
- Quarantine mails containing virus: Mails detected with viruses will be quarantined. Users can log into the 'Quarantine Webmail' interface to view his/her mails that are quarantined.
- Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

Anti-spam

• Click the 'Anti-spam' tab.

lembers	Anti-virus	Anti-spam	Black List	White List	SMTP	Attachment Filter	Header Filter			
Archive And	d Quarantine	Rules RE	BL DLP							
Settings s	aved successf	ully								
		Enabl	e Anti SPAM 😔	2						
Use a (Use a dedicated bayesian database for this profile									
Maximum i	number of bytes	that an e-mail e	nters spam filtering	228800						
	Certainly spam points									
	Spam points									
		Probable s	pam points 4	0						
Certainly spam action				Discard 🗸						
	Certainly spam tag				DI CERTAINLY SPA					
				Tag 🗸	3					
				SPAM]	1					
		Probable s	·	ſag ∨						
		Probab	le spam tag [!	PROBABLE SP						
		Sp	am mailbox S	pam@korumail.	com					
Quarantine mails matching policies				1						
	Quar	antine Certainly	SPAM Mails	3						
		Quarantine	SPAM Mails	2						
	Quar	antine Probable	SPAM Mails	2						
COMODO Creating Trust Online*

	Profiles: Anti-spam Settings - Table of Parameters
Parameter	Description
Enable Anti SPAM	Select the check box to enable the anti-spam engine for this profile. Please note the 'Anti-spam' module should be enabled for this parameter to become active.
Use a dedicated bayesian database for this profile	Select the check box to enable the anti-spam engine to use Bayesian database also for detecting spam mails. Please note the 'Bayes Spam engine' in the 'Advanced Settings' section of 'Anti-spam' module should be enabled for this parameter to become active.
Maximum number of bytes that an e-mail enters spam filtering	Enter the maximum size of emails for which spam filtering will be enabled. If the size of an email exceeds the entered value, then the email will not be scanned and placed in queue for delivery to the recipient.
Certainly spam points	Enter a value between 1 and 100 that will classify an email as definitely spam. Suggested values are between 90 - 100 points.
Spam points	Enter a value between 1 and 100 that will classify an email as spam. Suggested values are between 51 – 89 points.
Probable spam points	Enter a value between 1 and 100 that will classify an email as probable spam. Suggested values are between 40 – 50 points.
Certainly spam action	Select the action that has to be taken for emails that are categorized as definitely spam. The options available are:
	 Tag – The email will be sent to the recipient with a tag as entered in the next field 'Certainly spam tag'
	 Forward – The mail will be forwarded to a mail box defined in the 'Spam mailbox' field
	 CC – The mail will be sent to the recipient and a copy will be sent to a mail box defined in the 'Spam mailbox' field
	 Discard – The mail will be quarantined. Daily notifications will be sent to user with details of quarantined emails. The user can view the email using the Quarantined Email web interface.
	 Reject – The mail will be rejected and a reject command will be sent to the sender mail server.
Certainly spam tag	Enter the tag text for emails that are categorized as definitely spam
Spam Action	Select the action that has to be taken for emails that are categorized as spam. The options available are:
	 Tag – The email will be sent to the recipient with a tag as entered in the next field 'Spam tag'
	 Forward – The mail will be forwarded to a mail box defined in the 'Spam mailbox' field
	 CC – The mail will be sent to the recipient and a copy will be sent to a mail box defined in the 'Spam mailbox' field
	 Discard – The mail will be quarantined. Daily notifications will be sent to user with details of quarantined emails. The user can view the email using the Quarantined Email web interface.
	• Reject – The mail will be rejected and a reject command will be sent to the



	sender mail server.
Spam tag	Enter the tag text for emails that are categorized as spam
Probable spam action	Select the action that has to be taken for emails that are categorized as probable spam. The options available are:
	 Tag – The email will be sent to the recipient with a tag as entered in the next field 'Probable spam tag'
	 Forward – The mail will be forwarded to a mail box defined in the 'Spam mailbox' field
	 CC – The mail will be sent to the recipient and a copy will be sent to a mail box defined in the 'Spam mailbox' field
	 Discard – The mail will be quarantined. Daily notifications will be sent to user with details of quarantined emails. The user can view the email using the Quarantined Email web interface.
	 Reject – The mail will be rejected and a reject command will be sent to the sender mail server.
Probable spam tag	Enter the tag text for emails that are categorized as probable spam
Spam mailbox	Enter the email address to which the forwarded and CCed spam emails configured in the 'Spam action' drop-down will be sent.
Quarantine mails matching policies	If enabled, emails that are matching the configured profile will be quarantined.
Quarantine Certainly SPAM Mails	If enabled, emails that are categorized as definitely spam will be quarantined.
Quarantine SPAM Mails	If enabled, emails that are categorized as spam will be quarantined.
Quarantine Probable SPAM Mails	If enabled, emails that are categorized as probable spam will be quarantined.

Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

Black List

• Click the 'Black List' tab.

Aembers	Anti-virus	Anti-spa	am	Black List	White List	SMTP	Attachment Filt	er Header Filter	
Irchive And	Quarantine	Rules	RBL	DLP					
Settings sa	wed success	fully							
Settings sa Blacklist		fully Blacklist \	Value		Comment	Ac	tion		

Profiles: Black List Settings – Table of Column Descriptions							
Column Header	Description						
Blacklist Type	 Select the type of source that has to be blacklisted. The options available are: IPv4 Address IPv6 Address E-mail Domain IPv4 Network IPv6 Network 						
Blacklist Value	Enter the details for the type of blacklist selected in the first column.						
Comment	Provide an appropriate description for the blacklisted source						
Action	Allows administrators to add a blacklist type after filling the fields in the row						
	Allows administrators to delete a blacklist type from the list						

- To save the list of blacklisted sources, click the 'Export' link and save it to your system.
- To import a list of sources to be blacklisted, click the 'Import' link

Import		
🕂 Upload		
Save Close		

• Click the 'Upload' button, browse to the location where the file is saved and click 'Open'.

The file will be added.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

nport	
🕂 Upload	× Clear All
IP_list.txt Done	<u>Clear</u>
Save Close	

- Repeat the process to add more files.
- To remove a file, click the 'Clear' link beside it.
- To remove all the added files, click the 'Clear All' button at the top right.
- To import the list from the files, click the 'Save' button.
- To delete a blacklist type from the list, click the button under the 'Action' column header and click 'OK' in the confirmation screen.
- To remove all the blacklisted sources, click the 'Delete all' link and click 'OK' in the confirmation screen.

White List

• Click the 'White List' tab.

Add N Incoming	ew Pro	767.712.0M	ers						Logout
Members	Anti-virus	Anti-spa	-	Black List	White List	SMTP	Attachment Filter	Header Filter	
Archive And	d Quarantine	Rules	RBL	DLP					
Settings s	aved successf	ully							
Whitelis	t Type	Whitelist	Value		Comment	Act	Don		
IPv4 Add	ress ~ 0	. 0 .	0.0)			3		
Export Imp		There are Cancel	no a	vailable rec	ords.				

Profiles: White List Settings – Table of Column Descriptions						
Column Header	Description					
Whitelist Type	 Select the type of source that has to be whitelisted. The options available are: IPv4 Address IPv6 Address E-mail 					



	 Domain IPv4 Network IPv6 Network
Whitelist Value	Enter the details for the type of whitelist selected in the first column.
Comment	Provide an appropriate description for the blacklisted source
Action	Allows administrators to add a whitelist type after filling the fields in the row
	Allows administrators to delete a whitelist type from the list

- To save the list of whitelisted sources, click the 'Export' link and save it to your system.
- To import a list of sources to be whitelisted, click the 'Import' link

Import	
🕂 Upload	
Save Close	

• Click the 'Upload' button, browse to the location where the file is saved and click 'Open'.

The file will be added.

nport	
🕂 Upload	× Clear All
IP_whitelist.txt Done	Clear
Save Close	

- Repeat the process to add more files.
- To remove a file, click the 'Clear' link beside it.

- To remove all the added files, click the 'Clear All' button at the top right.
- To import the list from the files, click the 'Save' button.
- To delete a whitelist type from the list, click the 🔯 button under the 'Action' column header and click 'OK' in the confirmation screen.
- To remove all the whitelisted sources, click the 'Delete all' link and click 'OK' in the confirmation screen.

SMTP

Click the 'SMTP tab

Members	Anti-virus	Anti-sp	am	Black List		White List	SMTP	Attachment Filter	Header Filter	
Archive And	l Quarantine	Rules	RBL	. DLP						
Settings s	aved successf	fully								
	Refuse m	ails sent b	y fake l	ocal users						
	Requ	ire valid rev	/erse D	NS record						
Enable Ko	ruMail Reputat	ion Networ	k® Bla	cklist Scan						
Enable Ko	ruMail Reputati	ion Networl	k® Whi	telist Scan						
E	nable validation	n of MX rec		r incoming onnections						
		E	Enable	greylisting	\square					
	Act	ivate Layer-	-7 DoS	protection	\square					
	Qu	arantine Ar	nti-spo	ofing Mails						
		Quar	antine	RBL Mails						

Profiles: SMTP Settings - Table of Parameters						
Parameter	Description					
Refuse mails sent by fake local users	If enabled, KoruMail checks the 'From' details of an outgoing message with that of the added users and rejects if the users' details are not available.					
Require valid reverse DNS record	If enabled, the added domains should have a valid reverse DNS record for the mails to be processed and delivered					
Enable KoruMail Reputation Network ® Blacklist Scan	If enabled, mails are scanned for blacklist sources listed in the KoruMail Reputation Network [®] (KRN) servers. Please note the KRN server setting should be enabled in the KRN module.					
Enable KoruMail Reputation Network® whitelist Scan	If enabled, mails are scanned for whitelist sources listed in the KoruMail Reputation Network [®] (KRN) servers. Please note the KRN server setting should be enabled in the KRN module.					
Enable validation of MX records for incoming connections	MX records maintain the entries of email server details to which the received emails for the protected domains are sent. If this check box is enabled, MX records for the protected will be checked and validated.					

Enable greylisting	If enabled, KoruMail creates a Greylist of source IP address/domains from where emails are sent to recipients protected by its filtering engine. Mails received from a source for the first time is rejected by KoruMail and sends a command to the source to resend the email. Generally, spammers do not resend emails. If the email is sent again from the source again, KoruMail accepts the mail and initiates the filtering process.
Activate Layer-7 DoS protection	If enabled, KoruMail will activate the Layer 7 Denial of Service protection feature.
Quarantine Antispoofing Mails	If enabled, the spoofing mails will be Quarantined.
Quarantine RBL Mails	If enables, the RBL mails will be Quarantined.

• Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

Attachment Filter

Click the 'Attachment Filter' tab

Add New Profile Incoming test 1 - Parameters						Logout			
Members	Anti-virus	Anti-spa	am	Black List	White List	SMTP	Attachment Filter	Header Filter	
Archive And Q	uarantine	Rules	RBL	. DLP					
Settings save	ed successfu	ully					_		
Ac	ddition				Action				
Contains V Reject V									
There are no available records.									
Export Import	Delete all O	Cancel							

	Profiles: Attachment Filter Settings – Table of Column Descriptions							
Column Header Description								
Addition	Enter the keyword that should be scanned for the attachments							
Condition	 Select the condition from the drop-down. The options available are: Contains Equals to Starts with Ends with 							
Action	 Select the action to be performed when the condition is met for an attachment in a mail. The options available are: Reject – The mail will be rejected and a reject response will be sent to the sender's mail server. Discard – The mail will be quarantined. Daily notifications will be sent to user with details of quarantined emails. The user can view the email using the 							



Q	uarantined Email web interface.				
 Remove attachment – The mail will be delivered to the recipient without attachment. 					
	Allows administrators to add an attachment filter rule after filling the fields in the row				
	Allows administrators to delete attachment filter rule from the list				

- To save the list of 'Attachment Filter' rules, click the 'Export' link and save it to your system
- To import a list of 'Attachment Filter' rules from a saved file, click the 'Import' link

Import		
🕂 Upload		
Save		

• Click the 'Upload' button, browse to the location where the file is saved and click 'Open'.

The file will be added.

× Clear All
<u>Clear</u>

- Repeat the process to add more files.
- To remove a file, click the 'Clear' link beside it.
- To remove all the added files, click the 'Clear All' button at the top right.
- To import the list from the files, click the 'Save' button.
- To delete an 'Attachment Filter' rule from the list, click the 🗟 button under the last column and click 'OK' in

the confirmation screen.

• To remove all the 'Attachment Filter' rules, click the 'Delete all' link and click 'OK' in the confirmation screen.

Header Filter

• Click the 'Header Filter' tab

		e :1_								Logout
	ew Pro test 1 - Pa		ore							
Members	Anti-virus	Anti-spa	Y	Black List	White Li	st SMT	IP A	Attachment Filter	Header Filter	
Archive And	Quarantine	Rules	RBI	LDLP						
CONTRACTOR OF STREET, ST.	aved successf	NINININININ	191991911			<u>Antonio</u>				
Header		Value		Тур	e	Action	Action			
-Choose-	×			Contains	8 ~ R	eject 🗸				
		There are	no a	vailable rec	ords.					
Export Impo	ort Delete all (<u>Cancel</u>								

	Profiles: Header Filter Settings – Table of Column Descriptions					
Column Header	Description					
Header	Select the header type that you want to add a 'Header Filter' rule for. The choices available are:					
	Subject					
	Received					
	• To					
	• From					
Value	Enter the keyword that should be scanned for the selected header type.					
Туре	Select the condition from the drop-down. The options available are:					
	Contains					
	Equals to					
	Starts with					
	Ends with					
Action	Select the action to be performed when the condition is met for a 'Header Filter' rule in a mail. The options available are:					
	 Reject – The mail will be rejected and a reject command will be sent to the sender mail server. 					
	 Discard – The mail will be quarantined. Daily notifications will be sent to user with details of quarantined emails. The user can view the email using the Quarantined Email web interface. 					
Action	Allows administrators to add a 'Header Filter' rule after filling the fields in the row					



	Allows administrators to delete a 'Header Filter' rule from the list

- To save the list of 'Header Filter' rules, click the 'Export' link and save it to your system
- To import a list of 'Header Filter' rules from a saved file, click the 'Import' link

Import	
🕂 Upload	
Save Close	

• Click the 'Upload' button, browse to the location where the file is saved and click 'Open'.

The file	will	be	added.	

Upload	🗙 Clear All
neaderrules.txt Done	<u>Clear</u>
Save Close	

- Repeat the process to add more files.
- To remove a file, click the 'Clear' link beside it.
- To remove all the added files, click the 'Clear All' button at the top right.
- To import the list from the files, click the 'Save' button.
- To delete a 'Header Filter' rule from the list, click the k button under the last column and click 'OK' in the confirmation screen.
- To remove all the 'Header Filter' rules, click the 'Delete all' link and click 'OK' in the confirmation screen.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Archive and Quarantine

• Click the 'Archive and Quarantine' tab

Vembers	Anti-virus	Anti-sp	am	Black List	White List	SMTP	Attachment Filter	Header Filter	
Archive And	Quarantine	Rules	RBL	DLP					
Settings sa	ived successf	ully							
			Archiv	ve method	Disk	7			
			Archiv	e mailbox	pam@comodo.	ordabirbah			
	Send daily qu	arantine re	port to	recipients [
		ith CERTAI Mails	NLY SP with SP	AN content AM content AM content AM content	9 9				
	Mails matche								
		Mails	contair	ning VIRUS	~				

	Profiles: Archive and Quarantine Settings - Table of Parameters						
Parameter	Description						
Archive method	Select how the mails should be archived from the drop-down. The options available are:						
	None – The mails are not archived						
	 Forward – The mails are forwarded to the mail address entered in the next row 'Archive mailbox' 						
	Disk – The mails are stored in local disk						
	 Disk + Forward – The mails are stored in local disk and a copy is forwarded to the mail address entered in the next row 'Archive mailbox' 						
	Please note the archived and quarantined mails are removed from the disk as per the configuration done in the 'Quarantine & Archive Settings' interface.						
Archive mailbox	This field becomes active only when an archive method is selected in the first row. Enter the mail address to which the archived and quarantined mails will be sent.						
Send daily quarantine report to recipients	If enabled, the users will receive daily reports of their quarantined mails. Users can view their quarantined mails in the 'KoruMail Quarantine Webmail' interface by clicking the 'Quarantine Webmail' link in the 'Login' screen.						
Archive Flags							

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Mails with CLEAN content	If enabled, mails that are categorized as safe will be archived as per the 'Archive method' setting done in the first row.
Mails with CERTAINLY SPAM content	If enabled, mails that are categorized as 'Certainly Spam' will be archived as per the 'Archive method' setting done in the first row.
Mails with SPAM content	If enabled, mails that are categorized as 'Spam' will be archived as per the 'Archive method' setting done in the first row.
Mails with PROBABLE SPAM content	If enabled, mails that are categorized as 'Probable Spam' will be archived as per the 'Archive method' setting done in the first row.
Mails matched by CONTENT FILTER rules	If enabled, mails that are filtered for content per the settings done in 'Content Filter' in the 'Anti-spam' module will be archived as per the 'Archive method' setting done in the first row.
Mails containing VIRUS	If enabled, mails that are categorized are with virus will be archived as per the 'Archive method' setting done in the first row.

• Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

Rules

• Click the 'Rules' tab

Members	Anti-virus	Anti-sp	am	Black List	White List	SMTP	Attachment Filter	Header Filter	
Archive And	Quarantine	Rules	RBL	DLP					
Settings sa	aved successf	ully							
			Promot	ional Tag	[PROMO]]			
	Promotional Action				OK+TAG 🕹				
		Enable	e Phishi	ng Check	~				
			Phish	ng Action	Reject ~				
			Phi	hing Tag	[PHISHING]]			
		Quarantin	ne Phish	ing Mails	~				

	Rules Settings - Table of Parameters							
Parameter	Description							
Promotion Tag	Promotional emails will be sent to the recipient with the a tag as entered in this field.							
Promotional Action	Select the action to be performed when the condition is met for a 'Rules' setting in a promotional mail. The options available are:							
	• OK + TAG – The tagged mail will be sent to the recipient.							
	Reject – The mail will be rejected and a reject response will be sent to the							

Comodo KoruMail – Admin Guide | © 2017 Comodo Security Solutions Inc. | All rights reserved.

	 sender mail server. Discard – The mail will be quarantined. Daily notifications will be sent to user with details of quarantined emails. The user can view the email using the Quarantined Email web interface.
Enable Phishing Check	If enabled, checks for phishing emails.
Phishing Action	Select the action to be performed when the condition is met for a 'Rules' setting in a phishing mail. The options available are:
	• OK + TAG – The tagged mail will be sent to the recipient.
	 Reject – The mail will be rejected and a reject response will be sent to the sender mail server.
	• Discard – The mail will be quarantined. Daily notifications will be sent to user with details of quarantined emails. The user can view the email using the Quarantined Email web interface.
Phishing Tag	Phishing emails will be sent to the recipient with the a tag as entered in this field.
Quarantine Phishing Emails	If enabled, phishing mails will be Quarantined.
1	

• Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

Realtime Blackhole List (RBL)

Click the 'RBL' tab

Add Ne	ew Pro	file						Logout
Incoming	test 1 - Pa	arameters						
Members	Anti-virus	Anti-spam	Black List	White List	SMTP	Attachment Filter	Header Filter	
Archive And	Quarantine	Rules R	BL DLP					
Server Ho	st Address	Description		Туре	Enable			
bl.spamcop.		spamcop		RBL	Yes	w Up		
psbl.surriel.	com nderscore.com	Passive Span Deturn Dath D	eputation Network	RBL k Blacklist DBI	Yes Yes	- Dowa		
zen.spamha		spamhaus	epotation Netwon	RBL	Yes			
						🗄 Last		

The screen displays the RBL servers that are available by default and added manually. Refer to the section 'Managing RBL Servers' for more details.

RBL Servers – Table of Column Descriptions



Column Header	Description
Server Host Address	The address of the RBL server.
Description	The description provided at the time of adding the RBL server.
Туре	The type of block list selected.
Enable	Allows administrators to activate or deactivate a RBL server in the list. If a server is disabled, KoruMail skips it and refers to the next server in the line.

The control buttons next to the table allows to reorder the RBL server list for checking the blacklisted IP addresses available in the servers. The enabled RBL server listed first will be checked first and move down the order. Use the control buttons to move a server up or down the order.

embers	Anti-virus	Anti-spam	Black List	White List	SMTP	Attachme
Server Ho	ost Address	Description		Туре	Enable	
bl.spamcop	.net	spamcop		RBL	Yes	
psbl.surriel.	com	Passive Spam	Block List	RBL	No /	🔺 Up
bl.score.se	nderscore.com	Return Path Re	eputation Network	Blacklist RBL	Yes	- Down
zen.spamha	aus.org	spamhaus		RBL	Yes	T Loot
testrbl.com		checking rbl		SBL	Yes	¥ Last

Data Leak Prevention (DLP)

The DLP feature is capable of scanning mails for important key words such as credit card, social security numbers, attachments and takes action as per the settings. Please note that the DLP module should be enabled for the settings configured here to take effect. Refer to the section 'Data Leak Prevention' for more details.

Click the 'DLP' tab

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

	ew Pro test 1 - Pa	file arameters	6					Logo
Aembers	Anti-virus	Anti-spam	Black List	White List	SMTP	Attachment Filter	Header Filter	
Archive And	Quarantine	Rules F	BL DLP					
General Setting	s saved succe		P Body Filter					
			DLP Action	Reject 🗸				
		Enable D	P Quarantine	2				
			ble DLP Notify	7				

DLP Action

These settings determine what action should be taken if KoruMail detects a message that could present a data leak.

	ew Pro est 1 - Pa		ters						Log
Members	Anti-virus	Anti-sp	-	Black List	White List	SMTP	Attachment Filter	Header Filter	
Archive And	Quarantine	Rules	RB	L DLP					
General	General Attachment List DLP Body Filter								
Settings	saved succe	ssfully							
					Reject 🗸				
		Enabl	le DLP	Ouarantine	Reject Discard				
			Enable	e DLP Notify	No Action				

The options available are:

- No Action The mail will be allowed and the system admin will be notified if 'DLP Notify' is enabled.
- Reject The mail will be rejected and a reject warning will be sent to the sender's email address.
- **Discard** The mail will be deleted and if 'DLP Quarantine' is enabled, it will be quarantined and the system admin will be notified.

DLP Quarantine

- Click the 'DLP Quarantine' bar
- Select the check box beside 'Enable DLP Quarantine' to quarantine mails with data leak. Please note the setting in 'DLP Action' should be 'Discard' for mails to quarantined.

DLP Notify

- · Click the 'DLP Notify' bar
- Enable DLP Notify Select the check box to keep the system admin informed about DLP breaches.

Attachment List

Click the 'Attachment List' bar

Add Ne	w Pro	file							Logo
coming t	est 1 - Pa	arame	ters						
Members	Anti-virus	Anti-s	bam	Black List	White List	SMTP	Attachment Filter	Header Filter	
Archive And (Quarantine	Rules	RB	L DLP					
General	Attachme	nt List	DLP	Body Filter					
Settings	saved succe	ssfully							
		Ena	ble Atta	achment List	7				
			Scan /	Archive Files	2				
Enable A	ttachment Li	st							
			Cho	oose File Class	-Choose-		~		
				in a state a state a state a state a state a state a state a state a state a state a state a state a state a s		File Type			
	-				Add				
		lass No				State			
				o available	ie Types	otati			
		inere a	are no	o available	records.				
Delete	•								

- Enable Attachment List Select the check box to block emails with attachment file class defined below in the table.
- Scan Archive Files Select the check box to scan the attached zip files and block emails with attachment file class defined below in the table.

To add a file class

• Select the file class from the 'Choose File Class' drop-down

COMODO Creating Trust Online

Unix-like ELF Executable Misc Formats Unix-like ELF Executable Misc Formats Windows Installer (MSI) RPM Package Manager (RPM) Debian Software Package (DEB)

The file types for the selected file class will be displayed on the right side table.

• Select the file type or the check box above to select all the file types and click the 'Add' button beside it.

The added file types for the selected file class will be displayed in the table below the first table.

E File	Class Name	File Types	Status
Executables Packages	s And Software	Debian Software Package (DEB)	Active
Executables Packages	s And Software	RPM Package Manager (RPM)	Active
Executable Packages	s And Software	Windows Installer (MSI)	Active
Delete			

- Clicking the link beside a file type under the 'Status' column header toggles the status between 'Active' and 'Passive'. 'Active' status indicates emails with attached file type will be blocked.
- To delete a file type from the list, select it and click the 'Delete' button. To delete all file types, select the check box beside 'File Class Name' column header and click the 'Delete button.

DLP Body Filter

The 'DLP Body Filter' feature searches the content of an email for sensitive information such as credit card details, email address and so on and take action as per the settings done in 'DLP Action'. KoruMail comes with three predefined DLP Body Filters and allows the administrators to add more filters as required.

Enable DLP Body Filter: Select the check box to apply the configured body filters

	Profiles: DLP Body Filter Settings – Table of Column Descriptions
Column Header	Description



Status	Select the	check box to enable the filter
Enable DLP Body Filter	The name	of the filter
Action	<u>_</u>	Allows to view the details of the body filter
	Ĩ	Allows to edit a body filter
	×	Allows to delete a body filter

	Anti-virus	Anti-spam	Black List	White List	SMTP	Attac	hment Filter	Header Filter	
rchive And	Quarantine	Rules R	BL DLP						
General	Attachme	nt List DLI	P Body Filter						
Settings	s saved succe	essfully							
		Enable D	LP Body Filter	2					
Policy	Addition of the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second	mmmmmm	annanan ann ann an an an an an an an an						
	-								
Add	3								
	itus	Enable D	UP Body Filte	t naanaan sisisi	Action				
Sta		it Card		8					
Sta E	Cred				chy				
		l Address			- <u>-</u>				

To add a new DLP body filter

• Click the 'Add' button at the top of the table

Add				
Status	Enable DLP Body Filter	33333 	Action	
	Credit Card	9		
	Email Address	8		
	Turkish Identity Number	9	1	

The filter 'Pattern' screen will be displayed.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Pattern	×
Pattern Name :	
Regular Expression :	tr.
Save Cancel	

- Pattern Name: Enter the name of the filter pattern
- Regular Expression: Enter the regular expression to define the search pattern. To know more about Regular Expression, refer to Wikipedia at http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Regular_expression. You can also enter keywords in the field to search and block the email containing it.

To view the details of a pattern

• Click the \subseteq icon beside a body filter that you want to view the details

Pattern		×
Pattern Name : Regular Expression :	Email Address \b([0-9a-zA-Z]([\w]*[0-9a- zA-Z])*@([0-9a-zA-Z][-\w]*[0-9a- zA-Z]\.)+[a-zA-Z]{2,9})\b	
Cancel		

Click the 'Cancel' button or close the dialog to return to main screen.

To edit a body filter

• Click the icon beside a body filter that you want to edit the details

Pattern		
Pattern Name :	Email Address	
Regular Expression :	\b([0-9a-zA-Z]([\w]*[0-9a- zA-Z])*@([0-9a-zA-Z][-\w]*[0-9a- zA-Z]\.)+[a-zA-Z]{2,9})\b	
		at
Save Cance		

Edit the details as required and click the 'Save' button

To delete a body filter

Click the 🔯 icon beside a body filter that you want to delete



• Click 'OK' to confirm the deletion.

9.2 Editing a Profile

Click the icon beside a profile in the 'Profiles' screen that you want to edit the details

Profiles				
O Add profile Profile	ofile Membership Search			
Profiles for user adm				
Profile Type	Profile Name	Profile Description	Owner	
Incoming E-mail	Default Incoming Profile	System default profile incoming mails	admin	2
Outgoing E-mail	Default Outgoing Profile	System default profile for outgoing mails	admin	2
Incoming E-mail	Incoming test 1	Test	admin	

The 'Edit Profile' screen will be displayed.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

rchive And Quarantine Rules RBL DLP Profile Type * Incoming E-mail ~ Profile Name* Incoming test 1 Description Test Username* admin ~ You can only select domains that are not member of any profile. Image: Copy all ima	lembers	Anti-virus	Anti-spa	am	Black Lis	t White List	SMTP	Attachment Filter	r Header Filter
Profile Name* Incoming test 1 Description Test Username* admin You can only select domains that are not member of any profile. Image: Remove All E-mail Members You can enter any e-mail address here.	rchive And	Quarantine	Rules	RBL	DLP				
Description Username* admin Username* admin Domain Members You can only select domains that are not member of any profile. Heremove All E-mail Members You can enter any e-mail address here.				Prof	ile Type *	Incoming E-mai	~		
Username* Image: Domain Members You can only select domains that are not member of any profile. Image: Domain Members < td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>Profil</td><td>e Name*</td><td>Incoming test 1</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>				Profil	e Name*	Incoming test 1			
Domain Members You can only select domains that are not member of any profile. E-mail Members You can enter any e-mail address here.				De	scription	Test			
Domain Members You can only select domains that are not member of any profile. www.mail.yahoo.com Image: Remove All Image: Remove All E-mail Members You can enter any e-mail address here. Image: Remove All				Us	ername*	admin \sim			
You can enter any e-mail address here.	You can or	nly select dom		re not m	ember of			 H Copy all F Copy ✓ Remove 	
		You can ent							

• Edit the parameters as required. The procedure is similar to adding a new profile. Refer to the section 'Adding and Configuring a New Profile' for more details.

9.3 Deleting a Profile

• Click the 🔯 icon beside a profile in the 'Profiles' screen that you want to delete from the list.

Profiles				
O Add profile Pr	ofile Membership Search			
Profiles for user adm	in			
Profile Type	Profile Name	Profile Description		
Incoming E-mail	Default Incoming Profile	System default profile incoming mails	admin	Ż
Outgoing E-mail	Default Outgoing Profile	System default profile for outgoing mails	admin	
Incoming E-mail	Incoming test 1	Test	admin	

• Click 'OK' to confirm the deletion.

Are you sure you want to d	lelete this entry?
ОК	Cancel

Please note if an incoming or outgoing profile is deleted, the respective default profile will apply for the domains and users.

10 Reports

The 'Reports' section in KoruMail provides comprehensive details of all mails for protected domains that were routed via KoruMail. The section is divided into six subsections, Mail Logs, SMTP Queue, Delivery Logs, SMTP-AUTH Logs, Summary Reports, Domain Reports and Attachment Verdict Reports. Each section provides a detailed report of each item, for example, the 'Mail Logs' section displays the details of mails that are categorized as Spam, Blacklisted and so on.

COMODO Creating Trust Online

Mail Logs						
		Search C	lear Advanced search			
Sugect Sender Recipients P						
Result v EQUALS v CERTAI	ILY SPAM	v •				
			Search	lear		
Actions 🗸 Dol					First Previous Pag	e1 / 1 250 URecords per page How
Subject	Result	Received	Sender	Recipient(s)	IP	Details
[!! CERTAINLY SPAM] Why do att	CSPAN	10.11.2016 20:31:57	brianne.monroe@luctepuricelli.com	faith@mail.postmanlk.net	199.229.249.201	Score: 129.0
(!! CERTAINLY SPAN]MAJOR -GEN	CSPAM	10.11.2016 09:04:31	jefferybuchana427@gmail.com	anthony@mail.postmanilc.net	52.86.0.96	📑 Korumail global spam signature detecte
III CERTAINLY SPANDA- J-03000000000	CSPAN	07.11.2016 10:18:26	info@fins-neo.com	chrisharry11@mail.postmanlic.net	175.184.37.174	 Korumail global spam signature detecte
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)Acne can r	CSPAN	07.11.2016 10:01:01	chipe.blackwell@hyperionsolarinc.com	faith@mail.postmanlic.net	172.245.211.197	signature detecte
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)Acre can r	CSPAN	07.11.2016 09:56:50	chloe.blackwell@hyperionsolarinc.com	faith@mail.postmanilc.net	172.245.211.197	📕 Korumail global spam signature detecte
[!! CERTAINLY SPAM]RE: PRIZE	CSPAN	07.11.2016 01:09:25	sanchezperezcoto@gmail.com	dorothy@mail.postmanlic.net	188.40.111.74	🗮 Korumail global spam signature detecte
[II CERTAINLY SPAM]SYRIAN REF	CSPAM	06-11-2016 09:08:02	johnahmed1012@gmail.com	harry@mail.postmanTc.net	52.86.0.96	Score: 167.0
[II CERTAINLY SPAM]RE: PRIZE	CSPAN	06.11.2016 07:55:52	sanchesperezcoto@gmail.com	dorothy@mail.postmanlic.net	199.254.123.22	Korumail global spam signature detects
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)(Spam?) RE	CSPAN	06.11.2016 01:52:31	amenchan@salem.hk	harry@mail.postmanlic.net	118.140.177.62	Korumail global spam signature detects
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)(Spem7) RE	CSPAN	05.11.2016 17:08:32	amenchan@salem.hk	dorothy@mail.postmanlic.net	118.140.177.62	🔯 Korumail global apam signature detecte
(II CERTAINLY SPAM]SYRIAN REF	CSPAN	05.11.2016 15:58:49	johnahmed651@gmail.com	dorothy@mail.postmanlic.net	32.86.0.96	Score: 173.0
[II CERTAINLY SPAM]SYRIA REFU	CSPAN	05.11.2016 08:28:43	johnahmed1012@gmail.com	bridget@mail.postmanlk.net	52.86.0.96	Scores 204.0
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)SYRIAN REF	CSPAN	04.11.2016 22:25:00	johnahmed651@gmail.com	barbara@mail.postmanilc.net	52.06.0.96	Score: 173.0
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)Reply	CSPAN	04.11.2016 22:57:32	kwamemenash@ecobankgh.com	jezzice@meil.postmeniic.net	93.167.162.98	🧱 Korumail global spam signature detecte
(II CERTAINLY SPAM]Reply	CSPAN	04-11-2016 21:22:44	kwamemensah@ecobankgh.com	dorothy@mail.postmanlk.net	93.187.162.98	📻 Korumail global spam signature detecta
(II CERTAINLY SPAN]SYRIAN REF	CSPAM	04-11-2016 18:35:14	johnahmed651@gmail.com	anthony@mail.postmanik_net	52.86.0.96	Score: 173.0
3 [II CERTAINLY SPAN123200个国家的图	CSPAN	04.11.2016 14:21:04	tsiĝa.jylou.com	carroll@mail.postmanik.net	42.51.216.11	Score: 120.0
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)Bad Acre c	CSPAN	04.11.2016 13:42:54	maggie.medina@ningbech.com	faith@mail.postmanilc.net	30.99.252.11	📜 Korumail global spam signature detects
(II CERTAINLY SPAM]Bed Acres	CSPAN	04.11.2016 13:40:51	maggie.medina@ningbech.com	feith@mail.postmenilc.net	38,99,252,11	📜 Korumail global spam signature detects
[!! CERTAINLY SPAM]\$ Charity	CSPAN	04-11-2016 06+24+35	sarahjiwooa%@test.com	harry@mail.postmanlic.net	75.151.133.237	10 Korumail global spam signature detects
I CERTAINLY SPAM]OFFICIAL N	CSPAN	04.11.2016 02:52:05	award@googlemail.com	donald@mail.postmanlic.net	117.52.99.146	🛠 Korumail global spam signature detects
III CERTAINLY SPAM]RE: CONGRA	CSPAN	03.11.2016 17:28:03	amenchan@salem.hk	harry@mail.postmanic.net	220.241.212.155	Korumail global spam signature detects
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)ACCOUNTS:	CSPAN	03.11.2016 17:21:05	chow@zjhuet.com	dorothy@mail.postmanlic.net	89.253.252.22	📷 Korumail global spam signature detects
(II CERTAINLY SPAN)Simply the	CSPAN	03-11-2016 17:15:43	ambenhobbs@fashionfestivelbd.com	feith@mail.postmanik.net	195.8.81.11	Score: 116/0
IT CERTAINLY SPANISimply the	CSPAN	08-11-2016 17:15:09	amber.hobbs@fashionfestivalbd.com	faith@mail.postmanlk.net	198.8.81.11	Score: 118.0

Refer to the following sections for more details:

- Mail Logs Report
- SMTP Queue Report
- Delivery Logs Report
- SMTP-AUTH Logs Report
- Summary Report
- Domain Report
- Attachment Verdict Reports

10.1 Mail Logs Report

The 'Mail Logs' report provides complete details of incoming and outgoing mails for all domains that have been added to KoruMail. The logs show the subject of the mail, date and time received by KoruMail, the result of the filtering process and more.

• To open the 'Mail Logs' interface, click 'Reports' and then click 'Mail Logs'

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

			ear Advanced.search	Last North O Last 2 Hor	the O Last 3 Months	Last 6 Honths O All Times
Sugject Sonder Recipients P						
Result v EQUALS v CERTAI	NLY SPAM	v +				
			Search	Clear		
Actions U Do!					First Previous Pag	et / 1 250 - Records per page HERT
Subject	Result	Received	Sender	Recipient(s)	lb	Details
I CERTAINLY SPAM] Why do att	CSPAN 1	0.11.2016 20:31:57	brianne.monroe@luciepuricelli.com	feith@mail.postmenllc.net	199.229.249.201	5core: 129.0
(II CERTAINLY SPAN]MAJOR -GEN	CSPAN 1	0.11.2016 09:04:31	jefferybuchana477@gmail.com	anthony@mail.postmanilc.net	52.86.0.96	📑 Korumail global spam signature detecte
🗿 (III CERTAINLY SPANDA-J-03000000000	CSPAN 0	7.11.2016 10:18:26	info@fins-neo.com	chrisharry 11@mail.postmanlic.net	175.184.37.174	🔹 Korumail global spam signature detects
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)Acne can r	CSPAN 0	7.11.2016 10:01:01	chipe.blackweli@hyperionsolarinc.com	faith@mail.postmanlic.net	172.245.211.197	signature detects
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)Acres can r	CSPAM 0	7.11.2016 09:56:50	chice.blackwell@hyperionsolerinc.com	faith@mail.postmanlic.net	172.245.211.197	📜 Korumail global spam signature detects
(II CERTAINLY SPAM]RE: PRIZE	CSPAN 0	7.11.2016 01:09:25	sanchezperezcoto@gmail.com	dorothy@mail.postmanlic.net	188.40.111.74	🗯 Korumail global spam signature detects
(*) CERTAINLY SPAN]SYRIAN REF	CSPAM 0	6.11.2016 09:08:02	johnahmed1012@gmail.com	harry@mail.postmanTc.net	52.86.0.96	Score: 167.0
[II CERTAINLY SPAM]RE: PRIZE	CSPAN 0	6.11.2016 07:55:52	sanchezperezcoto@gmail.com	dorothy@mail.postmanlic.net	199.254.123.22	Korumail global spam signature detects
(II CERTAINLY SPAN)(Spam?) RE	CSPAN 0	6.11.2016 01:52:31	amenchan@salem.hk	harry@mail.postmanlic.net	118.140.177.62	Korumail global spam signature detects
(II CERTAINLY SPAM](Spem7) RE	CISPAN 0	5.11.2016 17:08:32	emenchen@selem.hk	dorothy@mail.postmanlic.net	118.140.177.62	🔯 Korumail global apam signature detects
(II CERTAINLY SPAM]SYRIAN REF	CSPAM 0	5.11.2016 15:58:49	johnahmed651@gmail.com	dorothy@mail.postmanlic.net	32.86.0.96	Score: 173.0
[III CERTAINLY SPAM]SYRIA REFU	CSPAM 0	5.11.2016 08:28:43	johnahmed1012@gmail.com	bridget@mail.postmanlk.net	52.86.0.96	Scores 204.0
(II CERTAINLY SPAN)SYRIAN REF	CSPAN 0	4.11.2016 22:25:08	johnahmed651@gmail.com	barbara@mail.postmanilc.net	52.06.0.96	Score: 173.0
(II CERTAINLY SPAN]Reply	CSPAN 0	4.11.2016 22:57:32	kwamemenash@ecobankgh.com	jezzice@meil.postmanik.net	93.187.162.98	Korumail global spam signature detects
[!! CERTAINLY SPAM]Reply	CSPAM 0	4.11.2016 21:22:44	kwamemensah@ecobankgh.com	dorothy@mail.postmanlic.net	93.187.162.98	is Korumail global spam signature detects
(II CERTAINLY SPAM]SYRIAN REF	CSPAM 0	4.11.2016 18:35:14	johnahmed651@gmail.com	anthony@mail.postmanik-net	52.86.0.96	Score: 173.0
3 [II CERTAINLY SPAN]金融200个医常的图	CSPAN 0	4.11.2016 14:21:04	tsiĝa.jylou.com	carroli@mail.postmanilc.net	42.51.216.11	Score: 120.0
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)Bad Acre c	CSPAN 0	4.11.2016 13:42:54	maggie.medina@ningbech.com	faith@mail.postmanlic.net	38.99.252.11	Korumail global spam signature detects
(II CERTAINLY SPAN]Bed Acres	CSPAM 0	4.11.2016 13:40:51	maggie.medina@ningbech.com	feith@mail.postmenilc.net	38,99,252,11	🗯 Korumail global spam signature detects
[II CERTAINLY SPAM]\$ Charity	CSPAN 0	4.11.2016 06:24:35	sarahjiwooa%@test.com	harry@mail.postmanlic.net	75.151.133.237	1 Korumail global spam signature detects
[!! CERTAINLY SPAN]OFFICIAL N	CSPAM 0	4.11.2016 02:52:05	avard@googlemail.com	donald@mail.postmanlic.net	117.52.99.146	😹 Korumail global spam signature detecti
[II CERTAINLY SPAM]RE: CONGRA	CSPAN 0	3.11.2016 17:28:03	amenchan@salem.hk	harry@mail.postmaniic.net	220.241.212.155	Korumail global spam signature detects
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)ACCOUNTS:	CSPAN 0	3.11.2016 17:21:05	chow@zjhust.com	dorothy@mail.postmanlic.net	89.253.252.22	📷 Korumail global spam signature detects
(II CERTAINLY SPAM)Simply the	CISPAM 0	3-11-2016 17:15:43	ember.hobbs@fashionfestivelbd.com	feith@meil.postmenilc.net	195.8.81.11	5core: 116.0
[1] CERTAINLY SPAN]Simply the	CSPAN 0	8-11-2016 17:15:09	amber.hobbs@fashionfestivalbd.com	faith@mail.postmanlk.net	198.8.81.11	Score: 118.0

	Mail Logs Report – Table of Column Descriptions
Column Header	Description
lcon	Indicates the status of the mail after the filtering process. Placing your mouse cursor over an icon will show a description of the action.
	- Relayed: Indicates the mail has successfully passed the filtering process and user verified.
	I Rejected: Indicates the mail is rejected by KoruMail after the filtering process and reject message sent to the sender mail server.
	Oiscarded: Indicates the mail is quarantined
	Delayed: Indicates the source is greylisted.
Subject	The content in the 'Subject' line of the mails
Result	The result for a mail after the filtering process.
Received	Date and time of email received by KoruMail
Sender	Domain details of the email sender
Recipient(s)	Domain details of the recipient(s)
IP	The IP address of the system from where the mail was sent. The next column displays the flag of the originating country.
Details	Provides the reasons why a mail is rejected, delayed and so on.

At the top and bottom of the screen, you have the option to set the number of records to be displayed per page and export the report in CSV format.

To configure the number of records to be displayed per page

Click the 'Records per page' drop-down

	First	Previous	Page	1	/ 28		Records per pa	ge Nex	t Las
ent(s)		IP		Andrea Angle		10 25			
:omodo.lo	cal 1	0.100.132.	32	Mail is a	phis	50 100	ack according	to Surga	ate Phis
:omodo.lo	cal 1	0.100.132.	32	Mail is a	phis	250	ack according	to Surga	ate Phis
:omod <mark>o.lo</mark>	cal 1	0.100.132.	32	Mail is a	phis	hing at	tack according	to Surga	ate Phis
:omod <mark>o.lo</mark>	cal 1	0.100.132.	135	matched	hea	der rul	e: Subject: test	t action :	REJECT
		100 100	22	weather a				1- C	

- Select the number of records per page to be displayed from the options.
- Click the 'First', 'Previous', 'Next' and 'Last' buttons to navigate to the respective pages.

To export the report to a CSV file

Click the 'Actions' drop-down

	Vlail Logs	
	Subject Sender F	Recipient
	ctions 🕞 Do!	
	ave As CSV Subject	Resul
C	selammMM	PHISHI
C	Kitap =?UTF-8?B?S2FtcGFueWFzx	PHISHI
	[1] CERTAINLY SPAM]Fwd: Natur	PHISH

• Select 'Save As CSV' and click the 'Do!' button

Are you sure want to save all e-mail records as C	SV?
OK Cancel	

• Click 'OK' in the confirmation dialog.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Opening surgate_mail_logs_18.02.2015_10.00.37.zip
You have chosen to open:
surgate_mail_logs_18.02.2015_10.00.37.zip
which is: WinRAR ZIP archive (1.0 KB)
from: http://10.100.129.31:8080
What should Firefox do with this file?
Open with WinRAR.ZIP (default)
Do this <u>a</u> utomatically for files like this from now on.
OK Cancel

• Click 'OK' to save the report in your system.

Search Options

You can search for a particular record or records in the report by using simple or advanced search feature.

- Simple Search
- Advanced Search

Simple Search

The simple search options allows you to search for a particular record or records based on 'Subject', 'Sender', 'Recipients' and / or 'IP' details only.

Mail L	.ogs					
			Se	earch Clear	Advanced searc	<u>:h</u>
Subject	Sender	Recipients	IP IP			
Save As CSV	▼ Do!					
		Result	Received	Ser	nder	Recipie

- To search for records based on the entries under 'Subject', 'Sender', 'Recipients' and / or 'IP' columns, enter the text or number fully or partially in the field and click the 'Search' button
- To search for records based on the entries under a particular column or columns, select the respective check boxes, enter the text or number fully or partially in the field and click the the 'Search' button. For example, if you want to search for a particular record for sender and recipients, select the 'Sender' and 'Recipients' check boxes, enter the text fully or partially in the field and click the 'Search' button.

Advanced Search

The 'Advanced Search' option allows you a more granular search by including rules and filters.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

• Click the 'Advanced Search' link at the top of the screen.

Mail Logs			
Subject Sender	Recipients	Sea P	arch Clear Advanced search
Actions - Do!			First Previous Pag
Subject	Result	Received	Sender

The 'Advanced Search' option will be displayed.

	logs		
		Search	Clear Advanced sear
Subject	Sender Recipients	IP	
Subject	✓ CONTAINS		
		Searc	h Clear

The first drop-down contains the column headers that can be selected for an advanced search.

Mail Lo	gs				
Subject	Sender	Recipients	P	Search	Clear
Subject .	CONTAINS	▼	•		
Subject From Address To Address				Searc	h
Remote IP Action Result	Do!				
Received	ubject	Result	Received		

The second column contains the condition for a search, which depends on the item selected in the first column and text/number entered or options selected in the third column.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Mail L	JUYS	
Subject	Sender Recipients	Searc
Subject		+
	EQUALS NOTEQUALS	Se
	CONTAINS	
	NOTCONTAINS	
Actions	- Do!	

The third column allows you to enter the text/number or select from the options depending on the selection in the first column. For example, choosing 'Subject', 'From Address' or 'Remote IP' allows you to enter the text in the third column

				Sea	arch	Clear	Advand
Subject	Sender	Recipients	P IP				
Subject	- CONTAINS	- Important		+			

If you select 'Action' or 'Result' in the first column, then further options can be selected from the third column.

				Search	Clear Ad
Subj	ect 📃 Sen	der 📃 Rec	ipients 🔲 IP		
	Action	▼ EQUALS	▼ DELAYED ▼		
AND -	Received	▼ EQUALS		-	
			REJECTED	Search	Clear

If you select 'Received' in the first column, then you can enter a date or select from the calendar.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Subject Sender	Rec	cipient	s		F	2	S	earch	
Received - EQUALS	•					+			
	~~	<	Ma	rch, 2	2015	>	>>		rch
		Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	TCII
Actions - Do!	10	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	
	11	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	
Subject	12	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	
🧭 biseyler biseyler	13	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	gan@
 biseyler biseyler biseyler biseyler 	14	29	30	31	1	2	3	4	gan@
 Diseyler Diseyler everyone] Comodo: News 	You (15	5	6	7	8	9	10		igan? test

You can add more filters by clicking _____ for narrowing down your search.

					Search	n Cl	ear	Advance
Subj	ect 📃 Send	er 📃 Recipie	nts	IP				
	Subject	 EQUALS 	•			-		
AND 🖣	From Address	 NOTEQUALS 	•			-		
OR 🖣	To Address	- CONTAINS	Ŧ			-		
AND 🖣	Remote IP	 NOTCONTAINS 	Ŧ			-		
AND 🖣	Action	- EQUALS	•	DELAYED -]	-		
AND 🖣	Result	- EQUALS	•	ANTISPOOFING	REJECT	•		
AND -	Received	- EQUALS	•			-		
AND OR					- East	arch	6	lear

You can remove a filter by clicking the

button beside it.

You can create a filter rule by selecting 'AND' or 'OR' option beside each of the added filter.

- Click the 'Clear' button to remove the advanced search rules.
- Click the 'Search' button to start the search per the filter rule.

The items will be searched for in the ascending order and results displayed.

• To remove the advanced search field, click the 'Advanced search' link again.

Administrators can filter results on monthly basis. The filters available are 'Last Month', 'Last 2 Months', 'Last 3 Months', 'Last 6 Months' and 'All Times'.

• L	ast Month.	0	Last 2 Months	0	Last 3 Months	0	Last 6 Months	0	All Times	
-----	------------	---	---------------	---	---------------	---	---------------	---	-----------	--

Details of a Log Entry

• Clicking anywhere on the row of a log record will display the details of the mail log.

	4 A
Received	19.02.2015 11:28:32
Queue ID	73944-1424338096-668654
Message ID	DdCc1B37bF7d9f9E9D248A8e5229E3caDf1dD@tcco.com
Action	0
Result	CERTAINLY SPAM
Score	136.0
Sender	vetest1@ve.comodo.local Add Email In Black List 🚽 📩
Recipient(s)	vetest1@ve.comodo.local
RFC2822 Sender	gmanecio@tcco.com
RFC2822 Recipient(s)	vetest1@ve.comodo.local
Subject	Laguna
IP	10.100.132.32 Add Black List 👻 📑
Location	
Size	1586
Matched Profile	Default Incoming Profile (defined by user: admin)
Details	
Relaved	No
Not spam Close	

The details screen allows you to mark the mail log as 'Spam' or 'Not spam' depending the mail category. You can also add the sender, sending domain and IP to blacklist or whitelist.

• To mark an email as 'Spam' or 'Not spam', click the relevant button at the bottom of the screen.

The changes will be saved and mails from the sender will be applied the new settings by KoruMail.

• To add the sender or domain to blacklist/whitelist, click the drop-down in the 'Sender' row.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Result		
Score	136.0	
Sender	vetest1@ve.comodo.local	Add Email In Black List 🕞 🖪
Recipient(s)	vetest1@ve.comodo.local	Add Email In Black List Add Email In White List
RFC2822 Sender	gmanecio@tcco.com	Add Domain In Black List Add Domain In White List
RFC2822 Recipient(s)	vetest1@ve.comodo.local	
Subject	Laguna	
IP	10.100.132.32 Add Black	List 👻 📑

Select the category from the options that you want to add the email and click the https://www.select.com

Description	
Save Close	

• Enter the reason for changing the category and click the 'Save' button.

The changes will be saved and mails from the sender will be applied the new settings by KoruMail.

• To add the originating IP to blacklist/whitelist, click the drop-down in the 'IP' row.

Subject	Laguna
IP	10.100.132.32 Add White List
Location	Add Black List
Size	1586
Matched Profile	Default Incoming Profile (defined by user: admin)
Details	
Relaved	No
Not spam Close	

• Select the category from the options that you want to add the IP and click the 🛄 button beside it.

h.		Description
h.		
	4	
Save Close		

• Enter the reason for changing the category and click the 'Save' button.

The changes will be saved and mails from the IP will be applied the new settings by KoruMail.

You can view the previous or next record by click the < I buttons at the top of a details screen.

10.2 SMTP Queue Report

The 'SMTP Queue' report provides details of mails that are queued for delivery.

• To open the queue report interface, click 'Reports' then click 'SMTP Queue'.

KoruMail			Total mess	lages 9					
	D			Messages with local recipients 0					
	Sear	ch Clear		Messages with remote recipients 8					
 User Management 				Messages with bounces 0					
 System 			Messages	with in preprocess 0					
SMTP	Re-pr	rocess queue	First Pre	vious Page1 / 1 100	Records per page	lext Las			
Modules	ID 🔶	From e	To o	Subject e	Date	Size			
Profile Management	787108	mailer- daemon@10.108.51.98	postmaster@10.108.51.98	failure notice	13 Nov 2016 17:00:05 -0000	7.87 KE			
 Reports 	785107	mailer- daemon@10.108.51.98	bounce-mc.us9_36021329.2006057- faith=mail.postmanllc.net@mail161.suw18.rsgs	w.net failure notice	14 Nov 2016 01:00:18 -0000	63.67 K			
Mail Logs SMTP Queue	785112	mailer- daemon@10.108.51.98	thepaucitypathos@gmail.com	failure notice	14 Nov 2016 01:17:23 -0000	3.77 KE			
Delivery Logs	787241	mailer- daemon@10.108.51.98	info@agc.com	failure notice	13 Nov 2016 13:38:03 -0000	14.00 K			
SMTP-AUTH Logs Summary Reports	785106	mailer- daemon@10.108.51.98	root@10.108.51.98	failure notice	14 Nov 2016 04:00:03 -0000	22.79 K			
Domain Reports	787130	mailer- daemon@10.108.51.98	postmaster@10.108.51.98	failure notice	14 Nov 2016 05:00:04 -0000	17.56 K			
Attachment Verdict Reports	787154	mailer- daemon@10.108.51.98	gordon.jackson65@gmail.com	failure notice	13 Nov 2016 13:27:28 -0000	5.63 KE			
Quarantine & Archive	787248	mailer- daemon@10.108.51.98	root@10.108.51.98	failure notice	13 Nov 2016 16:00:04 -0000	14.35 K			

SMTP Queue Report – Table of Column Descriptions				
Column Header	Description			
ID	The identification number of the email queue that holds the status or message of the queue.			
From	Sender's email address			
То	Recipient's email address			
Subject	Subject of the email in SMTP queue			
Date	Date and time that the mail was sent			
Size	Size of the email in SMTP queue			

At the top and bottom of the screen you have the option to set the number of records to be displayed per page.

To configure the number of records to be displayed per page

Click the 'Records per page' drop-down

First Previous	Page1 / 1	100 🗸	Records per page Nex	kt Last
	Subject 🔶		Date	Size
	failure notice	100 250	13 Nov 2016 17:00:05 -0000	7.87 KB
006057-	e 11 - 12	500	14 Nov 2016	

- Select the number of records per page to be displayed from the options. The default is 100.
- Click the 'First', 'Previous', 'Next' and 'Last' buttons to navigate through the report.

Search Options

You can search for a particular record by using the search field at the upper left. Use the drop-down menus to specify granular search criteria. This is similar to the **advanced search option** explained in the **'Mail Logs'** section.

Message Statuses in SMTP Queue

- Total messages: Displays the total number of messages in the SMTP queue.
- Messages with local recipients: Displays the number of messages with the local recipients.
- Messages with remote recipients: Displays the number of messages with the remote recipients.
- · Messages with bounces: Displays the number of mails that are bounced.
- Messages with in preprocess: Displays the number of mails with in preprocess

10.3 Delivery Logs Report

While 'Mails Logs' provide a report of all incoming and outgoing mails irrespective of whether mails are accepted by mail servers or not, 'Delivery Logs' provide a report of all incoming and outgoing mails that are only accepted by mail servers.

• To open the 'Delivery Logs' interface, click 'Reports' and then click 'Delivery Logs'

ende	r 🗖 Recip		earch Clear Advanced search		
				First	Previous Page1 /65 25 + Records per page Next Last
ult	Received	Sender	Recipient(s)	IP	Details
0	18.02.2015 13:59:23	ozcan.ilhan@comodo.com	vetest1@ve.comodo.local	10.100.129.54	250 ok 1424260762 qp 23974 by mail.surmail.com
2	18.02.2015 13:55:38	ozcan.ilhan@comodo.com	vetest1@ve.comodo.local	10.100.129.54	250 ok 1424260537 qp 22856 by mail.surmail.com
9	18.02.2015 13:50:09	ozcan.ilhan@comodo.com	vetest1@ve.comodo.local	10.100.129.54	250 ok 1424260208 qp 21040 by mail.surmail.com
9	18.02.2015 13:44:06	anonymous@surgategw.comodo.com	fiatliena@gmail.com		Sorry, I couldn't find any host by that name. (#4.1.2)
9	18.02.2015 13:42:14	ozcan.ilhan@comodo.com	vetest1@ve.comodo.local	10.100.129.54	250 ok 1424259733 qp 18327 by mail.surmail.com
5	18.02.2015 13:41:13	anonymous@surgategw.comodo.com	fiatliena@gmail.com		Sorry, I couldn't find any host by that name. (#4.1.2)
3	18.02.2015 13:40:06	anonymous@surgategw.comodo.com	fiatliena@gmail.com		Sorry, I couldn't find any host by that name. (#4.1.2)
9	18.02.2015 13:29:50	vetest1@ve.comodo.local	vetest1@ve.comodo.local	10.100.129.54	250 ok 1424258989 qp 14128 by mail.surmail.com
1	18.02.2015 13:29:09	vetesti@ve.comodo.local	vetesti@ve.comodo.local	10.100.129.54	250 ok 1424258948 qp 13924 by mail.surmail.com
٢	18.02.2015 13:28:03	vetest1@ve.comodo.local	vetest1@ve.comodo.local	10.100.129.54	250 ok 1424258882 qp 13590 by mail.surmail.com
2	18.02.2015 13:20:06	anonymous@surgategw.comodo.com	fiatliena@gmail.com		Sorry. I couldn't find any host by that name. (#4.1.2)
9	18.02.2015 13:13:26	anonymous@surgategw.comodo.com	fiatliena@gmail.com		Sorry, I couldn't find any host by that name. (#4.1.2)
٢	06.02.2015 11:06:25	fatih.orhan@comodo.com	vetest1@ve.comodo.local	10.100.129.54	250 ok 1423213584 qp 30370 by mail.surmail.com
٢	06.02.2015 11:06:25	fatih.orhan@comodo.com	vetest1@ve.comodo.local	10.100.129.54	250 ok 1423213584 qp 30371 by mail.surmail.com
3	06.02.2015 04:09:26		anonymous@surgategw.comodo.com	127.0.0.1	554 too many hops, this message is looping (#5.4.6)
٩	06.02.2015 04:09:23		anonymous@surgategw.comodo.com	127.0.0.1	250 OK 1423188563 queuepid 38117
2	06.02.2015 04:02:18		anonymous@surgategw.comodo.com	127.0.0.1	451 temporary failure while processing your mail, please try ag
2	06.02.2015 04:02:15		anonymous@surgategw.comodo.com	127.0.0.1	250 OK 1423188135 queuepid 36632
9	06.02.2015 03:55:07		anonymous@surgategw.comodo.com	127.0.0.1	451 temporary failure while processing your mail, please try ag
٢	06.02.2015 03:54:56		anonymous@surgategw.comodo.com	127.0.0.1	250 OK 1423187696 queuepid 34813
2	06.02.2015 03:54:44		anonymous@surgategw.comodo.com	127.0.0.1	250 OK 1423187684 queuepid 34803
2	06.02.2015 03:21:16		anonymous@surgategw.comodo.com		Sorry, I couldn't find any host by that name. (#4.1.2)
2	06.02.2015 03:01:03		anonymous@surgategw.comodo.com	127.0.0.1	451 temporary failure while processing your mail, please try ag
2	06.02.2015 02:54:24		anonymous@surgategw.comodo.com	127.0.0.1	451 temporary failure while processing your mail, please try ag
2	06.02.2015 02:54:13		anonymous@surgategw.comodo.com	127.0.0.1	250 OK 1423184053 queuepid 21653

Delivery Logs Report – Table of Column Descriptions					
Column Header	Description				
Result	Indicates the status of the mail processed by mail server. The tool tip on hovering the mouse cursor over an icon displays the action.				
	- Success: Indicates the mail has been successfully delivered to the recipient.				
	Permanent Error: Indicates the mail server failed to deliver the mail to the recipient.				



	- Temporary: Indicates it is temporary error and the server will try again to deliver.	
Received	Date and time of email received by KoruMail	
Sender	Domain details of the email sender	
Recipient(s)	Domain details of the recipient(s)	
IP	The details of the recipient's IP address	
Details	Provides details such as the message ID and reasons for permanent and temporary en	

At the top and bottom of the screen, you have the option to set the number of records to be displayed per page.

To configure the number of records to be displayed per page

• Click the 'Records per page' drop-down

First	Previous	Page 1	/ 65		Records per page	Next	Last
IP				10 25	ils		
10.100.129.54	250 ok	1424260762	qp 23	50 100	mail.surmail.com	ו	
10.100.129.54	250 ok	1424260537	qp 23		mail.surmail.com	ı	
10.100.129.54	250 ok	1424260208	qp 2	1040 Бу	mail.surmail.com	n in the second s	

- Select the number of records per page to be displayed from the options.
- Click the 'First', 'Previous', 'Next' and 'Last' buttons to navigate to the respective pages.

Search Options

You can search for a particular record or records in the report by using simple or advanced search feature. This is similar to the **search option** explained in the 'Mail Logs' section.

10.4 SMTP-AUTH Logs Report

The 'SMTP-AUTH Logs Report' contains logs of every SMTP client log-in that required authentication.

· Click reports then 'SMTP-AUTH Logs' to open the interface.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

сомодо	SMTP-AUTH Logs					
KoruMail	User					
		IP				
a Barrollowana	D	ate From				
User Management		Date To				
 System 		Result	-Choose-			
▶ SMTP			6			
Modules			Search Clear			
Profile Management			First Previ	Page	a1 / 38 100 🗸 Records per page	Next La
	Date e		IP e		User e	Result
 Reports 	13.11.2016 21:39:09	121.78.12	2.172	36	info	FAILED
Mail Logs	13.11.2016 21:38:50	121.78.12	2.172		michael	FAILED
SMTP Queue	13.11.2016 21:38:41	121.78.12	2.172		mail	FAILED
Delivery Logs	13.11.2016 21:38:02	121.78.12	2.172		robert	FAILED
SMTP-AUTH Logs	13.11.2016 21:37:33	121.78.12	2.172		customers	FAILED
Summary Reports	13.11.2016 21:37:14	121.78.12	2.172		mysql	FAILED
Domain Reports	13.11.2016 21:36:45	121.78.12	2.172		order	FAILED
Attachment Verdict Reports	13.11.2016 21:36:26	121.78.122.172			newsletter	FAILED
maannen veranerrepona	13.11.2016 21:36:08	121.78.12	2.172	×	postmaster	FAILED
Quarantine & Archive	13.11.2016 21:35:59	121.78.12	2.172		postgres	FAILED
	13.11.2016 21:35:50	121.78.12	2.172	36	smtp	FAILED
	13.11.2016 21:35:31	121.78.12	2.172	360	spam	FAILED
	13.11.2016 21:35:12	121.78.12	2.172	35	justin	FAILED
	13.11.2016 21:34:43	121.78.12	2.172		admin	FAILED
	13.11.2016 21:34:35	121.78.12	2.172	363	fax	FAILED
	13.11.2016 21:34:16	121.78.122.172		.262	news	FAILED
	13.11.2016 21:14:05	70.79.71.	184	1	administrator	FAILED
	13.11.2016 13:22:58	37.59.241	.228	8.8	guest	FAILED

SMTP-AUTH Logs Report – Table of Column Descriptions					
Column Header	Description				
Result	Indicates the status of the mail processed by SMTP mail server.				
Success : Indicates that the SMTP client has logged in successfully					
	Failed: Indicates that the SMTP client login has failed				
User	The name of the SMTP mail client				
IP	The IP address of the SMTP mail client				
Date	The date and time of the log in event				

The 'Search' options allows you to search for a particular record or records based on the 'User', 'IP', 'Date From', 'Date To' or 'Result' of the authentication of SMTP client log-in.

SMTP-AUTH Logs	
User	
IP	
Date From	
Date To	
Result	-Choose- v
	Search Clear



- To search for records based on the entries under 'User', 'IP', 'Date From', 'Date To' or 'Result', enter the text or number fully or partially in the field and click the 'Search' button
- To refresh search, click 'Clear'.

10.5 Summary Reports

The 'Summary Reports' screen in KoruMail provides a comprehensive report of filtering results of mails for all domains that are enrolled. The summary report is available as pie chart, bar chart and table formats. The tabs at the top of the interface allows to view and download the reports in graphical or table format. The upper portion of the screen displays the report in pie chart format and is available for hourly, daily, weekly, monthly, yearly and full from the time of installation. The lower portion displays the results in bar chart format and is available on hourly, monthly and yearly basis.

To open the 'Summary Reports' interface, click 'Reports' and then click 'Summary Reports'




You can view and download the reports in graphical as well as in table format.

- Graphical Representation
- Table Representation

To view and download the report in graphical format

• Click the 'Mail Distribution' tab at the top

The results in **pie chart** format at the top and **bar chart** format at the bottom will be displayed.

• To view the results for a particular period, click the relevant tabs at the top.

Pie Chart

This hour	Today	This week	This month	This year	All	
			jan 1,	, 2015 -	Feb 1	9, 2015
		4 = 61 3%)				HEADER FILTER = 8 (1%) BLACKLIST = 14
						(1%)

• Click the desired period for which you want to view and download the report. The available periods are hourly, daily, weekly, monthly, yearly and from the time of KoruMail installation.



The different segments of the pie chart provides the details of the filtering results for the selected period such as mails categorized as spam, phishing, blacklisted and so on.

To download the pie chart results, click the PDF icon

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Opening this-month-slices.pdf
You have chosen to open:
🔁 this-month-slices.pdf
which is: Adobe Acrobat Document
from: http://10.100.129.31:8080
What should Firefox do with this file?
Open with Adobe Reader (default)
Save File
Do this <u>a</u> utomatically for files like this from now on.
OK Cancel

• Click 'OK' to download the report in PDF format.

Bar Chart

• Click the desired period for which you want to view and download the report in bar chart format. The available periods are daily, monthly and yearly.

The report for the selected period will be displayed.



The Y-axis displays the number of mails and X-axis displays the hours/days/months for the selected period.

To download the bar chart results, click the PDF icon

Opening this-year.pdf			X
You have chosen to	open:		
🔁 this-year.pdf			
which is: Adol	be Acrobat Document		
from: http://1	0.100.129.31:8080		
What should Firefo	x do with this file?		
Open with	Adobe Reader (default)		•
Save File			
🔲 Do this <u>a</u> uto	matically for files like this fr	om now on.	
	(OK Car	ncel

• Click 'OK' to download the report in PDF format.

To view and download the report in table format

• Click the 'Tables' tab at the top of the 'Summary Reports' screen.

ummar	y Rep	oorts					
ail distribution	Table	s	******	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	9999999999 9999999999		
This hour	Today	This week	This month	This year	All	Custom Reports	
Refresh							

The report in table format is available for the periods hourly, daily, weekly, monthly, yearly and from the time of KoruMail installation. You can also define a period and generate a custom report.

- Click the desired period for which you want to view and download the report in table format.

Summ	ary Reports			
Mail distribu	rtion Tables			2002002
This hou	r Today This week	This month This	year All Custom Repo	orts
Refre	esh			
ا حر	2			
		Count	Percent(%)	
	ок	138	44.8	•
	PHISHING	68	22.1	1
	SPAM	61	19.8	
	BLIST	14	4.5	
2	HEADER	8	2.7	
	CSPAM	5	1.6	
	PROMOTIONAL	4	1.3	
	TMP ERR	3	0.10	
	SPF	3	0.10	
	RLY ERR	2	0.6	
	OTH	2	0.6	

The report for the selected period will be displayed. The first column indicates the categorization of mails, the second column displays the number for each category and the third column provides the results in percentage for each category.

To download the report in PDF format, click the PDF icon

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Opening KoruMail Monthly Chart Report.pdf
You have chosen to open:
🔁 KoruMail Monthly Chart Report.pdf
which is: Adobe Acrobat Document (4.3 KB)
from: http://10.100.129.31:8080
What should Firefox do with this file?
Open with Adobe Reader (default)
Save File
Do this <u>a</u> utomatically for files like this from now on.
OK Cancel

- Click 'OK' to download the report in PDF format.
- To download the report in XLS (spreadsheet) format, click the XLS icon

Opening KoruMail Mor	nthly Report.xls
You have chosen to	open:
🛗 KoruMail Mon	thly Report.xls
which is: Micro	osoft Excel 97-2003 Worksheet
from: http://10	0.100.129.31:8080
What should Firefox	< do with this file?
Open with	OpenOffice.org Calc (default)
<u> Save File</u>	
🔲 Do this <u>a</u> utor	matically for files like this from now on.
	OK Cancel

• Click 'OK' to download the report in XLS format.

To generate a custom report in table format

Click the 'Custom Reports' tab at the top

The fields to select the 'From' and 'To' period will be displayed.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

distribution	Tables						
This hour	Today This week	This month	This year	All	Custom Reports		
	between selected dates		Show	,			
<u>ک</u> ک			Show	•			
آه م		Caunt	Show		भारभन्न (%)		

• Click on the fields or calendar icon and select the period from the calendar.

Aail dis	tribut	ion	I 1	ables	s			
This	hour	T	Toda	ay	Th	is w	eek	This month This year All Custor
Sho	w rec	ords	betw	een	seled	cted	dates	3
								Show
<<	<	Febr	uary,	2015	>	»	x	
	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	
6	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	Count
8	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	Count Parcelor vailable records.
9	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	Valiable records.
1317286	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	
10								

• Click the 'Show' button after selecting the custom period.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

This hour	Today	This week	This month	This year	All	Custom Report
Show reco	rds between	selected dates				
2015-01-0	1	2015-02	2-19	Sho	w	
ana -	A					
¥ ۸						
	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Cou	it	Perc	ent(%)
		ок	552		6	58.7
	PH	ISHING	143		1	17.8
		SPAM	61			7.7
a ²		BLIST	14			1.7
	н	IEADER	8			1
	(CSPAM	7			0.9
	PRO	MOTIONAL	4			0.5
	R	LY ERR	4			0.5
		SPF	3			0.4
	т	MP ERR	3			0.4
		отн	4			0.5

The report for the selected custom period will be displayed. The first column indicates the categorization of mails, the second column displays the number for each category and the third column provides the results in percentage for each category.

- To download the custom report in PDF format, click the PDF icon And click 'OK' in the download dialogue to save the report.
- To download the custom report in XLS (spreadsheet) format, click the XLS icon and click 'OK' in the download dialogue to save the report.
 - To clear the custom period, click on the period fields or calendar icon and click the 'Clean' button.

COMODO Creating Trust Online

This hour Today This week This month Show records between selected dates 2015-01-01 2015-02-19 < January, 2015 > Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat	ionth [
2015-01-01 📶 2015-02-19 << < January, 2015 > >> x	
<< < January, 2015 > >> x	
<< < January, 2015 > >> x	
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat	
1 28 29 30 31 1 2 3	
2 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Coun
3 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	
4 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	552
5 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	143
6 1 2 3 4 5 6 7	61

10.6 Domain Reports

The 'Domain Reports' interface contains detailed statistics and graphs about your monitored domains.

• To open the interface, click 'Reports' on the left then click 'Domains Reports':



You can change the domain shown in the charts by using the drop-down menu at the top of the interface.

You can view and download the reports in graphical or table format.

- Graphical Representation
- Table Representation

Graphical Representation

Mail Distribution:

The 'Mail Distribution' chart categorizes mails sent/received on the specified domain according to mail category. Categories include 'OK', 'Spam', 'Probable Spam', 'Virus' etc. Use the tabs above the chart to change the time-period

covered by the chart. Choices include 'Today', 'This Week', 'This Month', 'This Year' and 'All Time'.

Mail Distribution Progress:

The 'Mail Distribution Progress' bar chart shows how many mails of each category were sent/received on each day. over a period of a month or a year.

• To export the report to PDF, click the PDF icon At the bottom-right of either of the two-chart types:

Opening KoruMail Mo	nthly Chart Report.pdf	\times				
You have chosen to	You have chosen to open:					
KoruMail Mor	thly Chart Report.pdf					
which is: PDF file (3.6 KB)						
from: https://4	from: https://46.101.204.39:8443					
What should Firefox do with this file?						
○ <u>O</u> pen with	○ <u>O</u> pen with TWINUI (default) ~					
Do this <u>a</u> uto	matically for files like this from now on.					
	OK Cancel					

Tables:

The 'Tables' report displays the number of mails sent/received in each every mail category. The bar graph displays 'Count' on the x-axis against the category of mails on the y-axis.

n Tables						
This week	This month	This year I	II Custom Reports			
				<u>له</u>		
N	ov 1, 201	6 - Nov 14,	2016		Count	Percent(%)
1				ок	112	42.6
				PROMOTIONAL	52	19.8
				SPAM	43	16.3
				CSPAM	35	13.3
				PSPAM	11	4.2
				TMP ERR.	6	2.3
			1 .	VIRUS	4	1.5
OK	PR SPA	M CSPAM PSF	AM T VIRUS	EIIIb.		
	N	Nov 1, 201	Nov 1, 2016 - Nov 14,	Nov 1, 2016 - Nov 14, 2016	OK PROMOTIONAL SPAM CSPAM PSPAM TMP ERR	OK 112 PROMOTIONAL 52 SPAM 43 CSPAM 35 PSPAM 11 TMP ERR 6

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

To generate a custom report in table format

Click the 'Custom Reports' tab at the top

The fields to select the 'From' and 'To' period will be displayed.

a doma	ain na	me: [mail.;	postm	anlic.	net	~	Get reports!		
il dist	tribut	tion	T	able	s					
Toda	y	Thi	s we	ek	Т	his n	nonth	This year	All	Custom Repo
<<	< 1	Nover	mber	. 201	<u> </u>	>>	x			Show
~~		Nover			6 >			(<u></u>		JIOW
<<		Nover Mon 31			6 >		Sat			SIOW 2
7452529	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	6 > Thu	Fri				
45	Sun 30	Mon 31	Tue 1	Wed 2	6 > Thu 3	Fri 4	Sat 5			
45 46	Sun 30 6	Mon 31 7	Tue 1 8	Wed 2 9	6 > Thu 3 10	Fri 4 11	Sat 5 12			
45 46 47	Sun 30 6 13	Mon 31 7 14	Tue 1 8 15	Wed 2 9 16	6 > Thu 3 10 17	Fri 4 11 18	Sat 5 12 19			

- Click on the fields or calendar icon and select the period from the calendar.
- Click the 'Show' button after selecting the custom period.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

	c.net V Get reports!			
distribution Tables				
oday This week	This month This year All Custom Reports			
ouay This week	This monune This year Air Custom Reports			
Refresh				
	٨	×		
Ne	レ 1 2016 Nov 14 2016			
No	لم w 1, 2016 - Nov 14, 2016	X	Count	Percent(%)
	لم w 1, 2016 - Nov 14, 2016	ок	Courts 112	Percent(%) 42.6
No 100 -	ov 1, 2016 - Nov 14, 2016	OK PROMOTIONAL		
100 -	ov 1, 2016 - Nov 14, 2016		112	42.6
100 - 75 -	ov 1, 2016 - Nov 14, 2016	PROMOTIONAL	112 52	42.6 19.8
100 -	ov 1, 2016 - Nov 14, 2016	PROMOTIONAL SPAM	112 52 43	42.6 19.8 16.3
100 - 75 -	w 1, 2016 - Nov 14, 2016	PROMOTIONAL SPAM CSPAM	112 52 43 35	42.6 19.8 16.3 13.3
100 - 26 - 50 -	w 1, 2016 - Nov 14, 2016	PROMOTIONAL SPAM CSPAM PSPAM	112 52 43 35 11	42.6 19.8 16.3 13.3 4.2

The report for the selected custom period will be displayed. The first column indicates the categorization of mails, the second column displays the number for each category and the third column provides the results in percentage for each category.

- To download the custom report in PDF format, click the PDF icon And click 'OK' in the download dialogue to save the report.
- To download the custom report in XLS (spreadsheet) format, click the XLS icon and click 'OK' in the download dialogue to save the report.
- To clear the custom period, click on the period fields or calendar icon and click the 'Clean' button.

COMODO Creating Trust Online

This	hour		Tod	ay	Th	is w	eek	This m	onth
Sho	w rec	ords	betw	/een	seled	cted (dates		
201	5-01-	01				20	015-0	2-19	
~~	<	Janu	лагу,	2015	>	»	x		
	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat		
1	28	29	30	31	1	2	3		
2	4	5	6	7	8	9	10		Carres
3	11	12	13	14	15	16	17		Count
4	18	19	20	21	22	23	24		552
5	25	26	27	28	29	30	31		143
									61

10.7 Attachment Verdict Reports

The 'Attachment Verdict Reports' interface contains all the email attachment files for which Korumail has returned a verdict and the corresponding actions taken.

• To open the interface, click 'Reports' on the left then click 'Attachment Verdict Reports'.

Attachment	Verdict Repo	orts			Logout
O File Name O Subject	O Sender 🖲 Recipi	Search search	Clear		
Received	Subject	Sender	First Previous Page	/ 1_10 Reco File Name	Action
			First Previous Page1	/ 1 10 ~ Reco	ords per page Next Last

	Attachment Verdict Report – Table of Column Descriptions						
Column Header	Description						
Received	Date and time of email received by KoruMail.						
Subject	Content in the 'Subject' line of the mails containing attachment.						
Sender	Domain details of the email sender.						
Recipient(s)	Domain details of the recipient(s).						
File Name	Name of the file that is given a verdict.						

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Action

Action taken for verdict given.

To configure the number of records to be displayed per page

Click the 'Records per page' drop-down

First Previous Page1 /1	10 ~	Records per page	Next Last
File Name	10	Action	
First Previous Page 1 / 1	25 50 100	Records per page	Next Last
	250	and the second second	

- Select the number of records per page to be displayed from the options. The default is 10.
- · Click the 'First', 'Previous', 'Next' and 'Last' buttons to navigate through the report.

The 'Search' options allows you to search for a particular record or records based on the 'Filename', 'Subject', 'Sender' or 'Recipient(s)' of the file with verdict.

- To search for records based on the entries under 'Filename', 'Subject', 'Sender' or 'Recipient(s)' of the file
 with verdict reports, click any one of the radio buttons and enter the text or number fully or partially in the
 text field and then click the 'Search' button
- To refresh search, click 'Clear'.

11 Quarantine & Archive

The 'Quarantine & Archive' sections allows administrators to configure the number of days that logs and archived files should be retained in KoruMail. Details of 'Quarantine Logs' and 'Archived Mails' can also be viewed, category changed and records exported to a CSV file.

сомодо	Quarantine & Archive Settings					
KoruMail	General	E-mail Reports				
	E	mail Logs Deleted Time (max to 729 days) *	60			
User Management		Archive remove interval (max. 729 days)*	3			
System	Attac	hment Verdict System record remove interval (Max 729 days)*	60			
SMTP		Quarantine remove interval (max. 30 days)*	3			
Modules		Quarantine Webmail authentication type	Local DB 🗸			
Profile Management			Save			
Reports						
Quarantine & Archive Quarantine & Archive Settings Quarantine Logs Archived Mails		Copyright® 2006-2016 Comodo Group KoruMail name and logo are trademari Release: 6.4.3.04c	is of Comodo Group, Inc.			

Click the following links for more details:

Quarantine & Archive Settings

- Quarantine Logs
- Archived Mails

11.1 Quarantine & Archive Settings

The 'Quarantine & Archive Settings' interface allows administrators to set the period to retain 'Mail Logs', 'Archived Mails' and 'Quarantine Logs' in KoruMail. You can also set the method of user authentication for accessing their quarantined email at 'Quarantine Webmail' interface. Admins can also create a mail template that is sent to users as notification to access their quarantined mails.

• To open the interface, click 'Quarantine & Archive' and then click 'Quarantine & Archive Settings'

KoruMail	Concept E mail Reports				
noraman	General E-mail Reports				
	E-mail Logs Deleted Time (max to 729 days) *	60			
ser Management	Archive remove interval (max. 729 days)*	3			
ystem	Attachment Verdict System record remove interval (Max 729 days)*	60			
MTP	Quarantine remove interval (max. 30 days)*	3			
lodules	Quarantine Webmail authentication type				
ofile Management		Save			
eports		Save			
uarantine & Archive	Copyright® 2006-2016 Comodo Group	Inc. All rights reserved			
arantine & Archive Settings	KoruMail name and logo are trademari Release: 6.4.3.040	ks of Comodo Group, Inc.			
rantine Logs					
ived Mails					

Click the following links for more details:

- Quarantine & Archive General Settings
- Email Reports Settings

11.1.1 Quarantine & Archive General Settings

The 'General' tab in 'Quarantine & Archive Settings' allows administrators to set the period to retain 'Mail Logs', 'Archived Mails' and 'Quarantine Logs' in KoruMail. Admins also can set the method of user authentication for users that access their quarantined emails at 'Quarantined Webmail' interface.

• To open the interface, click the 'General' tab in the 'Quarantine & Archive' screen

Qua	Quarantine & Archive Settings								
Gener	ral	E-mail Reports							
	E-	mail Logs Deleted Time (max to 729 days) *	60						
		Archive remove interval (max. 729 days) *	3						
	Attact	hment Verdict System record remove interval (Max 729 days) *	60						
		Quarantine remove interval (max. 30 days) *	3						
		Quarantine Webmail authentication type	Local DB 🗸						
			Save						

	Quarantine & Archive General Settings - Table of Parameters
Parameter	Description
E-mail Logs Deleted Time	Enter the number of days for which the email logs will be retained. The maximum period is 729 days. Refer to the section 'Mail Logs Report' for more details.
Archive remove interval	Enter the number of days for which the archived mail records will be retained. The maximum period is 729 days. Refer to the section ' Archived Mails ' for more details.
Attachment Verdict System record remove Interval	Enter the number of days for which the Attachment verdict records will be retained. The maximum period is 729 days. Refer to section 'Attachment Verdict System' for more details.
Quarantine remove interval	Enter the number of days after which the 'Quarantined Logs' will be removed. The maximum period that can be set is 30 days. Refer to the section 'Quarantine Logs' for more details.
Quarantine Webmail authentication type	Select the user authentication type from the option for users that access the Webmail interface to check their quarantined mails.

• Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

11.1.2 Email Reports Settings

KoruMail allow users to access their quarantined emails via a separate web based quarantine page that contains all their quarantined messages. The 'Email Report' section allows administrators to configure the URL of the 'Quarantine Webmail' page, the email notification subject line, from address, mail message template and the days and time the email should be sent to users. Please note the users should be added in 'Quarantine Webmail Users' and password set for them to access the 'Quarantine Webmail' page. The 'Send daily quarantine report to recipients' check box should also be enabled in the 'Archive And Quarantine' tab of the profile that is applied to the users.

• To open the 'E-mail Reports' interface, click the 'E-mail Reports' tab in the 'Quarantine & Archive' screen.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

eneral E-mail Reports							
Mail Subject	E-mail Qua	arantine Rep					
Mail From	surgate@s	surgategw.co)				
Base URL	http://surga	ategw.comod	i				
Mail Template	http: <html> <head> <meta http:<br=""/><style> body {fo a { text-d h1 { font- mail { fo #list the: #list tr.ev #list tr.ev #list tr.ev #list tr.ev </style> Metad> </head></html>	Www.w3.org -equiv="Con nt-family: Ari lecoration: nr -size: 100%; nt-weight: br ad { backgroidd { backg	}	e.dtd"> nt="text/html; ns-serif; } EA8; color: #{ FEF: } EEEE; } nter; } /span>,	charset=L	JTF-8" />	
Days To Send	Monday	🚺 Tuesday	Vednesday	🚺 Thursday	Friday	✓ Saturday	Sund
Send Hour	00:00 * 01:00 02:00 03:00 04:00 05:00 06:00 07:00 08:00 09:00 10:00 11:00 12:00 13:00 14:00 12:00 13:00 14:00 15:00 14:00 15:00 14:00 15:00 14:00 15:00 14:00 15:00 12:00 22:00 22:00 22:00 22:00						

(Quarantine & Archive – E-mail Reports Settings - Table of Parameters						
Parameter	Description						
Mail Subject	Enter the subject line for the automated email report						
Mail From	Enter the address from which the email reports will be sent						
Base URL	Enter URL of 'Quarantine Webmail' page that users should access to view their quarantined emails						
Mail Template	The message body of the mail.						
Days to Send	Select the day(s) to send the email notifications						

Comodo KoruMail – Admin Guide | © 2017 Comodo Security Solutions Inc. | All rights reserved.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Send Hour	Select the hour of the day to send the email notifications for the selected days.

· Click the 'Default' button to restore the settings to default values.

Г

· Click the 'Preview' button to view the mail that will be sent to users

Quarantine Mail Preview		×
Merhaba user@domain.com, Karantinadaki tüm e-postalarınızın bulunduğu web tabanlı ka Hello user@domain.com, Click here to access the web based quarantine page whicl Action / Eylem Date / Tarih From / Gonderic Release / B?rakFri, Feb 27 10:41 EET 2015user@domain.co Release / B?rakFri, Feb 27 10:41 EET 2015user@domain.co	n contains your all quarantine messages. ii Subject / Konu Status / Durum mPreview subjectCERTAINLY SPAM	
	KoruMail Messaging Gateway	
Test		
Recipient		Send
	Close	

- To test if the mails are delivered successfully, enter the user's email address in the 'Recipient' field and click the 'Send' button
- Click the 'Close' button to return to the 'E-mail Reports' interface.
- Click the 'Save' button to apply your changes.

11.2 Quarantine Logs

The 'Quarantine Logs' interface displays the log records of all quarantined mails. The number of days the logs are stored depends on the settings configured in the 'Quarantine & Archive General Settings' screen. The interface allows administrators to take actions such as to delete, mark as not spam and more.

• To open the interface, click 'Quarantine & Archive' then 'Quarantine Logs'

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

томоро	Quarantine Logs						to
KoruMail	Subject Sender Reco	acts. 🗆 P	Search Clear	Advanced search	⊕ LastHonth ○ Last2No	eths 🔿 Last 3 Months	O Last & Montes O All'Items
User Hanagement	Actions v D					Tital Prevous Pa	pe(1/ 1 250 - Records per page [Next] [.
 System 	Subject	Result	Received	Sender	Recipient(s)	··· •	Details
SMTP	(II SPAH)A cure for beiding.	SPAM 15	11.2016 04:53:54	sevenneh.stenton@vgeethertech.com	feith@mail.postmanik.net	67.222.134.121	Score: 54/0
	🗌 🛩 (III SPAM)	SPAM 15	11.2016 04:46:55	dylan.bendergwgeathertech.com	faithgreail.portmanik.net	67.222.134.122	Sicares WELD
Modules	📋 💜 (II SEME)New model 2017 SUVs	8PMM 18	11.2016 04-06-10	Wars-relinsgemetiveneer.com	faithgreat-postmanik-net	67.222.134.108	Score: 94.0
Profile Management	🔲 🌱 (1) SPAM(New model 2017 SUVs	SPAM 15	11.2016 04:03:24	tiffeny rolling@emethieveer.com	feith@mail.postmanik.net	67.222.134.105	Score: 09.0
	(n PROBABLE SPAM)Staying in	PSPAM 15	11.2016 02:46:47	dylan.rowe@peggystevens.com	faithgroail.postmanik.res	67.222.134.112	Sicares 47.0
Reports	- V (n PROBABLE SDAM)Raying in	DEDVM 18	11-2016 03-46(18	dylan.com@peggstevens.com	faith@mail.postmanile.sat	67.222.134.112	Scorer 47.0
	🔲 🛩 (# PROGABLE SPAM)Diah Networ	PSPAM 15	11.2016 00:07:30	eric.emoló@tvmotorco.com	faith@mail.postmanik.net	67.222.134.130	Score: 45.0
Quarantine & Archive	🔲 🐓 (III PROBABLE SPAM)Dish Retwor	FSFAM 13	11.2018 02-26129	enc.amoid gtv matarca.com	farthgmail.postmanik.rvet	67.222.134.132	Scare: 46.0
	(II SDWA)You have got to see	SDAM 15	11.2016 03:17:03	britteny french@sufolicneveherald.com	faith@mail.costmanilc.net	67.222.134.119	Scorer 71-0
Quarantine & Archive Settings	PROBABLE SPAM(Business or)	PSPAM 15	11.2016 02:12:50	sementhe.bowman@wwwherocycle.com	faith@mail.postmanik.rvet	67.222.124.112	Score: 42.0
Quarantine Logs	🔲 🐓 (IN PROBABLE SPAM)A professio	PREVM 13	11.2016 02.03,09	variessa Jungess Breussadariet, com	fathgreat.postmank.com	67.222.134.123	3kiane: 40.0
Archived Walls	CE CERTADROY SPAM Stop overp	CSPAN 15	11.2016 01:33:16	ketherine.povers@velecsophis.com	feith@meil.postmenilc.net	67.222.134.116	Korumail global sparn signature detected
	O (In CERTADIUS SRAM]Stop overp	CSPAM 15	11.2016 01/25/16	katherine.povers@valeosophia.com	faith@mail.postmanik.net	67.222.124.119	Korumail global spam signature detected
	🔲 🐓 (11 XEMA)A musimum drashigagin u	3PVM 13	11.2016 01.27.16	ranhait, legisherait less attains	faithgread postmants out	67.222.134.122	Manager and Article and Articl
	🔲 😳 (* CERTAINLY SPANjiwhen burg)	CSPAN 15	11.2016 00:14:58	(ack glann@kdcommunications.com	feith@meil.postmenilc.net	67.222.134.124	Scover £00.0
	🔲 🚱 (In CERTAINLY SPAM)BUSINESS O	CSPAN 14	11.2016 22:41:40	jonathanclarkq@outlook.com	dorothy@mail.postmanlic.net	67.222.99.320	Score: 136.0
	📋 🤪 (* PECISABLE STAM)Cestro Shop	PERMIT	11-2016 23:34:15	lest jards grammenics measurils maxim	faithgreat postmanic con-	67.222.124.127	Second 40.0
	🔲 🥹 (E CERTAINLY SRAMJYOUR BHAIL	CSPAN 14	11.2016 11:57:36	admintb@kpru.ac.th	hany@meil.postmanilc.net	202.29.15.71	📑 Korumail global spern signature detected
	O (* CERTAINLY SPAM]YOUR EMAIL	CSPAN 14	11.2016 09:41:35	admintb@kpru.ac.th	dorothy@mail.postmanlic.net	202.29.15.71	🗮 Korumail global spam signature detected
	C Q (* CERTADUC SDAM)Hope you a	CSPAM 14	11-2016 09:32:14	aaa7 Barra-Dirusu Jale	carolyn Brnail postmanic-nat	104.47-0.216	Scene: 198-0
	OR CONTACTOR SPANIFLOPS YOU B	CORAM 14	11.2016 09:01:46	asa7 dama (2) vau/biz	alivia ĝimali postmanilo net	104.47.2.223	Score: 199.0
	🗌 😧 (= CERTADEJ SPAN)TERZE, (18)	8 CSPAN 12	11.2016 15:09:51	logtelight flag, com	nonman@mail.postman8c.net	162.251.121.114	dictric response
	📋 💞 (** SDAM)Srief-Herr Oters Per	SDAM 13	11-2016 12-01-02	domoeno:@stonine.sk	teres a dimail construction and	213-81-192-142	Gener 54-0
	- O (n CERTAINLY SPAM]HI	CSPAM 13	11 2016 11:15:55	ca4geeche ee eleven dub	kriaty @mail.poatmanilc.net	104.47.4.237	Scove: 127.0
	C (P CHETAGELY SHAM)HI	CHEAN 13	11.2016 11.11.12	ing Banahar and shares as	twenty great posteria di cont	104.47.4.228	Miards 119.0
	🗍 🔕 (= сакталал захи)на		11.2016 10.03.09		donothy generic postmanils, set Serve (b		Maren 131.0

	Quarantine Logs – Table of Column Descriptions
Column Header	Description
Icon	Indicates the status of action for the mail applied by KoruMail after the filtering process. Placing your mouse cursor over an icon will show a description of the action.
	\checkmark - Relayed: Indicates the mail has successfully passed the filtering process and user verified.
	rejected: Indicates the mail is rejected by KoruMail after the filtering process and reject message sent to the sender mail server.
	Oiscarded: Indicates the mail is quarantined
Subject	The content in the 'Subject' line of the mails
Result	The result for a mail after the filtering process.
Received	Date and time of email received by KoruMail
Sender	Domain details of the email sender
Recipient(s)	Domain details of the recipient(s)
IP	The IP address of the system from where the mail was sent.
Details	Provides the reasons why a mail is quarantined and spam score if it is marked as spam.

At the top and bottom of the screen, you have the option to set the number of records to be displayed per page and take desired actions such as delete, mark as not spam and so on.

To configure the number of records to be displayed per page

Click the 'Records per page' drop-down

Page1 / 5	17 10	- Records per page	
and the second s	10		
Recipient(s)	25 50	IP	100
ategw.comodo.com	100	127.0.0.1	Sc
gategw.comodo.com	250	127.0.0.1	Sc
gategw.comodo.com		127.0.0.1	Sc
gategw.comodo.com		127.0.0.1	Sc
;stegw.comodo.com		127.0.0.1	

- Select the number of records per page to be displayed from the options.
- Click the 'First', 'Previous', 'Next' and 'Last' buttons to navigate to the respective pages.

To act on log entries

Click the 'Actions' drop-down

Qua	arantine Logs		
Subje	t Sender 🔲	Recipients	
Actions		Do!	
- Mark As Resend	Not Spam Spam message(s) to the recipient(s) M + resend to the recipient(s)	Result SPAM SPAM SPAM	2
	d selected entries	SPAM	2
	[!! SPAM]failure notice	SPAM	2
	[!! SPAM]failure notice	SPAM	2
🔄 💉	[!! SPAM]failure notice	SPAM	2
[]	[!! SPAM]failure notice	SPAM	
	[11 SPAM]failure notice		

• Select the desired action from the drop-down and click the 'Do' button

Search Options

You can search for a particular record or records in the quarantine log by using simple or advanced search feature.

- Simple Search
- Advanced Search

Simple Search

The simple search options allows you to search for a particular record or records based on 'Subject', 'Sender', 'Recipients' and / or 'IP' details only.

		Course	Class	
Subject Subject	Sender Recipients	Search	Clear	Advanced search
		1 📭		
Actions	- Do!			First Previous P

- To search for records based on the entries under 'Subject', 'Sender', 'Recipients' and / or 'IP' columns, enter the text or number fully or partially in the field and click the 'Search' button
- To search for records based on the entries under a particular column or columns, select the respective check boxes, enter the text or number fully or partially in the field and click the the 'Search' button. For example, if you want to search for a particular record for sender and recipients, select the 'Sender' and 'Recipients' check boxes, enter the text fully or partially in the field and click the 'Search' button.

Advanced Search

The 'Advanced Search' option allows you a more granular search by including rules and filters.

• Click the 'Advanced Search' link at the top of the screen.

Quarantine Logs						
Subject	Sender R	ecipients	P IP	Search	Clear	Advanced search
Actions	•	Do!			F	irst Previous Page 1

The 'Advanced Search' option will be displayed.

Quar	antine Lo	gs		Search	Clear Advanced sear
Subject	Sender	Recipients	IP		
Subject	▼ CONTAINS	▼		+	
				Searcl	h Clear

The first drop-down contains the column headers that can be selected for an advanced search.

Quaran	tine Log	IS			
Subject	Sender	Recipients	P P	Search Clo	ear Advanced s
Subject	CONTAINS	▼	+		
Subject				<u> </u>	
From Address To Address				Search	Clear
Remote IP Action Result		▼ Do!			
Received	Subject	Result	Received		
🔄 ؇ biseyler	biseyler	PHISHING 2	27.02.2015 17:45	:59 kagan@l	agantest.com

The second column contains the condition for a search, which depends on the item selected in the first column and text/number entered or options selected in the third column.

Quara	antine Logs		
			Search Clear Advanced
Subject	Sender	Recipients	IP IP
Subject	- CONTAINS	•	•
	EQUALS		
	NOTEQUALS		Search Clear
	CONTAINS		
	NOTCONTAINS		
Actions	•	Do!	
	Subject	Result	Received Sender

The third column allows you to enter the text/number or select from the options depending on the selection in the first column. For example, choosing 'Subject', 'From Address' or 'Remote IP' allows you to enter the text in the third column

				Search	Clear	Advanced se
Subject	Sender	Recipients	P IP			
Subject		- Important		+		

If you select 'Action' or 'Result' in the first column, then further options can be selected from the third column.

COMODO Creating Trust Online

				Search	Clear Adva
Subje	ct 📃 Sende	r 🔲 Recip	pients 🔲 IP		
	Action	- EQUALS	▼ DELAYED ▼	-	
ND -	Received	EQUALS	DELAYED DISCARDED PASSED	-	
			REJECTED	Search	Clear

If you select 'Received' in the first column, then you can enter a date or select from the calendar.

							S	earc
Subject Sender	Red	cipient	s			2		
Received - EQUALS -)+		
		<	Ma	rch,	2015	>	»	x
		Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
Actions	10	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
	11	8	9	10	11	12	13	14
Subject	12	15	16	17	18	19	20	21
📄 ؇ biseyler biseyler	13	22	23	24	25	26	27	28
 Ø attachment test 	14	29	30	31	1	2	3	4
🖂 🐼 attachment test	15	5	6	7	8	9	10	11
							Т	oday

Comodo KoruMail – Admin Guide | © 2017 Comodo Security Solutions Inc. | All rights reserved.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

				Search	Clear	Advanced searce
Subjec	ct 📃 Sende	r 📃 Recipients	i P			
	Subject ·	EQUALS	 important 		-	
AND 👻	From Address	- NOTEQUALS	•			
OR 👻	To Address	EQUALS	•			
AND 👻	Remote IP	CONTAINS	•			
OR 👻	Action	EQUALS -	DELAYED -]		
AND 👻	Result	EQUALS -	ANTISPOOFING	REJECT -		
AND 👻	Received	EQUALS -			+	
AND OR				Searc	h	lear
]			Searc	h	lear

You can remove a filter by clicking the _____ button beside it.

You can create a filter rule by selecting 'AND' or 'OR' option beside each of the added filter.

- Click the 'Clear' button to remove the advanced search rules.
- Click the 'Search' button to start the search per the filter rule.

The items will be searched for in the ascending order and results displayed.

• To remove the advanced search field, click the 'Advanced search' link again.

Administrators can filter results on monthly basis. The filters available are 'Last Month', 'Last 2 Months', 'Last 3 Months', 'Last 6 Months' and All Times.

To view the results of the last month, click the 'Last Month' radio button.



Details of a Log Entry

Clicking anywhere on the row of a log record will display the details of the quarantined mail log.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Mail Logs	an an an an an an an an an an an an an a					
	* •					
Received	27.02.2015 11:55:38					
Queue ID	75605-1425030922-781773					
Message ID	20150227095522.75604.surgate@surgategw.comodo.com					
Action	8					
Result	PHISHING DETECTED					
Score	-10.0					
Sender	surgate@surgategw.an.office.comodo.net 🛛 Add Email In Black List 🚽 💽					
Recipient(s)	fiatliena@gmail.com					
RFC2822 Sender	surgate@surgategw.an.office.comodo.net					
RFC2822 Recipient(s)	fiatliena@gmail.com					
Subject	Surgate Dlp Notify					
IP	127.0.0.1 Add Black List 👻 📑					
Location						
Size	467					
Matched Profile	Default Incoming Profile (defined by user: admin)					
Details	Mail is a phishing attack according to Surgate Phishing Module					
Relayed	No					
Download Forward Resend R	esend as attachment Spam Close					

The details screen allows you to mark the mail log as 'Spam' or 'Not spam' depending the mail category. You can also add the sender, sending domain and IP to blacklist or whitelist, forward, resend and resend as attachment.

• To mark an email as 'Spam' or 'Not spam', click the relevant button at the bottom of the screen.

The changes will be saved and mails from the sender will be applied the new settings by KoruMail.

• To forward the mail, click the 'Forward' button, enter the mail ID in the 'Email Forward' dialog and click the 'Send' button.

E-mail Forward	
E-mail :	
Send	Close

- Click the 'Resend' button to send the mail again.
- · Click the 'Resend as attachment' button to send the mail as an attachment.
- To save the log record to your computer, click the 'Download' link and save the mail record.
- To add the sender or domain to blacklist/whitelist, click the drop-down in the 'Sender' row.

Result						
Score	136.0					
Sender	vetest1@ve.comodo.local	Add Email In Black List 🕞 🕒				
Recipient(s)	vetest1@ve.comodo.local	Add Email In Black List				
RFC2822 Sender	gmanecio@tcco.com	Add Domain In Black List Add Domain In White List				
RFC2822 Recipient(s)	vetest1@ve.comodo.local					
Subject	Laguna	Laguna				
IP	10.100.132.32 Add Black	List 👻 📑				

Select the category from the options that you want to add the email and click the 🛄 button beside it.

Description	
h.	
Save Close	

• Enter the reason for changing the category and click the 'Save' button.

The changes will be saved and mails from the sender will be applied the new settings by KoruMail.

• To add the originating IP to blacklist/whitelist, click the drop-down in the 'IP' row.

Subject	Laguna
IP	10.100.132.32 Add White List
Location	Add White List
Size	1586
Matched Profile	Default Incoming Profile (defined by user: admin)
Details	
Relaved	No
Not spam Close	

• Select the category from the options that you want to add the IP and click the 🛄 button beside it.

Descripti	on	
Save	Close	

• Enter the reason for changing the category and click the 'Save' button.

The changes will be saved and mails from the IP will be applied the new settings by KoruMail.

You can view the previous or next record by click the < I buttons at the top of a details screen.

11.3 Archived Mails

The 'Archived Mails' interface displays the log records of all archived mails. The number of days the logs are stored depends on the settings configured in the 'Quarantine & Archive General Settings' screen. The interface allows administrators to take actions such as to delete, mark as spam, mark as not spam and more.

• To open the 'Archived Mails' interface, click 'Quarantine & Archive' then 'Archived Mails'

соморо	Archived Mails						
KoruMail	Subject Sender Bang	en De	Search Clear	Advanced munch	Last North O Last 2 Norths O	Last 3 Martina O 1	ast 6 Months O All Times
User Nasagement	Actions v Dat				Test.	Prevenas Paget	J t 250 - Records per page 1602 La
 System 	Subject	Result	Roceived	Sender	Recipient(s)		Details
 SMTP 	Im SPAM(A cure for balding,	SPAM	15.11.2016 04:53:54	savannah.startor@wgeathetech.com	fath@mail.postmanik.com	67.222.124.121	Score: 54.0
	A cure for bailding, et a cell	OK	15.11.2016 04:53:09	sevenneh stanton@wpeathertech.com	fath@mail.postmanilc.net	67.222.134.121	
 Hodules 	🗌 🎺 (= SPAM)	SPAM	15.11.2016 04:46:51	dylan.bender@wgeathertech.com	faith@mail.portmanik.net	67.222.124.122	Score: 98.0
Profile Management	Rekel from the origing pat	OE.	18-11-2016 04:33:28	proh-crasiford@longhthorizion.com	faith@mail.postmanile.net	67.222.134.126	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	A revolution in ear cleaning.	OK.	15.11.2016 04:14:42	stephenie/marguez@beh/inhotel.com	faith@mail.postmanik.net	67.222.104.114	98
Reports	🔲 🐓 (= SPMH)New model 2017 SUNS	arver	15.11.2018 D4/26/10	tilfany rollins@amactiverveas.com	faithgmail.postmanik.ceit	67.222.139.105	Biares M.D
	I SPAM(New model 2017 SUVs	SPAM	15.11.2016 04:03:24	biffeny rolling @emectiveveet.com	faith@mail.postmanilc.net	67-222-134-105	Score: 65.0
 Quarantine & Archive 	I V PROBABLE SPAN(Staying in	PSPAM	15.11.2016 02:46:47	dylas.rowe@peggystevens.com	faith@mail.postmanik.net	67.222.134.112	Score: 47.0
	📋 👽 (= PROBABLE SPAM)Staying in	DEDAH	18.11.2016 03:46:18	dylan.coveBpeggystevens.com	fath@mail.postmanik.net	67-222-134-112	Scora: 47.D
Quarantine & Arthive Settings	I I PROSABLE SPANJOwh Networ	PSPAM	15.11.2016 03:37:30	ericlamold@tymotorco.com	faith@mail.portmanik.rvet	67.222.134.123	Score: 46.0
Quarantina Loga	📋 🎺 (= PECHARLE SPAR)Cals Metrair	PREVAN	15.11.2016 03.34.29	erts anvald@lvmalanta.tare	faith@mail.postmanth.com	67.222.134.133	Matter 46.D
Archived Italia	With the holidays coming up.	OK	15.11.2016 03:28:44	alexe petel@actuelmovie.com	faith@mail.postmanik.net	67.222.134.125	9
	with the holdays coverag up.	.⊖e.	15.11.2016 02:25:51	alexa, patel@actualmove.com	faith@mail.postmanik.cvet	67.222.134.125	
	I I SPAR(You have got to see	SPAM	15.11.2016 03:17:03	britteny french@sufoiknensherald.com	feith@meil.postmanik.net	67-222-134-119	5core: 71-0
	How you can have a flat belly	OK.	15.11.2016 03:00:22	danielle.voodvard@sufolkneveherald.com	faith@mail.postmanik.net	67.222.124.117	94
	New you can have a fishingly	OF	18-11-2016 02:59:28	daniel e-weedvard@sufolknevsherald.com	faith@mail.postmanile.net	67.222.134.117	
	Yes, even the top laundry det	OK.	15.11.2016 02:52:10	kaitiyn hughes Øindienneve.com	faith@mail.postmanik.rvst	67.222.104.103	SE
	You're samply not going to 8	□€	15.11.2016 0Z:38:17	michelle.mipherson@paulsburkes.com	faithgmail.postmank.com	67.222.134.116	ST
	Pinally the brightest fleshi	OK	15.11.2016 02:25:33	zack.aherp@senpdels.com	faith@mail.postmanik.net	67.222.134.131	
	I PROBABLE SPAN(Business or	PSPAM	15.11.2016 02:13:50	samantha.boxman@wwherocyde.com	faith@mail.portmanik.cvet	67.222.134.113	Score: 42.0
	📋 👽 Business or pleasure, private	OK	18.11.2016 02:13:04	samantha.boxman@wwherocycla.com	faith@mail.postmanile.net	67-222-134-113	
	A professional network by yorn	OK	15.11.2016 02:03:50	vanessa burgess@musicadanet.com	faith@mail.portmanik.net	67.222.124.122	
	📋 👽 (** PRCEABLE SPAR)A profession	PREVAN	15.11.2016 02.03.09	varies a drangers @musica danet.com	faith@mail.postmanth.com	67.222.134.123	Marines 40.0
	Hew to college, or planning o	OK.	15.11.2016 01:49:21	sydney weiters@fwhtech.com	faith@mail.postmanik.net	67.222.134.120	198
	📋 🐓 New to college, or planning o	ÓK.	15.11.2016 01.48(22	ayd ney wateragifwhtech.com	fathgmail.postmank.cet	67.222.124.120	-
	. ORTAINLY SPARIStop overp	CSRAM	15-11-2016 01:55:16	katherine.covers@valeosophia.com	faith@mail.postmaniic.net	67-222-134-116	Korumail global sparn signature detecti
	OF CERTAINLY SPAMIStop overp	CSRAM			fash@mail.postmarik.ces	67.222.124.119	The sourced global spars appreture detects

	Archived Mails – Table of Column Descriptions				
Column Header	Description				
Icon	Indicates the status of action for the mail applied by KoruMail after the filtering process. Placing your mouse cursor over an icon will show a description of the action.				
	- Relayed: Indicates the mail has successfully passed the filtering process and user verified.				
	I Rejected: Indicates the mail is rejected by KoruMail after the filtering process and reject message sent to the sender mail server.				
	Oiscarded: Indicates the mail is quarantined				
Subject	The content in the 'Subject' line of the mails				
Result	The result for a mail after the filtering process.				
Received	Date and time of email received by KoruMail				
Sender	Domain details of the email sender				
Recipient(s)	Domain details of the recipient(s)				
IP	The IP address of the system from where the mail was sent.				
Details	Provides the reasons why a mail is quarantined and spam score if it is marked as spam.				

At the top and bottom of the screen, you have the option to set the number of records to be displayed per page and take desired actions such as delete, mark as not spam and so on.

To configure the number of records to be displayed per page

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Click the 'Records per page' drop-down



- Select the number of records per page to be displayed from the options.
- Click the 'First', 'Previous', 'Next' and 'Last' buttons to navigate to the respective pages.

To act on log entries

Click the 'Actions' drop-down

Archived Mails			
Subject Sender	Reci	pients	2
Actions		Do!	
Actions		Result	
Mark As Not Spam		PHISHING	27.0
Mark As Spam Resend message(s) to the recipient(s)		PHISHING	27.
NOT SPAM + resend to the recipient(s)	ı C	ОК	27,
Download selected entries Save As CSV	ı C	ок	27.
attachment test		ОК	2.7
🗐 🕪 [everyone] Comodo: News Yo	u C	ок	
🔟 🕪 [everyone] Comodo: News Yo	u C	ОК	
📃 🙆 Haftalık Test Takım Toplantıs	1	PHISHING	
🕅 🙆 Newss			

· Select the desired action from the drop-down and click the 'Do' button

Search Options

You can search for a particular record or records in the quarantine log by using simple or advanced search feature.

- Simple Search
- Advanced Search

Simple Search

The simple search options allows you to search for a particular record or records based on 'Subject', 'Sender', 'Recipients' and / or 'IP' details only.

Archived Mails					
Subject	Sender	Recipients	Search P	Clear Advanced search	
Actions		▼ Do!		First Previous Page 1	
	Subject	Result	Received	Sender	

- To search for records based on the entries under 'Subject', 'Sender', 'Recipients' and / or 'IP' columns, enter the text or number fully or partially in the field and click the 'Search' button
- To search for records based on the entries under a particular column or columns, select the respective check boxes, enter the text or number fully or partially in the field and click the the 'Search' button. For example, if you want to search for a particular record for sender and recipients, select the 'Sender' and 'Recipients' check boxes, enter the text fully or partially in the field and click the 'Search' button.

Advanced Search

The 'Advanced Search' option allows you a more granular search by including rules and filters.

• Click the 'Advanced Search' link at the top of the screen.

Archived Mai	ls		
Subject Sender	Recipients	Search	Clear Advanced search
Actions	▼ Do!		First Previous Page1
Subject	Result	Received	Sender

The 'Advanced Search' option will be displayed.

Archi	ved Mails	5				
Subject	Sender	Recipients	IP	Search	Clear	Advanced search
Subject	- CONTAINS			+		
				Search	C	lear

The first drop-down contains the column headers that can be selected for an advanced search.

Archive	d Mails	
Subject	Sender	Recipients
Subject -	CONTAINS	•
Subject From Address To Address Remote IP Action Result		▼ Do!
Received	Subject	Result
📃 ؇ biseyler b	oiseyler	PHISHIN
🔲 ؇ biseyler b	piseyler	PHISHI
🖂 🥪 Levenson	al Comodou New	

The second column contains the condition for a search, which depends on the item selected in the first column and text/number entered or options selected in the third column.

Archiv	ed Mails		
Subject	🗖 Sender 🗖 F	Recipients 🔲 IP	Search
Subject	CONTAINS EQUALS NOTEQUALS CONTAINS NOTCONTAINS		+ Searc
Actions	•	Do!	

The third column allows you to enter the text/number or select from the options depending on the selection in the first column. For example, choosing 'Subject', 'From Address' or 'Remote IP' allows you to enter the text in the third column

Alein	ved Mails		Search C	Hear Advanced searc
Subject	Sender	Recipients	P	Auvanceu searc
Subject	- CONTAINS	- important		
			Search	Clear

If you select 'Action' or 'Result' in the first column, then further options can be selected from the third column.

				Search C	lear Ad
Subje	ect 🔲 Sen	ider 🔲 Recip	oients 🔲 IP		lear Ad
	Action	- EQUALS	▼ DELAYED ▼	-	
AND 🚽	Received	▼ EQUALS	▼ DELAYED ■ DISCARDED	+	
			PASSED REJECTED	Search	Clear

If you select 'Received' in the first column, then you can enter a date or select from the calendar.

Subject 🖾 Sender 🕅	Rec	ipient	s		E IF	2	S	earch	
Received - EQUALS -						+			
	~~	<	Mai	rch, 2	2015	>	»		rch
		Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	
Actions	10	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	
	11	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	
Subject	12	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	1 Section
🛛 ؇ biseyler biseyler	13	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	9 kag
 biseyler Liseyler everyone] Comodo: News Y 	14	29	30	31	1	2	3	4	B kag 5 vet
Veveryone] Comodo: News Y	10.110.00	5	6	7	8	9	10		5 vet

You can add more filters by clicking for narrowing down your search.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

Archived Mails

	Subject	- EQUALS	 important 	-	
AND	 From Address 	- EQUALS	•		
OR	 To Address 	▼ NOTEQUALS	•		
AND	 Remote IP 	- EQUALS	•		
AND	- Action	▼ EQUALS ▼	DELAYED -		
AND	- Result	▼ EQUALS ▼	ANTISPOOFING REJECT		
	Received	▼ EQUALS ▼		-	
AND OR			Sea	rch Clear	

Subje	ct 📃 Send	ler 🔲 Recipients	Search	Clear	Advanced search
	Subject		Important	_	
AND 👻	From Address			_	
or 🗸	To Address	✓ NOTEQUALS →	•	_	
AND 👻	Remote IP		•	-	
AND 👻	Action	▼ EQUALS ▼	DELAYED -	-	
AND 👻	Result	▼ EQUALS ▼	ANTISPOOFING REJECT -	-	
AND 👻	Received	▼ EQUALS ▼	18/2/15	+	
AND OR					Search Clear

You can remove a filter by clicking the _____ button beside it.

You can create a filter rule by selecting 'AND' or 'OR' option beside each of the added filter.

- Click the 'Clear' button to remove the advanced search rules.
- Click the 'Search' button to start the search per the filter rule.

The items will be searched for in the ascending order and results displayed.

• To remove the advanced search field, click the 'Advanced search' link again.

Administrators can filter results on monthly basis. The filters available are 'Last Month', 'Last 2 Months', 'Last 3 Months', 'Last 6 Months' and All Times.

• To view the results of the last month, click the 'Last Month' radio button.

Details of a Log Entry

• Clicking anywhere on the row of a log record will display the details of the archived mail log.

Mail Logs		
Received	27.02.2015 16:43:03	
Queue ID	75846-1425048182-561655	
Message ID	54F08221.2020906@comodo.com	
Action	8	
Result	PHISHING DETECTED	
Score	0.0	
Sender	vetest1@ve.comodo.local Add Email In Black List 👻 📑	
Recipient(s)	vetest1@ve.comodo.local	
RFC2822 Sender	esra.caglar@comodo.com	
RFC2822 Recipient(s)	vetest1@ve.comodo.local	
Subject	Newss	
IP	10.100.132.32 Add Black List 👻 📩	
Location:		
Size	1160	
Matched Profile	Default Incoming Profile (defined by user: admin)	
Details	Mail is a phishing attack according to Surgate Phishing Module	
Relayed	No	
Download Forward Resend as attachment Spam Close		

The details screen allows you to mark the mail log as 'Spam' or 'Not spam' depending the mail category. You can also add the sender, sending domain and IP to blacklist or whitelist, forward, resend and resend as attachment.

• To mark an email as 'Spam' or 'Not spam', click the relevant button at the bottom of the screen.

The changes will be saved and mails from the sender will be applied the new settings by KoruMail.

 To forward the mail, click the 'Forward' button, enter the mail ID in the 'Email Forward' dialog and click the 'Send' button.

E-mail Forward	
E-mail :	
Send	Close



- Click the 'Resend' button to send the mail again.
- Click the 'Resend as attachment' button to send the mail as an attachment.
- To save the log record to your computer, click the 'Download' link and save the mail record.
- To add the sender or domain to blacklist/whitelist, click the drop-down in the 'Sender' row.

C			
Score	0.0		
Sender	vetest1@ve.comodo.local Add E	imail In Black List 🕞 🖻	
Recipient(s)	vetest1@ve.comodo.local Add E	mail In Black List	
RFC2822 Sender	esra caglar@comodo.com	omain In Black List Iomain In White List	
RFC2822 Recipient(s)	vetest1@ve.comodo.local		
Subject	Newss		
IP	10.100.132.32 Add Black List 👻 📑		

 \sim Select the category from the options that you want to add the email and click the ២ button beside it.

Description		
Save	Close	

• Enter the reason for changing the category and click the 'Save' button.

The changes will be saved and mails from the sender will be applied the new settings by KoruMail.

• To add the originating IP to blacklist/whitelist, click the drop-down in the 'IP' row.

RFC2822 Recipient(s)	vetest1@ve.comodo.local	
Subject	Newss	
IP	10.100.132.32 Add Black List	
Location:	Add Black List Add White List	
Size	1160	
Matched Profile	Default Incoming Profile (defined by user: admin	

• Select the category from the options that you want to add the IP and click the 🖄 button beside it.

COMODO Creating Trust Online*

IP Descripti	on	
	±.	
Save	Close	

• Enter the reason for changing the category and click the 'Save' button.

The changes will be saved and mails from the IP will be applied the new settings by KoruMail.

You can view the previous or next record by click the < box buttons at the top of a details screen.

About Comodo

The Comodo organization is a global innovator and developer of cyber security solutions, founded on the belief that every single digital transaction deserves and requires a unique layer of trust and security. Building on its deep history in SSL certificates, antivirus and endpoint security leadership, and true containment technology, individuals and enterprises rely on Comodo's proven solutions to authenticate, validate and secure their most critical information.

With data protection covering endpoint, network and mobile security, plus identity and access management, Comodo's proprietary technologies help solve the malware and cyber-attack challenges of today. Securing online transactions for thousands of businesses, and with more than 85 million desktop security software installations, Comodo is Creating Trust Online®. With United States headquarters in Clifton, New Jersey, the Comodo organization has offices in China, India, the Philippines, Romania, Turkey, Ukraine and the United Kingdom.

Comodo CA Limited	
3rd Floor, 26 Office Village, Exchange Quay, Trafford Road, Salford, Greater Manchester M5 3EQ,	
Tel : +44 (0) 161 874 7070	
Fax : +44 (0) 161 877 1767	

For additional information on Comodo - visit http://www.comodo.com.